REGULAR MEETING
October 15, 2020



PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REMOTE MEETING

Thursday, October 15, 2020
7:00 p.m.

Pursuant to the State of llincis Open Meetings Act (5 LCS 120/7(e)).
the October 15, 2020 Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners

will be held using remote participation.

For access to this remote meeling. please confact Board Secretary Dan Garvy ot
doarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org by 3:00 p.m. on Qctober 15, 2020, You will be provided o link

1o join the meeting and you will be able to participate during the Public Comment
portion of the meeting. Public comments may alse be emailed in advance of the
meeting to dgarvy@iisleparkdistict.org and will be entered info the public record.

Any individual with a disability requiring o reasonable accommeodation fo participate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within ¢ reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Streef, Lisle, 1L 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310,
Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a
five working day advance natice,

L

Vi

VIL

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners, You are
asked to raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish fo
discuss. Itis requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed fo
present the views of the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals
repeat smilar opinions. There will be a 5-minute fime imit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA [TEMS

A, Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of September 17, 2020.

B. Approve the Septembzer 2020 Voucher List in the amount of $137,283.25,

C. Award lisle Park District auditing services to Skich, LLP for fiscal years
ending Decemer 31, 2020 through 2024 in the amounts of $17,50C;
$18,025; $18.565: $19.120; and 319,695, respectively.

COMMUNICATIONS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS



VIIl,  NEW BUSINESS
A. 2021 Budget Draft - discussion

IX. STAFF REPORTS
X. PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
Xl SEASPAR REPORT
Xl QOFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Cook
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Altpeter
i. Financial Reports ending September 30, 202C.

C. Commissioners' Repotts

Xll.  ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT
It is the mission of the Lisle Park District fo enrich the guality of life for people of all
ages by providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING- Remote via Zoom
September 17, 2020

[, CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Cook called the meeting to order at 7:01
p.m. via remote access, stating that pursuant to State of lllincis Executive Order 2020-07
suspending the reguirement of in person aftendance by members of the public body,
the September 17, 2020 Regular meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners will be held
using remate participation. Director Garvy, Superintendent Siiver and Commissioner
Okon were present at the Lisle Park Distict Recreation Mul’rfpurpose Room, 1925 Ohio
Street, Lisle, 1L 60532, :

Lirector Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Presem vig

Telephone remo’re aCCess; Altpeter
- o Cock
Ferron
Richter
Comm;sstoner Present; k. Olson
Staff Presen’mn person
- Director of Parks & Recreation “Garvy
: 'Supenra%enden‘[ of Fmance Sitver

”Aiso Presen‘r Vi ieiephcne
remote access:.
Super;niendem of Recyechon Prafscher
Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager  Nadeau
Superintendent of Restaurant & Golf Shamberg

i Superintendent of Parks Cerutti
- Recreation Program Manager Breihan
“viParks Manager Harrilton
Youth & Early Childhood Manager Jehs
Recreation & Filness Managér Jayne

o - Marketing Specialist Kosairtes

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
None,

Ii. PRESENTATIONS
Nong.

iv. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

Commissioner Altpeter moved fo approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeiing
for Thursday, September 17, 2020. Commissicner Richter seconded the motion.

Roil Calk:

OO0



Avyes: Altpeter, Richter, Olson, Ferron, Cook
Absent: None
Nays: None

Motion Passed.

V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Alfpeter moved ta approve consent agendaitems A, B, C, D and E.

A. Approve the Minutes of Regular Meaeting of August 20, 2020,

B. Approve the September 2020 Voucher List in the amount of $246,283.36.

C. Adopt Ordinance 20-04, an Crdinance approving fhe dlspOSG! of personal property
owned by the Lisle Park District,

D. Approve the intergovemmental Agreement bex‘ween The Lisle Park District and the
County of DuPage for participation in DuPage Couniy Locat Govemmen’r COVID-19
Reimbursement program.

E. Move to establish 2020 General Election Doy per Article 2B of The E!echon Code, asd
paid holiday for Lisle Park District Employees Sl

Commissioner Richier seconded the mohon,

Roll Cuall:

Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Olson, Ferron Cook
Absent: None

Nays: Nohe

Mofion Passed.

VI. COMMUNiCATIONS
None.,

VIl UNFiN!SHED BUSINESS
None S

VI, NEW:BUS]NESS
None.

IX.STAFF REPORTS

A. 2021 Budget Preparation

Direclor Garvy reported staff is finalizing the 19 draft of the budget. He stated all of the
thoughtful and pclnf.ul,spendmg cuts and staffing reductions that were made over the
last faw months have created a higher degree of confidence in staff's ability to sustain
operations as they have been adapted. He said the remaining staff has been and will
continue to work firelessly to not only preserve current operations, but 1o provide ongoeing
opportunities for the public fo use at their discretion. He said staff's plan and
recommendation is o continue to invest in capital repairs and improvements, noting
people are using the parks in record numbers, and o confinue with programming as
permitted by local and state authorities.

Superintendent Silver stafed the number one goalis 1o finish in the black and he siated is
his confident that will happen. He added that since programming will be limited, focus
will be on courts, paving, the boat launch, and other capital projects. He stafed the

)
o

"y

i,
-
oo
et
o
T



board should consider whether to abate the enterprise fund debt, but reported he thinks
stoff and the Board make the right cuts at the right time. He added the golf course is
doing much better this year than in the past, so the fund cverall is performing better than
expected aif the beginning of the pandemic.

Commissionar Olson asked if the District has received any indications from DuPage
County on what next year's faxes will ook like-and if there are miajor defernals, how will
the.park district handle it. Superintendent Silver stated very few people ook advantage
this vear and he expects the Park District fo remain whole. MHe said the county has not
issued any statement to that end though. He added that because of that uncertainty, it
is more important than ever to mainiain and repfenish fund balances to the extent
possible In order to make it io June, when the District wTII rec:eive it's next tax payment.

Superintendent Pratscher reported staff is seeing smmicr reglstrcﬂlon numbers for the fall
that the district experienced in the summer, with about 60% of the normal revenue. He
said it continues o be difficult to predict because so many of the park districts programs
rely on the schools including before and affer school and. basketball, which are two of
the park district’s larger winter programs. He $aid he and Manager Jayne have been
developing a plan to open Sea Lion Aquatic Pofk for the 2021 season but with
operalional reductions and using @ registration system similar to the fitness center, where
patrons will reserve fime siots. He said they are looking at opening the main pool and tot
pool only and offering daily admissions and punch cc::rds and not offering season passes.
He added they are alse focusing on progrommmg like swim lessons, swim team and lop
swim as well as offering o variety of off hourrentals. He concluded by saying they have
been able fo drastically reduce expenses and wun prowde much more detail as the
budget process progresses

Commissioner Altpefef osked clbou? the 2020 seqason posses that the district rolled into
next year. Superintendent Prcﬂseher replied the planisto allow them ta utifize punch
cards erhave a pre-bcid balonCe To use ?‘oWords daily admissions or other programs.

Commlsmoner Olson sand l’r is good ?o see the onhc ipation for outdoor activities and that
femnhes wﬁh the oblhiy to pay, w:l! i|kely take odvomoge of faciiity rental opportunities,

Comrmssnoner Altpefer asked if There were plc:ms to incorporate Camp Summer Questin
a 2021 pool season. Superintendent Prc:’rscher said the plan is still being developed and

staff has been discussing if it s feasible 16 have camps come in in limited numibers or
have portions of camp come in at certain fimes while still being able to accommodate
general admission under the c:urrerﬁ guidance and gathering limits, but is hopeful staff
can make Sea Lion avoxleble for campers.

President Cook asked abQuT The ancroachment at Talte Woods Park. Superintendent
Cerulli stated the homeowner claimed they did rict knew any better but had staif not
intervened the dumping would have been a lot worse.

Presicdent Cook also thanked Sikich, LLP for their reduction in auditing fees.

X.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORY

The Partners for Parks Report is in the Board Packet. Manager Joyne gave an update on
Scarecrow Scramble, reporting the event is Cctober 10 and so far, there are 115
registered for the event, with100 in person.



XI.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

XIl. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President, Commissioner Cook

President Cook thanked alt staff for the additional worklood and stepping up. He said he
attended the Discovery Playground ribbon cutting and thanked staff for getting it done.
He said he dlso attended the Cariin Nalley street dedication and added Cartin was the

first Athlefic Director gt the Park District,

B. Treasurer, Financial Reporis ending, August 31, 2020

Superinfendent Silver stated the District’'s invesiments are all. collcﬁerolfzed or FDIC
insured. He reporfed the District received its payment f_r,c_:a‘mjhe Village of Winfield for the
90-dlay bond, getting 4% this year. He reported the Recreation Fund has had its
challenges this year but camps, labor reductions and shutting down so many things have
worked, saying financially it could have been alotworse. He sdid golf continues to
poost up. the Enterprisé Fund, reporting nonﬂremdent revenue fhere Is double what has
beenrealized in the past.

Commissioner Altpeter said she echoes what ?résmient Cook said, saying She is proud to.
be part of such an incredible group of people and we are in a much better. posmon than
she ever thought back in March. = She ?honked sfoff for cﬂi their work.

C. Commissioners' Reports . :

Commissioner Richter aiso echosd Pres;denTs Cooks commems and thanked staff for
accepling responsibilities that are way ‘outside individual iob descriptions. He said he
affended the Discovery Playground ribbon cumng ond the park is fantastic, adding it
was great to see the kids cut'on ’rhe playground c:gcun when so many ofher things are
going in the opposﬁe direchon .

Commiissicner Ferron repoﬁed he took a tour of fhe Remote Enrichment Center and
thanked staff for their mgenuﬁy, saying thq’f has been a great success. He reported he
was recently ‘rak;ng core of a p fient who womed to thank the park bocrd for Discovery
Ploygfound S -

Commlsmoner Olson repor’red he wos Olso able to attend the Discovery Playground
Hbbon cutting and thanked staff, beard and sponsors for making that areality, saying it is
a beautiful plcygmund that will be around for decades o come and hopetfully with the
pool open in 20214t will be enjoyed ever more. He added it was great to see the special
needs chitdren bemg oble fo get on it right away when itwas open.

X, ADJOURN OPEN MEETENG

Commiissioner Olson motions to adjcurn the regular meeting af 7:34 p.m. Commissioner
Richter seconded the maotion. There was no further discussion and the metion passed
unanimously by voice vote.

GOG004



04958

05958 0Q " ¥LQTE nz/fao/or T6965
00859

00 gs9 4o vLO’ ¥ 0zZ/80/071 I6¥65
00" PLe

D0 ¥IZ 00 %0 % nz/80/01 TEVES
TS LY PTYLOL A0aNEA

297497

757 L5Y 23t L9y ne/8o/ot 0ETaS
o0 0sE PTYLOL HOONTA

0005k

0005 00°08% 0Z/80/01 68¥6S
a0 zzz PIVLOL HOCNHEA

a0 2eL

sorzee 00 TET ve/sz/e0 CLFES
gz ery CTWLOL HOONIEA

I EA A

08 vV 0T ThY gz/8n/01 2BFES
5g-9Ly YIYLOL HOaNAA

8E "HEE

R R

9G 9L 95 5LF 0Z/BT/60 TEYES
TT 0EE IYICL HOONEA

117082

11 0€2 IT 082 0Z/80/0T LEFES
IWY WELI

JIWY EDI0ANI IWY AJHEHD HLYd AHD & MD3HO

5]
=

0z/5T/60

0Z/8T/60

02/T</80

0zZ/1e/60

DE/TT/6D

0T/LT/60

GE/E0/60

0Z/50/60

nT/To/0L

-0 a

ozoz/80/0% oI

0092000000582

002200000082

009300000082

D0L2Z000900F

000S0TLL0TTS

TCEZSO0TO00TTS

097900000052

S093000000TE
50990000000T

CUSSPO0GYTOT

CZeg/TT/e0 W

-
O
[

SITT EJICANI dIYd

HAEWNAN LNAODIT

$dIvaEd HHTHNIRAS D0

SYIVEEY ¥R TNIMAS HITWSADEId

BIWdAY WHYTVW HLIWSAOVIH

ia
£SETPEOONI

id
ZOETHLQONT

0
BZITPEQONT

AMTE NWIITOICELEW OOY¥ITIHD

QHES 58¥dED

10
SELEENT

OMI SEIYIDOSSY ¥ OMAN A0

HonGIT

-
fa)

0zar

DT EOITITM

o
gcTooescs

SIONITII FHYHEATT NAHLAYIEE

SEIAEIIYE LHSTT AINISHH

C98EBBOEA

21T SATHALIYE &0 HInod

ENIT I d0Hovd
FNIT I dNXADWE

Z0
Ta

(089999054 -50600C

HIWOLOW

131d

TG
ZOS0LT

ONT OO0 INIAWIINDE BERANYXETIY

HOLLATHDS5ED WILL

LoTAL3Id Havd 47511

# SOICANT

IHD

ONOEY.D

A700Td0

AHIAYIHE

+AAELLYE

2 LBELY

NWXHTY

# HOONEA

WOM T 0000SRdY ar

207577649
0Z0z/80/0T

CHWIL
THLYA



RETT69
FLTTBS

9L
S5L70Y

8578491
BS"BST

B 0ETL
887017

TeE°¥vC
TE " FL

e TTT
Q9" TTT
0L 6FT

S8 kL
S8 ¥vL

SRUBL
S5 PL
B0 YLD Y

SRV A
00" ¥0T

05 808
04808

0075905
a0 509

G nsy
[PV VETRS

0B gL
00 8Le

LAY WALI
JLWT dDIOANT

Z Rpcaal-f:t

S5 FEV 0T 0Z/To/ot
9SSRV 0T 0ESE0/0T
SEUFET 0T 0ESTO/0T
SSTRAT 0T 0E/Zo/0T
S5 F8E 0T ez /e0/0t
45 1171 0z/zo/01

IYL0OL HOGNEA
DLTERT gz/an/ot
UL &8%T LE/BL/CT

PIYLIOL JOONdA

00 vLe Y Oz FBO/OT
00 FL0'F 0Z/80/071
00 FLOF oz £80/0T
DETRE FRAR 0Z/80/0T
80 VLD E 0Z/80/01
IWY ADFHD F1WG WHD

BLFES

8LFES

BLVES

FLVES

BLEES

S98F6S

ZEVES

Zeves

Te¥6S

TEYES

TeFEY

16869

# MOEHD

TU89Z000900T

ge/ez/e0
TO99Z000900T

0Z/z2/80
TO998TL00LOET

QTiee/60
TO99BT0OL0EE

gz /se/e0
T0995T00L0ZE

0z/fzE/60
1099%1004022

nz/ze/ec
GC%90.0000082

ng/s1/e0
00g9000000sT

0Z/51/60
008900000052

GZ/LT/60
30990000005¢C

0Z/LT/6D
D09900000092

0E/51/60
005930000052

0Z/S1/60
00990005003

4Z/5T/60
Waw o4 HAGWAN LH0DDY

ALYT CANI

DEOE/BO/OY QL CTOI/TIT/E0  WOHJ
ONTLSTT FDTOANI divd

¥ALVAHE JHTH/annd 99

T

BOCTSTPLYG-0EECHO

Ad9d ATITENNGD

To

POOLEZBETE-UEECED

ASNOH HRANFA/AEIZLIEN

T

LOOTITLFTIB-0CCEG0

0

dOHES HLIWNSHEOYTH

Ta
TLFIT8-0E2C60

10

I00F¥065RG-0TTLEC

NAIFAYL NEIdNEd

6506

NCSIgHE

DNIBOLTNOW WYY

20

ONTHOLTHOW WAYTY HLD J33H

HYTOoHNY 9

DNISIAHES WHLSKS WHYIY 00

LOHE ¥¥dH dO%dYD

INIVW FovIdEy

SEIVSHY ¥UTHNIIIS NYEEAYL

ISEL FUASSHYNd ¥ECGNEA/AZTZIEN

HIYdIY JETANTHEIE INIYKW 28

NOTLEATEO53UA

LOTHISTIA ¥dvwd d15I17

T

0
ODSaL0-0ZELED

HLIHAMNCHADD NOHHCD

T0
0

LLBES

AL OOWITHD YIATHD

T
TEPIFCOONI

8¢
DEFPTPEQONI

TG
958 THEQONT

T
SSETFEOONT

T
+SEIYEQOORT

# BOTOANT # HOUmIA

MOM 0GOS PIY Tdr
E0ISTIED EWIL
GzOZ/80/0T TELYQ



00 "8LT
00 %L1

ag "6LE
06 6LET

g8 v
95°Cv%E

% 629°0T

68 LIF'L
58 ETF'T

897565
LG 5RE
95 ST E
=T 4
TC ' asg
12 9%¢
8L°CCS
LB

ZL BTE
8L FFL
99 1%

4T TLT
95 161
E¥ LG
LEEVR'E
ZL vI8
S0 FES
S80S’ L

BEL Z6T
BL Z6T

Py o
BRC2Y

LAY WELI
JIWY EOI0ANT

07869 tz/e0/01
0Y 869 oz/80/61
0y 869 0Z/83/0GT

g’

85

§5°

857

§5°

%

IWY MOHEHD

SIYLOL SO0NER

EE 0E/B0/0T
7E¥0T vz/zo/ot
FEEOT 0Z/20/01
YT QT 0270/ 0T
FRE0T ag/go/ot
TEEFUT gzfzo/ot

ALEAd AHD

PEVES

¥EVES

Yeves

£8¥6S

HL%65

BL¥GG

BLEES

3LF6S

BLEES

# MOEHD

/80/0T OIL

05300000058
0T/ L2760

09290000005
cZ/TT/60

09z900Q40052
0E/TT/8C0

T099TI00900T
0e/6T/60

TOYSETLH00900T
0Z/vE /60

T3990T0N00TTS
ozive/ed

T099T000ETLE
T099I000CTOT
TOSSZTIOO60TE
TOGSETIC060TE
I09510002TTE
TOYSTEO0ZTOT
T0S8E0009001T
TE5920009001T
TC99CT000%00T
TG99Z000900T
I099EI00ZTI0T
TOSSEINOTIOT
T0996Q0080TE
105860008012
109900000012
T0990000000T
109970009001

Gz /60

109950002101
ng/ezis0

TO3SSI0CLOEE

oz/ig/e0
dFEHAN LHAODOY

Arwa CAHT

CTOET/TIT/60  KHOHUS

ONILSIT ADI0ANI dIWd

LDOIEISIa A¥d¥d IISTT

HWOLOHLOEd HOodNg dIVEdd

AIVEAE WAYIY

WAYTY 9830 HIvdEY

T.O

Yhed
TO

LvEE
0

TRET

N¥I3¥NsE FAIIIELET AUIMAILHOOD

AAFd NNATOGCHMN

STI05

SIHOITIHEYLS I3 YLTY

Tao
06SFO-0E6TE

10

£E08EQE0RTP-0EFEE0

g

T

SS0330E0TT-0ZHTE0

ILY¥AH D89 09
LYAH 0D 02

LWEH 2dD
AdD
D3d 22

d800 50

vE w i sdTAIL TIvd
SLOT TMINEYd HMOT
S# 9 T# SATEIL TIVE
YIUY AVTd CHIHDIE
HOVEYD SUUYS

IAHG 3HUYd

10cd d¥lS

4vis

VLD Hd4

‘IO DEY
NIYINACA/EOVIS/STNOd

LT
9T
5T
PL
vI
z1
TT
OT.
540
84
L0
90
50
o
EQ

0

T

LTICTETITLHO-0EFEED

LINIVK 0" dIATE

TE

BONLOLTELEB-GTETADR

MOM T 00005TFAY
a0°51°60

#

Jialele]

20d

P

T

NHA

“4c
WIL

0z0z/80/010 d1vd



coTgLE’E
06 SLEE

00 T8%'%
00" T9¥'%
0z £9

L67T5
L6115

[SE ]
LS
e
—

Q0'T&T

00161
00 T&T

60T

4]

69 TRT
£9°109
TZOL1ETE
£S5 0862

T8 B8~
637I0L
147081
DETOITE
§¢°F82'¢

0o 09e
00" 0%T

00" 02T
00° 082

IWY WALT
JLWY F2I0ANT

i3 sRDYd

00 9£8 "L 0E/80/0T LEFES 0Z/ST/60

D0'SER L oz/8o/ot LEVES vz/ev/en
PTYLOL H0dRIA

0z g9 ozfzo /ot 6L¥6S vg/iz/8o

[ Ce/E0/0T 5LP6G 07/S0/80
CIVIOE HOUNIA

00" TI6T 0g/TT/60 Z¥¥ES 0Z/E0/80
FIYLOL ACANEA

£5°076'F 0z/80/0T SEFES oz/To/ot

6E°%8T°¢ nE/LL/60 13443 AzT/10/60
FTYLICL HOONIA

8907092 0z /20/0% SEFEL oz/ae/60
TIVEIQL HOANEA

.................................... mmm .m‘m\“‘\“‘\“‘

TAY ADHHED ALY AHO  # HOEHD FAFT T ANT

vzoeg/eoe/0T QL

NTTaO
ML

0Z6Z/TT/80

034370009007

CHL5e000500F

09738000 ET1Y

0491200000001

09T90TCGOGTTS
09130000001
05T9000000GT

CS1I960008B0LT
CSTS5QTO00TES
CST90000001T
CH150000000T

JEF90L0ERDTE
0£F30T0ERRTT

ATGWON INOACIDY

WO A

IT ADICANTI dIv¥d
LOTHISIA AUYE

THIAELITA SHOTS AHVd

OO BONYIYE SNDIT AdYd

SAAYTE MYS ¥ ATAVD

SHENHLSYA

SHSId

SHEEA NIWAY ¥YdH % ¥5d 0707 Dav

.

AONYUNSNI TYLNEd 0202 130

AONYMNSNT TYLNET 0202 120

BONVHNSHT IYLNAC 0202 120

ADHNYHENSNT TTVLHNAQ 0207 428
HOMYHNASNI IVINAJQ 0207 435
ADMTUNSHT TYLHIT 00T dE8
HONWHASNI IYINAD 0202 d35

SIONITTI &

SASSYID SHIVTIE 0Z0L
SES5YTID SEHNIIA 0C0Z

NOLLdIYJ5dHAa

CANCSIr )

0
I¥8E6T
0
G6LIE6T
I 'SNDIS dTACA FTROU
10
£HEET
0
LBEST
JUEING SYIDAOd Y5YTIDNOG
10
NT-L0GETZZIO0D
11 SONTgTod 04 €5a025T0d
£0
zZ0
TO
LLTPRET
B4
€0
20
1o
TGEGLET
O MYLNTC YITE1  NIAYiTId
z0
0
070TSTANLIE
¥Se S0Id doNYd HAINYE
WALT
4 EOICANI  # HOUHHA
MOM' 00005 TAY FQL
S0:6T760 'EWITL
czoe/8a/er ALV



9576 L0S96TO0LOTE
8¢ 6 58188 ne/si/eq PLYES 0Z/11/640

09°6F% FOS95A00000T
09 6% gg°18g 0E/82/69 PLEES 0g/11/60

S5 LY FO9SE000900T
55°LY gg- 188 0e/S2/60 BLEPES 0z /T1/60

£9°7 LT FOIGEO00900T
£9°LE 88°188 az/sc/%0 FLYGES GZ/LL/60

5E'S FD99ZT006072
Bt 6 F099000000TE
BF 6 . 709900000001
1e°PE 58 T8 ve/s52/66 FLTES Gz/TT/80

£9°425 ¥099500080TE
£9°67¢9 88188 Ug/ae/e0 PLESS 0Z/TI/ 640

CLET ¥059G00000TT
T 5 FOSS0000000T
v9BE 48188 0T/8E/60 FLFES Ge/TT/60

i POO9E000900T
BE 9 B8 188 ng/fee/é0 PLEES. 6Z/TT/60

FE 9 F0996000801C
¥9°9 BB TL8B 0Z/82/60 YLYES 0Z/11/60

9L 6 FOSS600080TT
9L 6 88188 GZrSE/60 TLEES CEZ/1T/60

¥rozeT TO9S0TH0OOTTS
YPIEET 89188 0Z2/52/60 PLE5S PE/TT/60

DOTTEeTLE PIYLOL HOOREA

oo 18z LT 09Z90TO0C0TIS
BOTTEE LT D0 T6T LT Gz/80/0T 8E6ERS 0Z/T0/0%

GO SEd L UIVIGL J00HEA

IWY WALL WON SO d ARIANLN LNODOY
JIWY EDIOANT LY ADHED ALY HHO # ¥IIHD ALY CANI

Qz0ez/80/0T QL 0ZLT/IT/60 Wodd

ONILSIT1 ADICANI dXI9d

) FEOYd

LJOTHLSIA Hd¥Yd

ANAS ¥EMHES JSE EIANIFL/ABIZLIEN  TO
TOLOP0OTOERP-11600Z

HITANYIS FAMES FONYNALNIYVW 2% 10
TOSEBREODEF-TTE00T

ADIAMAS ¥AMIS HELTEHS HINOS 10
TOSLBEQDEY-TIRO0T
HAMES

HOIAHHES BIELTHKS HIMCN 10

TOVYLBE0OEY-TTGEC0T

HADIIAMES HEAMAS 440 L0
HoTAMdE dAMds 20 T
HOTAMAS ¥IMAS 32 T

TOELEB00EY-TTE00T

AOIANAS WEAMES NOISSHDINOD/EY¥1S 10
TOZEBE00EY-TT600E

ADIAdEs ddMAS JI0 DEY £0

ASTAYAS HHMES 41D Ddd T0
EQSPE600LY-TTI600T

A¥ES dEMAS NHOITIAYd NNEISQOLOM 10
T088¥S008 - 11600
EOINEES dEMES HODCLNG 4¥TE T0
10%819008F -T1H00C

HOIAEHES 2AMES J¥9T8 0 14
TCERTSQ0EY-TTIR00L

HAEMES 65 HIY 5 Do&S 10
TOLBOSCOER-TTIB00F

o TAMAS

SHAOM 21790d AIHNOD HOWALA ngoonag

FONYNIINITW HY 0707 100 T4

SETHD

INIRADYNYR ALVEI0Ed TIGHERG TAGNIED

NOLLAIEOSET WHLI
# EITOARI ¥ HOONEA
MOM 00005 PdY g
50:6T 60 TEHIL
qT5IT GEOE/BO/0T FALYG



00°055"9L SYLOL HOUNHEA

GoT0RT'Y

CO0TOET' Y 00708637 GESEO/OL T0G6G 0Z/L2/60
COTOFPT'Y

o orT'® 00708651 CE/E0/01 L8565 aC/T1Z/60
00 GLY

GO 0LE nof0Es 8T 0E/B0O/0T 1055% 0z /12/60
000FPL E

00 OFT 'k 00°0£8°9T Uz/80/01 TNGES Qz/11/80
40 0F0 "%

00 00 ¥ Q070691 0Z/B0/01 10569 0Z/0T/60
08 6¥T IVI0N HOGHRHA

FZ°1T

T¥ FY

ST ¥6l

08-8%C 08 657 oz/80/01 00565 0T/T0/0T
ST BPTT SIYLOL HOUNEA

SETSTY

SEETY ST 6¥T'T se/80/01 EATES 0Z-/8T/60
0T T3P

DT THEY ST 6%1T'T 0Z/80/0T 66F6S 0Z/TT/ED
05 g5E

06 86¢E ST g¥%T'T 0zZ/BO/0T 66F6S 0Eg/SE/60
38°188 STYLOL HOCNHA

§E* 9

Pyo9 g8 188 0E/82/60 FLYES BZ/tij/en
PE 9

BF 9 g98-184 0z /GE/60 PLEES BEZ/TT/50
IWY WALI WM Qo4

JIHY EOIOANT LY ¥IEHD RI¥Ad ®HD # HDHEHD BIYA CAHT

0Z0E/f80/0T  OL

DHILSTT

Ve
j£23
@]
I
S

SEZ90000300T

SEZ200009001

082980009001

582900009001

5£¢90000300T

CSTICTO0CTLS
ceTso000CCTE
09TI0000Q00T

O0EZ90TRO0TTIS

00TL0TUO0TTIS

00ZSOTE000TTS

FCSBETL00500T

POS9BTOCLOTE

HHEGWAN LENODIYW
07QT/11/60  HWoHd

AoI0ANT GIvd
LOIHLSIT %d¥d ZISIT

ONIMOW LIOVALNOD TO
95811
OMNIMOW LOYEINGD 10
FERTTL
ATddY MEZITTLEAL NT ASvYaT TO
crGTT
SNIMOW LOVALNOZ TO
TEGTT
ONIMOW LD2YHLNOD  T0
TZBRTT
JNI BY¥DNMYT O % D
AJONTHNSNI ASISIA 0208 1oc  £0
AONYENSNI NOISIA 0ZoT IJC 20
ADNYHANSNT NOISIA (208 120 TO
£E098%F9T
ST FJI7 ALTHODES RLITAALAL
YuaHg QE1LL0g 10
SZQELGE
Wusg JETLIOE 10
1E665ST
d=Eg gd7TL1cd 1o
G9LLLSST

QLT F2¥dEAdd JIT1o03

FIIAYES YAMES FOWAVD SHE¥d 10
T0SFZSTQEY-ITE00T
FOTA¥ES HEMES WNASOW 10dZ¥d  T0

1080P0T0EP-11600C

KOILSIYISIA WALI
# AOTOANT

NMTTOSD

ALT12dI4

MOM - 00005F4Y
G0:GTrED

sroe/H0/0t1

ALY



665
56T
Q4 e
6675

U6 696
6696
06 696
T& LTIv L
T6°LTY 1
6 LTF T
026

4o ee
G026

0L EZL

0L gL
0424
00081
00081
00 0BT
oorooe

DoOTO0T
00 00T

an-oog
0o 00e

T OWILT
WY dOTOANI

o

0g-

I

og”

00

0o-

00

LAWY HOHHD

[fe}

PTYILOL d0CHdEA

CEZ/ST/60
TIYLOL HOGHNHEA
96 0T/80/0T
IYLOL SOONAA
LT1ET ng/ensut
FUYIOL dOaNEA
4 0z/80/0T
CITLOL HOONEA
TCE az/8a/01
FIYLOL HOONTA
I8T 0Z/80/0T
PIYLOL HOOHZA
DOT neE/a0for
"00e 92/81/60

ALYd AHD

SLPES

90565

D8ves

50565

FUOSES

L0489

L5F55

# AJEHD

WM

CZ/BT/60

SE/6T/60

0zZ/ez/Ln

1Z/T18/01T

BT/9TI/60

0T/ve/0T

0z/Lijed

02/92/80

0202/80/01T  OL

0T0T/TT/60

0LEZS00C000TE
0LZ730000000T

Q0EFSQTOOCTTIS

J6R9000000TE

TR0T0000000T

Q8Z30000005C

CE¥80TSSLOTT

OFZSTTIOCTTTS

04Z230T000TTS

HAGWNN LHOG3IDY

WoHE

SNILSIT HDIYANLI dlvd

IJTHISTO dd9d H75I0

AYINEY JFTO0D ¥IIL¥M Gd dHEAId  TO
TYINGYE HHT00D 4Hl¥M dd d3ATd 10

QEETEQEUREE0LT
DRI WOTIUEWY 40 SEDIANAS 50 AUTADHIH
WALSAS ONIAdYDICNYH T2
HLBTE
ONT JdHODIANYH  WOJIQHNVH
ONTILNI¥E Qd¥oOLS0d 0EgE NWOLNY  TC
ZOSTTT
soddd DOVH AAADYH
SNT H4LT AEYLNATIOA 0Z0E 130 L0
AATTTOADZLOO
00 FONYEOSHI ZADT NYIAEYAD THL GaYND
SNOIE LIXE 10
$500GYES 96
HADNIYED OHITHD
$5%ID DHILLISAGYd DLoe JA% 16
0ZRO0T
AA0TED FHNOJ QIAGID
TOUELEOD 1544 10
L2055
TOELROD 1534 T4
678%
ORI TOYINDGD 1SHd TYHINZD dT9EINED
HNOILJIED5Ea WALT
# AITOANI # dJOUNEA
MOMTUR00SYAY TaT

503160 TAWIL

0E0E/R0/0T FHIWD



gaese STIELOL CHOUNEA

00T LSE SEL9F000ETOT dIvdad L81I0L  TO
04°L8e 00 LGE 0g/80/071 11568 0Z/81/69 FSHFELT

HAAMAS % ONIEWATd JI3WYHG WIO YHAWIL
0O FST TUYLOL HOONEA
GO FST DEVSOTOTLOTE NOTIJNHLSNT ¥8DJ08 §270Z 1Ivd T
00 FST AL Ao 0Z/80/071 0TS6S gz/ut/eq 520

OMI LWEHYD IWaHY

00°.05¢ TTYLOL HOONHA
U0 gse 30535C0080TE NOILOEASNI EATIOE dvIs 10
00 05¢ 00°05¢ GEZ/80/01 505ES 0z/B0/60 E0ZTE9E

AHTd HIL¥1S FHL 40 IDTAAC WASOTTT

1070 TR0 JOGHIA
bo-os FOETO000000T #4353 2D L0
DOTBET 0ZE9Z000500T SHITDJADIE ¥ HSYHEL DD 020g 435 9D
%G S 0ZE9Z000900T ADEE I HSWHEL LNIVW g¥ 0702 485 S0
06 5L¥ 0EE9T000900T DNITOADAY I HSWEL €¥ 9To0g 435 ¥0
T0°96¢E UZEYFOQO900T  MOADHEY ¥ HSYHL SHYYd (Z0T 4¥3 €0
00'eLl QTESTLH00500T  ONITIADIH ¥ HOYHI od 0207 &35 Th
¥ ZeT' T OEPYOOFLLOTE ZIOTAS T
T0°0 oo pe/80/0T 80665 0z /Lef60 Fedus
WNYE TYROELYM NCILONIINNH LONILNGH
CET OO0 YTYLOL HOONIA
FEOFLL . Q0L9E000900F ¥IW FLAAINOD  TO
¥CCOFTT 0€°008§ gz/Bo/01 L0S6S 0T /SE/80 §89VLE
0¥ 0zT 00LITOBCGHEOE KIW EIFEOHCD IO
00zt 9€°008 g fao/oT L0SES oE/10/401 TYLVEGE
0% 0z1L 00LSZOCQY00E XIW SI1THIN0OD 10
0F0z1 0L 00S T/BO/CT LGB D0/ E0 BEIFLES
3T SET 004970003007 XIK BIHEIN0ZT  T0
9Z°5%1 0f 009 oe/8n/oT LDSES 0z /TZ/80 S6EBLIOT
SIOTAYAS L1IdBED LO4I0 SWOH CdAANH
IWY WALT Wnn "ot a HEHWAN LNACIIY NGTLIIdDSEd WELL
JLWY ®EJT0ANL IWY A28HD FI¥G AHD O ADEHD ALYE " ANI i BDIQANT % dQONIA
0zozZ/80/0T QL 0ZQI/TTAE0 WodE
MOMT00005%dY tqr
SHILSIT dDIOANT GI¥4 EOTGTHE0 THEHMIL

g FEOW LOTYLESTA AdYd IS GEGEZ/R0/0T FHLWG



/IWY FOTQANT

S

FHDYEd

00 SLE
Q00 5LT
g4-0L6'e
0UroLete
oUto0LE’E
TLTB50°8
ZLOEOTME
TLT¥OT'T
7r91Z
ET BT
99'E5E
568 8%9'2Z
BR2'BY9°'ZT
00" ¥eE°S
R
£0°107T
BE BET
LET66T
687 %

¥ b0L
00" TTL
00 T1TL
QU LLL
00501
00" 6¢
00°59¢
00°5¢

Do SE

00 0L
LHY WALI

GZLS20009001
oo SLE 0Z/80/0T 31565 oE/ln/ot
PTYLOL HOORTA
COL9ZOLCS0DF
00" 0L6°7 az/a0/01 STS65 0DE/9T/ED
PTHLOL HOOHAA
09FPSECONLOTE
ZLE0LE 0Z/B8T/EQ LSFES 0Z/e0/60
09F9ET0CO0ED
0BFYZO00D00T
09F90TO0CTLS
B9FSTCHLO0TE
08%9T00C00C0T
00 FsE’S 0z/e1/60 95¥6s 0Z/ B0/ L0
TIYLCL HO0NEA
SEZHOLO0OTLS
GEZHTO00001E
SEZVT1000000T
SETHYZO00900
¥9°p0L sz/80/a1 PIS6S 0z/0E/60
CTYI0E HOONTA
OfYIDEDESDTT
00" TITL gz/E0/01 £1565 9z/6z2/60
ITYLOL HOUNHEA
CETSEFO00ETO0L
007 50T BT/20/0T 71565 vz/sz/68
0EESPONBETOT
0LE9PCCOEIOT
0075071 0Z/80/0T Z1564 0Z/S2/60
HWON 04 HEENNN LNOQD0Y
LWY ADTHD B1Y¥I HHD # MOEHD ALYI ANT

0Z0T/80/0T QI 0FZ0Z/TL/60 HWCHEAL

DNIISTT HDT0ANI GIvd

IDIHLIST ¥d¥d FTISIT

TI054CL 1@
0Z-F£14T855-T07%

SRIIVAVOXT % DNITOYH SWYH YHSWYH
HNTAYOSANYT JOVEYS gudvd  TO
YELE0FET
NOTLOAMLSNOD ALIT SHNOJHLIT
LOGANE #FId00 410 HQINIS  T0
BTEY9EL508
E5YET dA1400 ATHIIYYND 90
HSWAT ZAId00 ATHIIAVNO 50
H9vdAT HHIJ0D ATHALAYOO  ¥O
ASVAT HAIAOD ATHLLAYND 20
HS¥dT ¥EI40S ATHHIYYAN 10
TES0F0TTOS
TONHDEL NOILVWEO4HI I¥IIded 49 TITNGH
ADYESN JdALS03 ATHILdvnl RO
ADYFSN HATS0D ATHA1d¥nl €0
IO¥EASN dEI4QD AdgIavng  €o
FOVASN AEI400 AgwdliEvnd 10
0ZSEITL006
SEENISNE FLTONIW ®DINOX INDM
NOTLONWISNI YOOk 0Z0C 425 10
0202438
TASMOTEYHE "W NEEYA  ASMOTHYA
NOTLDIASNI HTDIHAA 52% IINO  TO
T9¥E8T
NOTILOHASSNT dAT1IYHL 20
NOILDEASNI HTOIHAA 0€d LINO IO
NRERESY
277 NOILDAESNT ASNdd S WIL HAHLSWIC
NOILAIHOSHA WHLT
# HIIOANT & d00RdA
MOM' 00005 FdY PaL
GUISTTEL TEHIL
nzZog/B0/ /0T TFLVE



TL 050 FIYLOL AOQANAA

TG4 0CEIVOO0ETOT AWNd OMIENYS T8
£1'05¢L TT° 06 0T/B0/0T 0Z56S oz/ez/en PEE RS

-

HOIAWES JTTINWHOAH BATIIN AHAATIIH

TLTLT IOYLOL HOONIA
967 9E . . SETYL000ZTITE $EIT4dNS DNINYETD 10
56°'5¢ 6T LFT 02/20/61 I8F6S 6Z/50/60 948
F0°6T 092950002118 5T00L 19
P08 T 62 EFT QZ/EL/ 0L T896S nz/8z/a¢ 9%¢
¥6 L8~ 05Z9E0008TTE LIgdds I8
¥EEE- BT EFT oe/feo/jat 18pes 0T/BE/BC BTT
v9IS . GTES0R0000ST WEYIY HOOO 10
VS T6 62 EFT nz/zo/ot IBPES 0Z/RT/8Y BOZ
£V 6% LE9Z000900T SAITAANS TYIFILOATA L0
£F 62 £v €2 0Z/80/07T 51665 vz/¥e/e0 £58T
9% 0¥ 09ZIE000ETITL SHIL WIEYD 10
98 0% 57 ERT az/feo/0T T8765 02/81/60 SEVT
¥B 8T 087980002 TTL SHITIINS
78°8¢ GE LFT oz/To/oT T8¥65 0Z/F1/60 CFET
STEYNAW HAYNIN
08 LET STYLOL HOQNTA
08 LT 0EYI0C0E60TE HOILDOYLENT ¥HOX 0Z0g 45 10
08 LET d8'LsT 0zZ/88/01 BISES Uz/0E/60 0Z0ezddAs
HATEW YLIE HHIAW
G0 080T IYLOL HOOREA
G0 08L DEFI000L6DTT 9A55YTID SSANIld 3 DNITIDAD O
007 00¢ 0EPI0INEE0TE SASSYID XIW EHI TO
ngrosgTt e o801 ng/8o/o0t LTS68 UZfeE/60 TLOGEL
IASHLTH F ETIEIIW  WINSICNH
00-9L¢ YTYLOL BUOONEA
IWY WALI WAN "0 d HAGWAN LUN0D0Y NOILdTHDSAT WHLI
/IWY EDICANT W7 ADEAHD 31¥d ¥HD # HOEHD AIYT CANI H EDTQANT 4 HOANZIA

9z0zZ/80/0T ©L OQZOEZ/TLT/60 WoH4d

MOMT000059dY Sar
ONTLSIT EJDICANI dIVd 05T 60 'HWIL
[ER FHOYd LOTHLEI0 Hddvd d71gIfT czoz/ec/0t fALYG



TLUERT
ELEVT
v Zg

YZ L6

59 4T7
99 0¥

99 0F

89 0¥

99 0¥

59 0¥
S0k

ST BET
81 RET
L9 g5

L3 €5
£07LTT
L0 LET
9T 691
85°¥8

85 7@

85 ¥g

8% TE
000Lt g
eptoLy'E
oooLy'E
0L EZED
GL EZ9
0L TEY
IWY WALT

/L ADTOANT

SLTGLE.

9% "C¥y

SPTLRY

Gy ERY

SELTE

R

SLT0LE

oz/ai/sa

GZ/IT/60

0Z/Ti/60

0ZT/TTI/60

o2fii/60

0Z/TT1/60

ne/T1/60

ng/8T/60

TIYLOL HOUNIA

2T 69T

9T 6391

HIYLOL

00°GLy "t

LWY ADIRD

0Z/80/0T

0z /80/01

HOGHAN

0zZ/8T/60

HOORIA

¢/ Ba/0T

JI¥3I HHO

EPPeS

[ A4

£rhes

LPPES

{34 3%

(AL

£7565

S9FES

1<S6S

ADHHD

0EZ0E/80/31 ©L

£0S50TA0611S
CZ/80/60

£0G50000000T

£59%06000012
BZAIT/E0

TO99PT00L0CE
0Z/%0/60

£0996T004LDET

VZ/%0/60

£OGSEANAG00T
0T/ PG/ 60

C0S9Z000500T
GE/Eo/a0

ERU9ETE0500T
GZ/ED/E0

C0S960008CTE
gz /vL/60

SEESPQ00LTIOT
a9z/8T/e0

SEECOFOQ0ETOL
0c/91/60

48L90100011S
0z Te/80

DEFIOE0EEHTE
azjoe/60

s i

S

o

=

o}

=

E4

=

jas)

&)

L
.

=

H1Y TANT

0Z0ZT/Ti/60  WOHd

ONILSIT dJICANTI QI¥d
LOTHLSIA Ad¥d

F0HSOHd 94 10
B0TEBESGFTEL-80600E

JEY
HIZ OBd 10
E9LHEYRBEREI-FOE00E

HeaIAYL HATIOYEE 10
ZOODTINNL0ED-F0E00DE

ASOOH HIAANIA/ABIZLEN  TO
LOODTOTELSY -F0600T

ADTEYD SHHYd MIEN TO
ZOZEFTITEGEL-F0600E

LWHH ADTYYD S¥MHEYE 10
BODOOEEL000-POEDDE

IYFH LHIYW O d3AI8  TO
P00006890LL-£0600T

d¥I15 10
19959660789 -T160E0

SYH HOOIN 9d00IN
QILTd JITAYAdRH T0
PELEBG-EPED
QIntTd JITAVMAAH 149
806089 -LFEY
Yd¥N ANYERODS SIYYE ENINNID YAYN
TUINAY I1¥¥D 4T0D 0207 &3 10
G799E6E
DNI ‘SEIYS LHVYD 4705 HATAVH HaE1av
HOILONYISHI YO0A 02Q% &35 10
LE

ROOW T LAWY

THOOW

NOTLITHISEE WALI
# dDI0ANT  #F HCONEA

MOM ' BEE0SEEY b
6015760 THRIL
ozog/e0/0T f3INA



00 ggz 't
g0 g1
§6°£%6°T

05 Ls
0H7lE

00°S6T
0075671

S LBT
08 LT

GO 0%
Qe 09

00492
00 L3T

00 S61
00561

J0°48%
a0 589
0O 08

o0E
D0 0¢

IWY WALT
JIAY ADIOANI

ZT FHOYd

gotegny cz/ao0/0tT

SIYIOL E00NHEA

SE EPETT GZ/80/01
SEYEVE T ve/leo/ot
SEEFETT ve/e0/atT
S5 LFET 0T/840/0T
S6Er6 I 02/80/0T
SEEFET 0Z/80/07
SETEFE T 6Z/80/01
SETERG T 0z/80/0T
S6°LB6 T gzigo/0t1
SETEFET sgfen/ot
G EF6°T cz/80/0T

TTYLOL BOONSA
0o oL gz/ga0/0T

FTHLOL ACONAA

LAWY ADTHD dL¥d MED

i

57565

yZ469

veS69

FCS65

TESE66

bZSES

YZSES

PEHEG

£TSES

HAISHED

0Z/9t1/10

0Z/za/0t
0Z/EZ /60
0Z/€2/64
0Z/e2/60
gz/eE/60
0E/TE/80
0Z/L1/60
08/81/60
0EfST/60
0ET/0T/60

0Z/60/60

0z/8z/60

Wnm Cotd
FLYG ANT

gTohez/BO/GT OL

£LZRZ0005800T

SZESZ000%00T

00L8C0009Q0F

S2E9g0009091

SZEFE000500T

STESZAQTS00T

STESTH00Y00T

SZEIEC000300T

00L32000300F

52E920005001

STESTL003800T

SCZESZO00500T

0EPI0501L0TE

d3aWny LAA0IDY

QZOZ/TIT/60  WOHd

DHILSIT "HOI0ANT GIWVd

LOTdLGIC MEYd ETSIT

NOILGTHI83d

LNIWEOWIdEL HONEH

SLONGOEE FANSIET SAOLON

d33Is SSYED

IHANGIE JddS

TEANYTE JdH4388

SLEANYIE O335

HOTIOW

QEES 55v¥dD

GHAS S§YHD ¥ SIENNTTd J3AS

LANNYTH dFdsS

AIYHD

QEES S5WED

FHFAWOD

INERYNEN0L FITHLEGA

ALISHEATING SICNITII NUHHIHON

0
75005
SACLAN
o
TS908665
TO
ISECY665
¢
ISHTHE6S
e
ISTLEGES
o
IS19T655
To
ISE8TE65
10
TSTE1665
.0
ISL7T1665
T0U
15050665
10
IS516865
10
I5888865
08ds TTNOTLYN HHSTLIN
T0
200000453
OIN
RALT
# HEDTOANT  # HOOHIA
40M T 000057V fur

60IETI60 'EWIL
0ZO0E/80/01T ALV



E8 6L
6567686
001z
LL 8L
9% LIT
96 ST
00°59
00°00L
&S
00" LT
0002
29t Ee
000t
00°09
66 LER'S

GO aLL

D0 8EL
00 6EL

007861
86761
667568
047 FRE
0L ¥9¢E
0% 821
PT 0L
U0l
BT 0L
0Z 6894
Q€ 8695
0€ 694
0097 T

IWY WHLT
JLIWY F2I0ANT

I S HEYE

0Z/80/91
PIYL0L HOaNIA
00664

G6z/80/01T

SIRIOL MOdNHA

DEATL/EC

0¥ 5L 0E/81/60
STYLOL BOaHEA

PT 0L WZ/80/0T1
PITI0L MOGNIA

0Z'63%

E/80/01

IHLOL BOONIA

IWT AOGHSD FLYA HAHD

6TSE

AN

BTSES

vF965

09%65

LTE6S

32569

ff AIIHD

0zZ/0T/60

TZ/10/01

oz/zofeo

42/21/50

0z /0E/60

9T/60/60

0EOE/BO/0T O

IRGCODY

0ELY0000E0GT
OTFS0000LOTE
OTESV00SLGTE
ETTS0000000T
0ZL90000800T
0IT90000000T
GIT80000000T
SELSFQOTETOL
£05%0025L0TE
COESA0TSLOTE
COLA000LLOTIE
0LZOBO06000T
CSUE9HBILLATE
COL9000LLTTE

JEP90E0E50TE:

SGETO000000TE
S6TIN00C0GET

SeZR0000001C
SEZHI000000T

OEE9H000ETOT

SELSTOLOETOT

0zdz/TIL/ /60 KWoHd

DHILISIT FDTOANT dIWa

LOIYISTIA AdYd

HAYMLACE dEINGWOD
Sa¥ HGO"HHDIYR

50¥ NOTS ALIEAWWOD
434 ATHINOW WOOZ
TYMANTZd NIVWOd
NOILdIYI3ENS A3V STMEN
TEMENTY NOIIVII431890
TEACKEY SOIHAYED
SHITIINS Ddd

SHITAINS Ddd

B0¥Yd L4ID

SHINAdNE 01440

3adEYD LJAID

SauYls LAID

‘YN

NOILJIOWISKT SSENIIL 0202 dES

T

1

71

TT

ot

&0

)

L0

QN

[{s]

T0

£0

z0

10
£56€-0TAHS

TIZRASWEE -2ZNIS [ ATICH

SESOIHIAVD MNI
SESdIYId¥l ANT

AgydAl HI

LEW HOvIScd T¥ANNY OS5
ISYAT HHLHK

H HOY1S0d T¥addY oF

JNI ¥Sn HoNWNII LEITAVND

THINEY ANEIL HIU0L

ONT THOILNEI¥ISIA HTVXVEd

OMNI BEOILARAS

SNEZIIID S8d 110894
0
5T
TIYASHYY
za
10
OSLEFLYT
zZ0
0
OTBE-02ETS0
IHATIRAD
SSSETLES
I¥RYAd
0
LLEQOROTY
FATL S, dKod SAWOd
A LT
# EDICANT  # dOUNEA
MOMTO000SEEY AL
6DiST 60 CEHKRIL

0Z0E/H0/0T HLYJ



09TTST SCEIPOOCETOT
09 TIET L9 gca g7/e0/8T  DESES 0E/TT/E0
¥LLL SEESPOO0ETOL
$T 44 L9 6E8 oz/ao/ot 0ES6S 0F/LT/E0
£S5 ¥5E SEESFC00ETIOT
£5° VS8 L3°6E8 0e/80G/0T 0ESES 0E,/81/60
56°0L2 GEESFO00ETOT
66° 04T L9658 e/ 80/0T 0£5565 QA /51/80
Tt g8 SEESFO00ETOT
%58 L9658 0z/80/0T 0ESES 0T/0T/60
66 LEF'S TNYLOL YOGNAA
L5958 G8PFOTO0DTLS
09 ¢ COT930ESL0TE
6615 GLT90000L07E
TE 9E SLTAD000LOTEZ
VEIET 3099%T00L0TE
69 LT S099ZT006012
B EOT SOBYBINGLOTE
[E A SO099STORLGET
¥%ZTT S0996100L088
6L 9EE S09S0TLCOTTS
ERAE =14 SOSBL000000T
0T TIST S09SPTU0LOET
85761 §0998T00LITE
95 £8 S0920T000TITS
v8' 5% G089ET00R00T
17 %P 5099200090071
7L TTT G058710060TC
0% BLT 20990000001
GYTELT 509900600007
£6°88¢ SO920T000TLS
CPETT $0995000000T
HETEST LO9B0TO00TIS
LE'EE S033000000TC
LEBE 50990000000T
0g €¢ 90eI00005C0T
B85S '651 0ZLS000BECOT
SBTEFT 0Z&30000E00T
66 L6F'S 66 LEF'S gg/B0/ 0T 57965 0z/0T/60
LWY WHLL WON "o °d HAAHAN LHNA0DIY
JIWY HDTCANI IWY MOHBD HLYA AHO  # AJIAHD AEINO ANT

GZOZ/80/0T  OL  0FZGE/TT/SLC  WOEd

SNILSTT #OIOANT dTIYd

P10 EOYd LOTHLSTIA AMddd

[

SIdvd oddanvys  To

To-SLITS8T

SLEYd ZHMOW 10
00-9TTIGET
SLEYd HIMOW 10
TO-%550581
SLEYA HAMOW 10
Q0-¥590581
S1a¥d HIAMOW 10
gO-5T0058T
SNI SHEQNIAY HANTAY
SaUYIZA0IS T
SNOIS ATAGD 0%
INEWIINOA ANOHE 6
INBRHIINDT ANOHE BE
ANOHd NAIAYL NIIHAA"L LE
4778vD 480 SE
ANOHd WAASAW L0334 §E
ANOHE HLIWSHOYTIH FE
MNOHG WAQNIA/AATZIAN €€
IROHATTAL 4 Z¢
HNCEAZTIL 30 €
IENEELRI 9 HENCEJ N¥EAWI 0%
HNCHAISTAL WOHSAK  6¢
ENOHAZTZL 94 87
ANOHIETAL INIYKW 28 LT
ANOH4AITEL L4ad S¥Edd 5T
HENQHAETEL 440 5T
SHNOHARIHL D38 ¥
FNOQHARTEL 900 £F
INOHABTRL €4 £F
MOHE 3 JANAHINT LMIYH G d3ATd T2
IANYILNI dd 0¢F
BNOHd dLD oFd 61
ZNOHd HID D4 81T
FTEYS HLD DFd L1
LEANHALNI &LD 2dd 91
IANESTINI 0D ST
7567-02445
NOILdINOSHE WIET
# AZTOANT  CH FoOaudA

MOM G0005%dY
60151780
nzozZ/RO/0Y

PELYA



00 ZET QETS000000LE SHOIAENS NOILVLINYS ATHLHOW T8
00°gel go'soe’s 47/20/01 TREES uz/te/eo 990008
00°99%T GEYS000000LE A31A4E8 NOTIYIINYS ATHINOW 10
00" 892 0o's0E’s ae/zo/0t £8ves 0Z/12/80 LGLOT08
oh zZeT JEFA00DD00LE HIIAYES NOTLIYIINYS ATHLNOW TGO
COTZET 0o %08’4S 6z/za/01 £8.565 gg/te/8o $9.0008
Ce'2ET . DEPY000000LE F2TA¥ES NOILVIIHNYS ATHINOW 18
oo zeT 00°802'9 pe/eafot £8%64 0Z/12/80 S9L0G08
00 GET: 0EFI000000LE A2IAMES NOILVLINYS ATHINOW 1O
go gt do-goe’s 0Z/20/01 £R¥6S 0E/12/89 79L0008
009z 0ERS3000000T SEDTAYES NOILYIINYS ATHINOW 10
00 ¥92 00 5025 gg/eu/ot £B¥E5 nE/1e/80 £9L0008
DHT NCIIWITNYS HDIANES ADIAUAS
Ly LEZ'TT TYILOL HOORAA
LYLETIT CCEIQ00C00LZ SEDIAFGES NOISOTONI 0207 ddWKRE  T0
LY LET'IT LY LEETTIT 6T/ 80/0T ££566 0Z/TE/80 SO0NITIZAT
AYdSYESI Yd5YES
08799 TTELOL HOUNEA
0B 99 SIZHZTI0060LE SEIMTIINS DHINVATD 10
08 99 08949 07/20/6T ZRYES sziev/en 0202600843
IOHIIA F0ATD 5. WNES TOGHYS
0o E8d FIVLOL HOONAA
[FI AR . SZEYLO00QELTE SISN00Ed d48d¥d T
oo Lgy oo cey sz/en/ot ZEGES gz/vT/e0 L¥ZIZ
ONI ‘SEIT4A4NS NrH dNsur+
00" gee TEELOL HOaNAA
a0 8ze 50£9Z000900T TYINSY HOIwddy 10
00'8BEL 097922 0Z/80/0T TES6G 0T 0T/60 S-BDLSEY
STT ®YW TYINZd Y INEY
L3TEE8 TIYLOL HOCNIA
IWY WELI WIN "0°4 WAEWAN LHAOIDY NOIL4THOSEA WIELI
[ LRY @DI0ANT IW¥ MOEHD TLYG MHD  # MDHEHD FILYA CANT ¥ BOTOANI  §# doquIAs
0ZOZ/RBOA0T 0L CEOZ/TIT/E0  WO¥E4A
MOM T 0000583Y Far

ONILSTIT EOTOAHT TIvd
ST sHOYd LITHLSId A49d ATSIT

60:GTI60 FEWIL
GZoEZ/80/0T THIVA



00 CET 0Ere0QQaU0LL IoTAYHES NOILVILIWND NIELNOW 10

00°¥ET G0'508°% ne/en/ot £dy69 0Z/8T/60 SEFSTOB
00-gel GEFS0Q0000LE HAOTA¥AS NOILYLINYS ATHINOW T8

00°zeT 0075025 nzfzajot £8¥68 0Z/BL/EQ FEFSTOB
a0 59¢ UEES000000LT ADIAMES NOILYLINYS ATIHEILHOW 1¢

007 %3¢ 00 502’8 02/2TW/0T £8%69 02/1te/ 840 EERGI0R
00 EET 0EFPS0G0000LE TOLANES NOIIVITNYS ATHILHNOW Lo

30°ZET 09°802'% oz/zo/or £8¥65 0Z/81/640 ZEFET08
00" EET QEFI000000LT EDIA¥IS NOTIYLINYS ATHLNOW TO

00 gET oD sue’§ 4z/z0/01 £8%65 0Z/BT/60 TEPETO8
00 %9¢ GEYI000000LE ADTAYES NOLLYIINYS ATHINCH TO

00 ®3z 00CS0TS oz/E0/0T £9F65S 0z/81/80 CEPELOR
GO 58S DEFU000000LE ADTIAMHAS NOTIVILINYS ATHLHOK 20

005985 do-soeg’s Qzjze/ol £9P60 0z/1E/80 LLL0008
o0 FEz DEFSoO0CO0LE: NOILYLINYS AZHELHOW 1h

00" ¥3T COTSeT g gz/zo/ot £8Yes 0g/1T/80 9..0008
007281 CTPOOOO000LE HOIAEES NOTLYLINYS ATHIROW TO

00 ¢£1 008078 pz/eo/ot EBPES s/ te/80 SL40008
g0 zeT 0EF9000000LT ADTARES NOILYLINYE ATHINOW 10

BorEel 00" s0zg 0z/e0/07T CHYES 0z/17/80 FLLOGOR
BOTZEL QEF9000000LE, AOIAYES HNOTIWIINYS ATHLNOW 10

00 26T 60°59z2°9 Bg/zl/0T tOVES qg/ie/8o0 £LLO00S
00 %5¢ JEFIO0D0000LE A0TAYES NOILYLINYS ATHINGH 1O

00°¥8zZ 00T S0E 'S gz/zo/oT CRTES sz/re/80 2440008
00 7T 0EF9000000LE ASTAYES NOLLYLINYS ATHINCH TO

G0 EET 00'80g°s QZ/To/0T CEVES 0z/1e/80 TLLOGOE
GO CET DEF900000CLE FOTAUAS NCOIIWILINYS ATHILNCOK 10

COT2ET 00°503°S az/zn/ot £8PES 0E/1T /80 DLLGGOS
00 eey 0EFI0G0000LE HOIA¥IS NOILYLINYS XTHLHOW 10

00°ZTET 0o s0z’s vz/zo/ot £RY6S cz/fre/a0 69L0008
IWY WALT WOR "0 d HAENAN LNOSTOY ROTIAdIEI38C WHIL

FLIWY IOTOANI LWY HIEHD BI¥A MHD i MDIHD AIYO CANI # ADIOANL # d0aNdA

BEOZ/B80/0T Ol QZAESLU/E0  WOHA

0000StAY ST
DNILSTIT F2IOANI @IY¥d 6091560 "HWLI
ST TEDUd IST4LSTa Adwd ATLSIT $ZAT/R0/00 TELIVA



6T 0TS
5T QTS

00" 00¢€
Do oeT
00 05T
00 00y

GO EZ%T
Qo rZel

00'2eT
0G0'EET
049°zed
G0 TET
DG FeT
00" ¥2T
00 EET
0028l

Q0 2¢T
00 ZET

LMY WALL
/LMY FIIQANT

L1 *399d

ET70T9 pg/eo/01

PIELOL HOONIA

95°548 az/ao/ot
TTYLOL HOONEA
TOTLE 0Z/80/01

FIMIOL 00HdEA

0z/80/0T

FIYLCL MCANES

oG sez'y pe/zosot
007502 "5 oz/zo/at
08°502°9 0c/zo/ot
o007 50z'S 6z/20/0T
00°%0Z°% 0z/z0/0T
00'502°s ogfzo/ot
00 3s0Z’'s 0Z/20/0T
LY ®OAHD ALTE HHD

TYT3000000&2

L2585 0E/T0/0T
STT$0000005€
9EGBG 0z /T0/0T
D9Z50T800TT
SESRS DE/FL/E0
CTPOCOOCLOTE
0TPS0000000T
7C565 gz/1e/80
0EFS000000LT
£9765 ve/etiec
DEFS000000LE
£8F6S DZ/8L/60
9EP3000000LE
EEVES 0Z/8T/&0
9e¥9000000LT
£8¥8% 0g/81/60
0EVS000000LE
CAVES UT/8T/60
0SPSCOO000LE
EBFES 0E/81/60
GEFYCOCOUROLE
FRFES UE/eT/E0
MmN o0 a AABWON LNIODIY
# HDHHD HIYA CANT
020E/80/0T ©L QTOUT/TI/E0  WOHEd
ANILEINT ADICANI CIv¥d
L31dI81d Ma¥d

FONWENSNT di7 020 100

SHDEHD J

HAIINYHS

HOIAYHS

FOTANES

UOIAYAS

ADTAUHS

AO0TAHES

ADIAdAS

AT

ANYAWOD ADNTEOSNT

HAOYOMOVE HIALNNICA

ALEAYS dCd HAILNAD

ONI&YSSANYT

211

SO¥ HAIT RYEYNINS
S0% HaIT1 RYGUNEN3

NOILI¥LTHYS ATHILNOW
NOLLYLINYS ATHLROMW
NOTLVIINYS ATHLECW
NOILVLINYS ATHIMOW
NOILYLINYS ATHLHNOMW
NOTLVLINYS ATHINOW
NOTIVLINYS ATHLHNOW
........ NOTLETHDSEA WELL

T

ATdE0S5 HI¥05aANYL

o
ALTLOCOT
TEYaNYLS

Ta
308%¥
TYNOLILYN

0
00-5580FHZUT

ZNORLIS q
[}

10
PESELDDTOZE0

YIGAW MYHS
TO

z¥re108
0

IPFELOB
10

0FE6T08
10

EEFETO8
10

GEVATOR
1O

LEPETLE
10

9EFELDE
ZLL

# OEDICANI #

MOM T 00005FdY
§075T 60
0Z0Z/80/01T

WOINTL

1058

NO3ALIS

MYES

rar
TARIL
EIvq



QU 1TE
S0 TTe
Co voZ
00"¥0%
00 v0T
00 "¥3¢
00" ¥8¢
44" vt
Te B61

g9 L8
gY " £8

00" %8
00" vg

£80E
LET0E
CC ¥8T

00" F8T
co-rai

LAY WALT
[IWY ADIQANI

8T TEOVL

-

00" TIC 0z /81/60
TIYEOL. JOANEA

GO FOT GE/Z0/01
STYLOL MOCGHIA

00 ¥BL

nz/sz/ea

PIYLOL ¥OONIA

1861 9z /48/01
Te°867 FZ/80/0T
I€°86T 0z/80/01

TIYLOL SOURES
GO ¥BT gzfeo /ot
TTYIOL HOOHHA
STULEL

gz/80/01T

92/ TT/60

LY ADEHS AL7d AHD

15%69

PEPES

9LTES

%565

DFSES

0F565

gE565

BESES

S¥%69

ADEHD

az/®1/60

0eg/10/0T

sefee/E0

0E/E€2T/ 60

0Z/61/90

§1/6T/80

OE/LT/60

52/81/60

HON "0 d

qIYa TANT

ceoe/BO/0T  OL

00020006801 T

J00C0COGC0TE

SCO0EZOO0C0RTE

BOESTTOOTTIIS

guESTIOOTLIIS

BOESTTOOTTTS

42250000005C

STZIL0008TLE

TAIIORCLLOST

geCe/TT/60  WO¥H4A

ONIISIT 4DIOANI QIY¥d

LOTALSTT HE¥d

HAHHWON LNOOI3Y

0Z/1t/6 QEOITE  TO

QZTTIS0ANNATSE
MOLTIWYH AHIVY LZZ0000L
og/i/01 QNAIEY  TO
0z TCOTANNIEE
NNTA WIDIBLYE 60170001
0Z/2T/6 arsazd 1o
0ZZTe0aNNITE
MO0DSTH SETHYHD  PS0EQ001L
INTHEIOYW HSIC AWW  T0
D0ZEETRIY
ARIHEJYM HSTJ ITddY 10
OVO9FTREE
SHIMTAINS ONILY¥EIA0 TO
Q08GH6FTE
SHOILA¥ES Q004 ODSAS AQDSAS
SAEY TO
ZE00EGNT
WOEHD BOOO NYGHARNS QOUHENS
SHITdddNS ONINYETID L0
661089108
ONIYNIOYEANNTEK IVDIWIED HIYLS JELYIS
SONYAOSNI Al fE0e 4495 10
L 1dds0T
NOTLITHOSHA WALI
# ADTIOANIT  # HOONIA
MOM GCO0SHAY AT

08160 FHALL

TSI

qzQg/80/07T PBLYA



oot or
00" 0% go 0%

00709 FIYLOL

GG 03
ERE ] 00°0%

GG oaed EREA-RAGNE

co'0BY¥
0008 oo o8y
FIYLOL

0071082
SRR R 00 102

001 FIVIOL

00°ST
00°8T GET ST

Q0 81 HIYLOL

08761

00TET 0061

G0 69T TIYLOL
00" 069T

007091 GG703T

9909t TIYLIOL

007051
ISR OEC 007031

00" TTE PIELOL

LiWE WALT

S LWE ZOTOANI LY MOEHD

BT FEOYd

0E/81/760
HOOEA
0Z/11/60
HOONHEA
cZ/1T/60
BOONZA
DZ/TT/60

HOUNE A

0Z/1r/60

dOoaNaA

02/TT/69

HOaNTA

0z /TT/60

HFOENHA

NT/IT/60

FOANEA

ZLYd MHD

CoveY

ZS¥6S

15F6S

05¥6S

e

8vvres

LYFES

2FPFES

HOEHD

00CRECO000IT

0Z/TT/60
COCEZCOCOoOLE

QZ/OT/ 60
COREGROOGOTIT

0zFoL/60
G00Z000000TE

uz/ot/s0
004200000012

0z/80/80
300Z0000001TE

cT/B0/EC
DO0ZO00000TE

0Z2/80/60
000Z00D000TE

dz/o0T/60
WHAN "0 & AARNN LNACDDY

JI¥C CANI

0zOL/BO/0T  OL 0Z0Z/YT/60  HOUSE

ONILSIT HOIOANI {JIWd

IOIRLEIC Huvd TSI

uz/Tt/a

auidzE 10

DZTLEOUNNSE
TTITINYS ITEYK YMNY  0LSTCCOL
0z/0T/6 aMNagd Lo
GZOTE0ANNEEYT
GHFIIN AAISSYD 699 TOUDL
0Z/0T/6 QNRJLEE 10
DZ0TEOaNNETAE
BNAVA WHYS  89STO0OL
GE/0T/6 anndAZd 10
0Z0T60ANNIAT
EATFACS HATOIIH  L9STC000L
nT/8/6 OMnAsd 10
02806 0QNEATE
NYITIY SINNIO 99510001
sE/f8/6 QHNAAFH TO
0ZE0600RNITE
IASATYMON TOUYD 598100901
0gz/e/6 QrROAMY  TC
DEBOS0ANOATA
NISOTW HUBIYAH  0FFLO0OL
Qz/0T/6 CNOATY 10
0Z0160GNNEY
YIagaa YRIITYT 852T000L
NOILAIZISHE HWELL
# ADICANI # dodNIa
MOM 00005FdY I

mo"mﬁhmo"mzHH
0ZQZ/B0/0T HLY



Qo' ELl

00 1L
Q0 1ILT

D0 8%
00" SFT
DO $EL
0075271
D0°s2TT
087921
o €s

co- 6
00'ge

L.
LY LTE

0063

0068

G058

6098

oo 28

0o-o0F

IWY WELI
JAWYE dOI0ANT

STYLOL J0dKHEA

00" TLT ce/gr/e0
iy ray doandA

00 EST 0E/81/60
CTYLOL HOANE A

00°SET 0T/8T/50
TTELOL MOUHAA

D0°E6 07 /8T/60
RYLOL dOUNHEA

L9 LT vz/8L/60

CTYLOL BOANSEA

GBS 0z/81/60
SIYLGL AOTHHA

00" 98 0Z/81/60
TTYLOL HOOREA

Liw ADAHD ALYO HAHED

69¥6%

89765

LO¥ES

29FES

99P6S

FIVES

¥ MOHEHED

0Z/81/60

0Z/L1/60

oz/LT/ 60

0T/971760

0Z/¥T/60

Bg/1t/60

0z/Tt1/60

DZ0Z/80/0T OL

ONILE

000Z000000TE

000EZ0000001LE
GLCE000000TE

000ZQ00D00TE

30000000012

000C000000TE

¢602000000TT

000zZQoQuoeLe

AHAWAR IROCDOY
GEZOC/TL/60  WOMA

IT d2I0ANT 4Ivd
IDIHLSIT HdARd

Q0z/81/6 aRAAAY IO
0Z8T60aNNITE
HAOTANYY WILISE0Y  LLGT000L
z4¥ oz/e1/6 CrROAAAY 20
0z /L1/6 grRadAad 1a
JZLTE0ANNARY
HOSNHOD ¥INOLOTA  2LSTO0O0L
pZ/L1/6 aundEd 1O
0T LTEVANNATY
AYOIA HYWY  SL5T0081
0z/51 /6 ANNAEZE 10
0ZeTe0aMnIgd
WYDHEd ENIYEHIWY  FLST000Z
DE/¥T/6 dNNAEE 1D
0ZFT6OGHNALE
SSTAMS WIHINAD €LST0CGOL
4z/TT/6 OMOsEd 10
DE LTS 0ANNIEY
JUNg NATIAYK ZLST000L
0E/1T/6 dNnJUH 16
0ZTT60ANASHAY
HAZLYE HYHL  TLSTO0LIT
MOILIIEDSEE WALT
# HOIOQAMNT # H0OQNHA

HOMTODLOSPAY Pdx
£01ST 60 *HHII
BI5IT gzZog/80/ /0T tELwd



58761
68651
GO 08S
o 08s
00085
T# " 9%S

cr 831
28891

&0 08¢
€3 08¢
00°5g8°T

007 5T
00°5CL

00°001T'T
00°00T"T
0069
00769

oo 69

0O TTIF
00 TTH
0O'TTE
0Q .89
00° 9%

0099

LiW? WALT
4 LWY IDIOANT

0e/e0/0%

SIYEOL d00NdA

407088 0z/80/0T
CIYLOL UOOREA

EL 991 GE/81/60

50708 cE/80/0T

SIYLOL HOONIA
Qo gza’ Y 0gz/e0/0T
voT5e8’ 1 0z /80701

SOYVLOL HCANIA

0069 0E/20/071
TIRLOL HOONIA

GO TITE 0z /E1/60
CIYLOL HOUNEA

00" 9s OT/BT/60

IWY ¥ODEHD ALVd HHD

EV565s

ZLVES

THE65

Tv3as

TI¥seS

QBR6S

TLYPES

QL¥ES

# ASEHD

WO

YO099Z000900T
UZ/BE[ED
OLPS0000000T
0z/sL/60
COGS0TO0RTIS
6Z/Z0/50
CCeSCTICO0TTS
nz/9z/80
082920009001
0Z/60/6%9
08Z9Z000900T
0T/20/60
DOOZ0OD00OTE
ng/ia/o01
0ODE000000TIE
vz/et/60
000200000012
cz/aL/ed
ord HADWNIN LNNOIIY
IV CANI
0ZCZ/E0/0T ©L 0Z0z/LT/60  MQE4d
ONILEIT HOT0OAHI QIvd

NOTLAIHOSHU WALT

HIIVM Advd dIEWNIL

TQ

TOUSSSTTI-0E8EED

47517 40 FOVITLIA TAOTTA
SAgd G¥DEI 00z 2a% IO
0PTITEY
4717 YATISSEEL 39UEL
ISIANYHIHEEW HIYSHd [0
£LZ00560€
ASTANYHEDEENW HT¥SHY T0
ZPLEGYE08
LSTATLIL IZTLIL
dIHNSCQEYMALS SA0OM WNIHHOGHY 10
995¥20E
dITHSAAYMALS Md MNATSH00M 1O
£E8VFCOE
O NOILYEOLSHE SSYYDTIIVLI  5YdDTIYL
0Z/T/0T aNOABY  TO
0ZT0o TANadE
0¥IDDET AAL  085T000L
pz/81/6 auNidyd IO
0Z8T60CHALTY
ATIYS YNNYED  6LS5T000L
07/8T/6 aQunEdy Lo
0ZBTEQCHNLEE
FHILIOINYS NMYQ

LOTELSIT Ha9d HT311T

FL9TOCCL

& FOILOANI # HOONZA

MOMT00005PdY tai
G0IST 60 TEWIL
0Z0Z#8G/0T 1HLYA



&8¢
587 2Z

307 t4cC
80 ESE

58707
6822

68°6T
5861
68 6T
agrat
ag'eT
6g 61

68 61

687Z¢
BBTECT

Sy el
PLOLE
aL’'6lb

LW WILT
JIWY EITOANT

L5 LSH

LSTL58

LSTLGE

L497L5%%

L& LER

LS LS8

L7 LSE

LETLSE

LS TL58

LY AOHBD

GN\mO\oH

az/80/01

UE/BG/OT

Ve/B0/0T

0Z/80/01T

0Z/BO/OT

0Z/80/01T

CZT/EL/ 0T

sz/eo/nt

nz/eo/o0t

BT AED/OT

oz/a0/01

0zZ/80/01%

oE/e0/01

FI¥d HD

F098%0T000TTS

FEEEG 0T/8T/60
PO55C0TO00TTS
FFSES 0%/8E/60
F055Z000300T
PPSES 0z/ez/80
$095Z0003007T
FES6S GE/RC/60
F0896000801Z
PPSEG uZ/82/66G
F0227000500T
PP5ES oz/8T/60
FO9SZTO0601Z
F0990000001T
5399500000007%
¥¥565 0 /e0/01
209960008012
FES6S DE/8Z/60
FOSSTO00S00T
BY5ES 0Z/88/60
¥0995000801Z
FFS6S Be/gT/60
F093Z000900T
PEEEG 0z/8z/60
BOSSEH0D0900T
F¥G6G az/8z/60
FO997000500T
FFS6S 0z/92/640
249900080001
¥0.99000000T8
FPSES 0Z/BT/B0
WOM Q- d HAHAWAN LHOODDY
R OMDHEED HLIA ANT

gzoT/H0/0 oL 0Z0Z/TI1/60 WOHdA

DMILSIT d2ICaNI 194

LOIHISTE Advd

JBALEH ¥ HEMIS dOHSOHd €Y TO
TOSTEEET-0CZBEED

YALWM B dAMAS JOHS0Hd €4 10
TO¥TELET-0ZBEGD

dIALEM LHOHS /MEIAYEATH 10
10862521 -0Z8E260

YALYM % GHMIS HEITIHES HIN0S 19
TDGSEZFTL-0EBE6D

HAMAS ©aTd HOISSEIN0D T8
TOESTEET-BZHEED

HELTM T

HEIVM 7 dEMES JHLITIHS HIUON  TO
TOEZSEZETT-0Z8T60

HIALYM T YEMIS 440 £0

HAMIS B {EL¥® S T

AHMES ¥ JELRYHM 20 10
TQ0SEETT-0Z82690

HEMES T ddIVM d9I5 10
LU6YZEZ1-0Z8260

AHLYM SNOISSIEIHOZ/MTUNTEAS 23 10
T08PTEET-0ZHEGD

AFLVMTOOI /HATIHWOD SIIE NIY¥H 10
TOZOCEET-0CBERD

NOIEZYSIEAI /MBI TIHRS HEN0S 10
T0TOEECI-028ELD

HAIYM 143d $NEYE 1O
TOOGEEET-0EBEED

YEMES ¥ YEIYM HOYHYD Sud¥d 10
CO00STEETL-0ZBTET

dHLE0 7

o dLD
gdIdM % H

q410

SHd Za
[SICe- S
EROGLUZTT-0Z8E60

dMES
FNES

HOTLIIHDSEd WHLT

# HITOANI &

MOM 10095 FdT
BUST=60

"SI nEne/en/ot

HOoandEn

*ar
FHWIL
ALY



5S¢ €8¢ LE
007088 T

00°0FS°T
00 0Fs T
co odv’ 2
Co 08Tt
00" 0TI
00" 00F'Z
1c€8L°C
TL°6L9

FETESTITT
FITEBLL

0T 921
0T 8LT

68 6T
68571

687 Z%
6872

8GCTT
&8¢

IWY WZELI
[ LY EDTOANT

£Z ctal-£l

PEEDICANT TTY - -

FINLOL

DO 0FS T

TTEILOL

00 00F ‘2

HOHIA

0z/sz/89

HOUQNEA

CEZ/80/0T

SIYLOL BOANMEA

¥ 68L°T

oL 9l

~
(28]
-~
i
[s8)

LS L58

£97LS58

L% L58

LWY AOEHD

02/11/60

ge/aon/0T

LzZ/80/0T

0Z/80/01

gz/e0/01

cZ/80/01

ve/en/otT

oz/ab/ot

HI1¥d AHS

TYLOL

LiteS

arSES

ESt64

S¥a8§

<
=
[£4]
oy
2]

PFSES

PHSES

PFSHY

DEY9052TL01T

vz/ee/f6a
DEPSOTITILOTE
DEPSGAOTLOLE
0zZ/T0/0%
Z0990TQ0QTILS
Z099FP000ETAT
0z/80/60
059L5Z000900%
0T/TT/66
¥0.992000900T
0 /8Z/60
FOS9VPTO0L0ZT
QT /BE/ 60
£0998T00L0ZE
ne/gefed
$0996T08L0TE
0z./8g/60
BOSSEEC0900T
0z/8e /80
FOSSCTO00TLS
0z/88/60
Won "o d HEWAN LEOCIOY
ALYE CANI

GEOZ/80/0T OL CZOZ/IT/EC  WCHd

SHILSIT A2I0AND dI¥d
LOTEISIA HAdYd

SHOSSET SINNATL G707 HEWKWNY Lo

HAWKNSOZRE
NOSHIGNYZ NYd OSYIUNYZ
SAATAWN TIVELAOS 020€ J35 O
SEIdRN TIIYELAQS 020z d35 10
dHS0Z0C
AMZIYHESOM MOId THILSCM

TEAd g8 €5
1804 NIWGZ/sddvd T8
JEonY-1304

MEIARY DNE CQNANCHDANVT4 TO
1e00Tad0CE

HELYM HDUIE AHEANS O
t00L00FT-0E8E60

dEIEM B OHAMES HHIAYI IO
TGLOUTET-0ZBIE0

HILWM B HAMES WAESOW LodHEc 10
TOSGOTIET-(ZREG0R
AALYM 9 HIMES AFRANAA/AZTZLIN 1O
TOSCOLET-QTBERD

ARIYM NYAAYI 10 TC
T0SZ6PTT-QCETED

HELYM 2 YAMIS INIYK g4 16
TO9TEECT-0ZBEEC

HOIZdido53a WELL
# EDIOANT  # 4OONIA

MOM T 000050dY Uy
05T 60 THWIL
HTST1 0Z0E/B0/0T ALY



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 66532
PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448

TDD: 1,800.526.0857

PARK_}DISTR]CT -WWW.I.I'S!_EPARKDESTRle.OR‘G
Memo
Tos Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scoit Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: October 15, 2020

R Fiscal Years Ending December 31, 2021 - 2024 Auditing Services

Sikich has provided the District with a proposal for auditing services for fiscal years 2021 through 2024,
They have performed impeccably for the District - they are challenging yet cooperative and continue
to provide invaluable service to staff, the Park Board and the Lisle Park District as a whole. Further, they
have reduced their fees by 30%.

Recommended Motion: Mave to award Lisle Park District auditing services to Sikich, LLP for fiscal years
ending December 31, 2020 through 2024 in the amounts of $17,500; $18,025; $18,565; $19,120; and
$19.695, respectively.

GOGGOO0E



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526,6857

- _ WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Administrative Staff

Date: October 10, 2020

Re: 2021 Budget Preview

During 2020, staff have made numerous challenging but necessary decisions. Close to 90 part fime
employees were furloughed in March; the majority of whom were then laid off in April. Our full-fime siaff
count has been reduced by close to a third through furloughs and eventual layoffs, ico. We have not
filed two vacant positions in the Parks Department and did not hire any sedsonal employees there, we
experienced twao retirements and a resignation, and are proceeding without those three positions as
well. Operations have been suspended at Wheatstack, the Museums at Lisle Station Park, and the Senior
Center; Sea Lion Aquatic Park did not open this summer; Community Park Fitness Center was closed from
March through June; and dozens of programs and events were cancelled. Further, expense reductions
were made across nearly every area throughout 2020, which will carry over into 2021 and beyond. Each
of these aclions was taken {o enable the Lisle Park District 1o preserve revenue when virtually none was
being generated from programs, events, and memberships, Fortunately, these decisions allowed the
District to mainiain what litfe services were permissible during the various stages of the Restore Hinois
Pian.,

This said, the first draft of the 2021 Budget is presented for your review. As discussed several fimes over
the past few months, frying fo predict the future during the pandemic is difficult at best, However, 2020
hias taught us how to continually adapt to changing cenditiens and evolve as an organization to deliver
services using vastly different methods. if has also given us the opportunity 1o investigate how to expand
certain services and/or provide other innovative options that we previcusly thought were impessile.
2020 has provided unprecedented challenges e the park and recreation industry. However, the
experience we have gained this year has alse given us o pretly good idea of what we can expect in
2021, as well as how we will inch back tfowards normalcy.

The 2021 Budget is presenied with total revenue over expenses, excluding the Capital Projects Fund, of
$1,026,632. While this is a higher figure than in the past, if is.strongly recommended 1o accommoedate
what we are sure will be wild fluctuations in projected program and facility revenue. Staff are optimistic
with program and facility revenue projections, but as mentioned above, we are in very uncerfain fimes
and expecting programs, facilities, and events 1o supsidize athers like they have in the past is simply not
advisable. There are certain programs and facilities that can be offered and available during the
pandemic, but they cannot and will not receive the participation that makes therm as financially
benaficial as during ordinary fimes. Nevertheless, staff recommends the District cenfinue to provids as
many opportunities as possible for the mental, physical, and emactional well-being of those willing and
able to participate, whether those opportunities are programmed or sponfanaous. We have seen
record numbers of park users and the feedback we have received from countless park, program and
even! participants during the pandemic leaves siaff encoyraged that there remains a large cemand for
our services if they are permissible and offered responsibly and in compliance with State of lllinois issued
guidance.

The revenue over expenses of $1,026,432 includes an increase in tax dollars collected of $453,579. Of this
$453,579, approximately $203,600 is the Enterprise Fund bond proceeds. Sfaff isrecommending the

GOOO0E



Board not abate these proceeds for what is the final vear of that payment. Remember, these are
alternative revenue bonds, meaning they are abated back fo the taxpayer with the intentiony that they
can be paid with the revenue generafed by the facility itself. With Whedtstack clesed and the unceriain
performance of River Bend in 2021, that facility-generated revenue 1o cover this final payment doeas not
axist. While 2020 has been o ferific yeor weather-wise for golf, we should not count on the same
performarnce two years in a row. Should pdndemic statistics force a return 1o o previous phase of the
Restore ltinois Plan, any planned revenue from programs and facilities will be further reduced, if not
aliminated. Given this uncertdinty of program and facility revenue, we are not confident it will be there
to cover the Enterprise Fund shortage as it has done previously. As aresult, staff recommends net
abating those taxes and using them to subsidize the operation and infrastructure of River Bend Golf Club.
This is a onetime recommendation to preserve funding for the multitude of unknowns 2021 and beyond
has in store. Another $40,000 of the additional tax dollars is attricuted 1o the increase in the referendum
payment for Sea Lion Aguatic Park, which in 2021 is scheduled o be $845,000. So, the Enterprise Fund
bond proceeds and Capitai Projects Fund aside, the additional $209,97% in tax revenue will help keep.
current operations afloat while providing the financial flexibility 1o adapt to future changes in pandemic
guidelines, whether those changes will be positive or negative.

As discussed in August and September, there is consensus amongst the Board of Park Commissioners and
staff to allocate any available funding to park improvements. Considering the parks are being used in
record numbers and many major park amenities like courls and certain walking paths are nearing end of
life, it is imporiant to put our residents’ tax doliars to work for them by increasing the attention some of
our aging infrasfructure requires. This and more is explained in detaill below in a summary by fund.

Corporate Fund & General Administration:

¢ Distict-wide, full-time wages have been reduced by over 25% due to posifion sliminations.

e« A saiary pool of 3% is included for merit increases. Remaining staff have accepted countless
additional responsibilifies, maintained incredible resiliency and commitment fo their crafts, reduced
spending across every area, and have been working tirelessly in the ever-changing environment with
impeccable opfimism.

+« Allocations for health, dental, vision, and e insurance are lower hawevar we dre budgeting a 5%
increase tor health, dental and life insurance renewal rates.

»  Conference Expense has been reduced from $%.250 1n 2020 10 $350 in 2021.

v Andlocation of $20,000in included in Professional Fees (10-00-0000-6490) for preliminary work on
developing an Arbor View Park tennis court and playground area renavation plan. The tennis courts
and basketball court need replacement at a projected cost of $96,000. The playground equipment
is nearing end of life, and the expansive and detericrating wooden refdining walls need to be
removed and replaced. Further, we Have struggled with drainage issues in this vicinity and we see
this as an opportunily to reimagine this area of the park for improved functionality, stormwater
management, and accessibility. Staff recommends retaining the services of a landscape architect
to redesign this area of the ark in 2021 since these maior park amenitfies are all nearing end of lite.
This process will include engaging the neighbors for input, developing a conceptual plan, and
resecrching grants and other alfernadive funding with the godi of consiruction in 2022 as funding
aillows.

s Anallocafion of $110,000 ih Professional Fees (10-03-0000-64%90) will fund the -Net. This is the Lisle
Institutional Network, of which the Liste Park District is currgntly not a membaear, and provides
communication, interconnection, and intemet-based service:. Current members in this consortium
include the Village of Lisle, Lisle Schoof District 202, Lisle Library, Lisle-Woaodridge fire Protection District,
Morton Arboretum, and Benedictine University. This was in the 2020-budget but was deferred. Once
conhnected, we expect the annual fees and internet charges of I-Net 1o save the Park Sistrict over
$12.000 per year. We have not included these savings in this budget because at this fime we cannot
predict when we will be able o make the switchover,

s The increase in the contractual allocation (10-06-C000-6235) Ts 1o expand contracted mowing 1o
include every park and will alleviate the need to continually replace mowing equipment, reduce
iabor, fuel usage, and frees up valwable and limited staff fime to focus on more technical parks
mainfenance tasks and projects.

¢« Thereis no cllocation for seasonal parks deépartment positions (10-06-0002-6004)

GOGOOY



s Pesticides and Fertilizers {10-06-0002-6280) has been reduced from $80,000 in 2020 to $46,996 through
the reduction in herbicide applications. Funding is allocated to confinue the District's pesticide free
program.

Recreation Fund:

The pandemic has caused a dynamic evolidion of the services provided within the recreation
department. Staff have proactively adapted programs to meet the curent needs of he community.
Some examples of this include the expansion of cutdoor fitness classes to include a live stream option for
at-home participation. the implementation of virtual preschcol curriculum, the launching of E-Sports
programs, an gudio/visudl theatre production, take-home senior meals, modified special events and the
implemenrtaiion of the Remote Enrichment Center, just to name a few. in addition io the modified
offerings. the District has enhanced safety and cleanliness pretocols to ensure the continuity of our
services wall beyond the pandemic.

Despite the ingenuity of staff and the expansive array of program opfions, COVID-19 has caused a
significant shift from the fradiional financial expectations of the recreation fund. With the clear
understanding that cur parks and green space use is essential to our community's well-being now more
than ever, it will simply take mare time for the participation and corresponding revenue for the majority
of our core program areas o return to the historic levels that we've been accustemed 1o In the past,

With this in mind, and the firm belief that the effects of the pandemic will continue well into next year, the
2021 recreation fund budget reflects a strategy of doing more with less. This includes a drastic reduction
in expenses from the previous budget year. In fact, overall expenses within the recreation fund have
decreased by $1,300,346(-48%) for the 2021 budget. Despite the iarge decrease 1o operational
expenses, budgeted revenue is only expecied to decrease by $782,134 (-28%) from the previous budget!
year. This also includes tax revenue of $1,000,000, as compared to the $500.000 budgeted for the
previous year. The 2021 recreation fund budget displays an overall revenue over expenses of $647,668 as
compared to o 2020 budgeted revenue over expenses of $129,456. Asreporfed above, this adaitional
revenue will serve as our safety net as we continue in these unchartered waters.

Due to the unpredictable nature of the pandemic and the ever-changing safety guidelines, the 2021
budgei reflects staff's best educated guesses, based upon the informaiion available ot this time. While
there is a great deal of uncertainty, the recreation fund reflects a hopetul and cenfident mindset thot we
will continue to creatively adapt our services in order to maintain incoming revenue and the critical
services we provide for the community.

with specific guidelines and restrictions within each of the core service areas, the general approach to
budgeiing for each type of program area varies based upon severct factors. To better llustrate this,
highlights within the recreation fund are included below:

e Field Rentals {27-07-0000-4025)

o The budgef reflects the continued partnership with athletic atfilicte organizations of the Lisle
Baseball Softball and the Classic Soccer League. Staff anticipates collecting annual revenue
that is slightty higher than 2020, assuming guidelines and restrictions are locsened in time for
the respective seasons to fake place. The afflicte agreement and fees will be evaluated
annually to comply with established cost recovery fargets, as well as sirategically developing
funds for future field maintenance., '

+ Genile Learning Preschoeol (5000)

o The 2021 budget reflects the current enroliment for the preschool program. This includes
approximately 75 total students, which is a reduction of nearly 40% of our iraditional
registration tolals over recent schoal years.

o There will continue to be in-person, virtual and hybrid options offered for the progranmi.

o Tne folal number of classrooms, teachers and preschool aides will ke dependent upon actual
registration.

o The 2021 budget displays an overall revenue over expenses of $78,117 (+76%), as compared fo
the 2020 budgeted profit of $86,291 {+42%).

COGO0N



Remote Enrichment Center {5200)

@]

The 2021 budget includes the anticipated continuation of the newly created Remote
enrichment Center (REC) on a partfial basis.

This program is dependent upon the local school districts and their progress in returming
students back to in-person learning.

Al this ime, staff anticipates the REC program to be o necessary oplion for ot least the second
semester of the 2020-21 school year.

The budget reflects the program running for 18 weeks, with an average of 10 registrants per
week and-coresponding weekly revenue of $1,225.

The 2020 projected year end displays a revenue over expense of $29,950, as compared fo the
202 budgeted profit of $17,150.

Before and After Schoot (6100)

With Liste students currently in a hybrid model of in-person and remote leaming, the EDGE
program is predicted to experience lower enroliment than previous years.

Per the schoot district’s plan, K-1 students will end their schoal day at 1pm, As a resull, an
extension of the EDGE program will be cffered for this age group.

The EDGE program is planned to take place exclusively at Tate Woods school. Due to curent
safety guidelines, participant totals will be limited fo nhalf the normal capacity of the program
space (approximately 40 total parficipants per day).

Additionally, staff anticipate oniy half of the typical registrations due to the hybrid learning
model and corresponding decredse of in-person altendance each day. Furthermore, there is
no in-person learming for grades 2-5 on Wednesday each week of the school year, which will
diso result in reduced registration revenue.

The 2021 budget displays an overall revenue over expenses of $18,314, as compared to the
2020 budgetfed profit of $132,683,

« Camp Summer Quest (6200)

e}
0]

e}

(@]

The 2021 budget includes a $10increase to the weekly registration fees.

The budgel is based upon enroliiment from 2020 season, which was approximately 45 compers
per week for o total revenue amount of $88,550 (-56% from 2020 budget)

To offset the expected decreased revenue, 2021 expenses have decreased by $86.190 or 61%
from the previous budget. This is the result of adjustments to projected staffing needs, the
elimination of most field trip expenses due 1o safety guidelines and enhanced cost conirol
measures related 1o prograrm supplies.

The 2020 budget dispiays an overdll revenue over expenses of $35,720, as compared to the
2020 budgeted revenue over expenses of $66,390.

s Senior Programs and Trips {7000 and 7400

e}
Q

Senior programs and trips have been highly impacted by the pandemic.

The 2021 budget reflects ananficipated confinuation of extremely limited senior programming
and the elimination of cll senior frips for the fime being.

The budget consists of gradually returning 1o some in-pearson programming as conditions
permit. Examples af activities include outdoor gatherings for concerts or movies, some smail
seasondl special events and other imited group gathierings for miscellaneous programs such
as bingo; pinochle, bridge, elc.

Al in-person activities will require pre-registration and/or reserving a timeslot at the facility in
advance,

As a result of the reduced programiming and abisence of the senior trip program, the
budgeted revenue for 2021 decreased by $287,195. However, budgeted expenses for 2021
decraased by $250.177 from the previous budger.

The 2021 budget displays an overall deficit of $46,758, as compared o the 2020 budgeted
deficit of $2.940. This is primarily atfributed to the allocation of fuli-time wages.

Community Park Fitness {CPF)



« Sealion Aquotic Park {SLAP)

o]

o]

Al fitness class financials have been revised o now reside within the Community Park Fitness
operations accounts. This is expecled 1o provide a more streamlined and accurate reflection
of the Disfrict's fitness services. Additionally, this restructure cpens the door for the future
possibility of offering an enhanced CPF membership that includes fitness classes as an add-on
option.

The 2021 budgeied membership revenue is based upon current membership fotals.

Staff projects the continued growth of group exercise classes. The exception to this would be
the specific senior group exercise classes, which are budgeted to earn $17,106 less than the
previous year (-46%).

Staff will continue fo offer virtual attendance options for most greup classes for those preferring
1o participate from home.

The budgeted revenue for 2021 has decreased by $32,130 [-20%) from 2020. To heip offset this,

budgeted expenses have decreased by $38,626, which Is 26% less than the previous year.
The 2021 budget displays an overall revenue cver expenses of $14,.545, as compared 1o the
2020 budgeted profit of $8,044.

The 2021 SLAP season will include unigue circumstances and operalional imitations, Frankly,
the enfire Seq Lion Aquatic Park budget and corresponding operations will be different from
any other season in Lisle Park District history.

The revised operational plan includes ulilzing a reservation system and only allowing use of the
main pool and tot poo!l as part of our financial strateqy to offer a modified summer aguatics
season for our residents while trying to iimit the deficit. As the District’s flkagship facility, it is
important to provide an aquatic seasen, evenif in such a limifed capacily.

The current plan as reflected in the 2021 budget is based upon miting our capacity o ne
more than halt the normal amount permitted in each body of water, Timesiots will be offered
gach day for lap swim, open swim, and ol swim.

Daily admissions and punch cards will be the primary source of incoming revenue. Daily
admissions are expected o generate a fotal of $153,682. This s a decrease of $24,838 or -3%
from the 2020 budget. The decreased total for the upcoming budget year reflects limited
capacities as mentioned above, as well as areduction of the tolal days of operation (72 tolal
days, as compared to 98 in previcus budget).

Overall budgeted revenue has decreased by 64% from the 2020 budget. Pooi memberships
made up 30% of the total revernue {$178,727 cut of the $593.773).

While memberships will not be offered due to the reduced operationdl plan, there wilt be a
heavy focus on programming such as swim lessons, swim team, and rentals. This also includes
fime: slots to rent the tof pool, as well as oif-hour private rental options.

Based upon the 2021 budget, expenses have been reduced by $355,649 (-64%) from the 2020
budget in hopes of providing a financially feasible plan of cperations.

The 2021 budget displays an overall deficit of $48,865 (-22%), as compared to the 2019
pbudgeted deficit of 324,464 (-4%).

Other Notable ltems within Recreation Fund

o]

Postage {21-00-0000-6295)

» The seasonal program guides will no longer be prinfed and maited {o residents.
Instead. the program guides will be offered in a virtual format and available
online. As aresult, a postcard will be mailed out once @ year 1o remind residents of
how to access the guide. This is a savings of $3,000 from the 2020 budget.

Professional Fees (21-00-0000-64%0)

»  The budget for this accourt has decreased from $91,000 10 2020 10 $0 in 2021, This
is due 1o the removal of the master plan at this fime and. the decision to move
away from printing seasonal program guides. By pivoting 1o only offer a virtual
program guide, the District will save significant money. This also provides for more
flexibility with edils to planned services, as staff confinues to adjust based upon the
most current guidelines and indusiry frends.

Senior Center PT Wages (21-04-0003-6002/6004)

P W N
@U‘ﬁaji@



= This account has decreased from $32.182 in 2020 to $0 in 2021. Based upon the
currerit state of the Senior Centfer and the fact that there are no desk hours of
operation within the 2021 budget, this expense has essentially been eliminated ot
this fime,

o Conference Expenses (21-07-0000-6120)

= This account has decreased from $21,000 in 202C 1o 30 in 2021, To help offsetthe
anlicipated decrease of revenue in 2021, staff will net plan e attend the annual
state or nafional conferences.

Museum Fund:

The Museum Fund tax levy is budgeted at $5.000, which has been reduced significantly from the 2020

budgei of $81,000 and refiects the confinued suspension of operations at The Museums at Lisle Stafion

Fark.,

» Expenditures will be limited to necessary building maintenance and content preservation.

o Virtual exhibits, fours and fieldirip opticns will still be available online but thers will be no on-site
access fo the buildings.

o The museum fund is budgeted far an overall deficit of $24,01C, as compdred to a 2020 budgeted
revenue over expenses of $702. However, the suspension of services in 2020 and the subsequent
preserving of funds allow the: Museum Fund to remain positive.

IMRF Fund:

Funding is budgeted to maintain the District's pension obligation, Staff has also allocated an additional

payment of $150,000 to continue to manage the pension liability and market fluctuaiion. This additional
payment can be reconsidered depending upon the District's financial performance throughout the 2021
fiscal year.

Audit Fund:
There is a 29% reduction in expenses atiibuted o reduced audit fees.

Ligbility Insurance Fund:
No significant change

Special Recreation Fund:

s The District’s coniributicn to SFASPAR remains comparable ic previous years, with nc nofable
increase.

s A portion of the bridge repairs dt Abbeywood and Kingston Parks are dliocated in 27-000-0000-6260
to improve safety and accessibility. The balarice of this project’s funding is allecated in the Capital
Projects Fund.

« A porfion of the handicapped accessible Community Park Boat Launch and accessibility
improvements to pathways is allocated in 27-00-0000-6740. The balance of the boaf latneh's
funding is alse in the Capiial Projects Fund.

Social Security Fund:
» The levy for the Social Security Fund has been reduced o $5.000 because of the reduction in staff
levels in 2020 and the subsequent reduction in expenses.

Debt Service Fund:

e Staffisrecommending not abaling the Enterprise Fund bond payment, GO Limited Series 20198, in
the amount of $2C0,000.

Capital Projects Fund:

With park use and outdoor activities being encouraged during the pandemic, the Park Board and staff
have agreed that placing more emphasis on park amenities and infrastructure is important. Of particular
focus for the next couple of years are the District’s fennis courts. You will see below aliocations for tennis
court renovations and magintenance per-arecently completed comprehensive court analysis fnat was
completed edrlier inis vear. Staff recommends aiso continuing with aitention to bridges in the parks, as
well as pathways and parking lofs. Some of the below recommended projects were deferred in 2020

COGO3 T



and are again presented for consideration. There are no allocations for playground equipment ar
vehicle replacement.

-

40-04-0002-62460. Allocaotion for bridge repairs at Kingston and Abbeywood Parks and painting ¢ll
park picnic shelters in Community Park as well as the Community Park balifield #46 building.
40-06-0002-6760. The Land Improvements line contains allocations for tennis court repairs at
Abbeywood, Community, and Aspen Parks; Roft Creek repairs near the Parks Department dre
scheduled for 2021 since permit delays at DuPage County have pushed this project past the 2020
construction window; a portion of the boat launch; and asphalt pathway repairs at numerous sites
including Cariage Hill Park where o hard to access section will be replaced with concrete.

Enterprise Fund: Funding for Wheatstack is not included in the 2021 Budget. Considering the current and
anficipated future restrictions on indoor dining during the pandemic, staff is recommending the
restgurant remain closed. Staff will continually monitor pandemic guidelings and investigate other
opportunities to generate revenue. at the restaurant, but without adequate revenue to cover any
shortfalls, Whealstack operations will remain suspended.

River Bena Golf Club:

-*

There is an ailocation to resurface the southern parking lot in Land Improvements {51-10-0010-6740) in
the amount of $220,000. Constructed close t¢ 30 years ago, the asphialt has significant cracking in
areas, has experienced major settling over utility lines, and is in general disrepair,

Golf Course revenue sales are budgeted with a $% decrease from 2020 but a 10% increase from
2019. This is a raugh estimate based on Covid-19 and the increased rounds for the 2020 season due
1o the pandemic. We are projecting and increase based on refaining hew non- resident golfers to
cur course, We will continue the use of our on- line booking site Golf Now, Groupon, and daily
adjustment to our on- line rate matrix 1o sell un-booked tee fimes.

Increase league revenue by 15% with the return of all leagues with fult rooster of players playing for
the entire season. Acquire new players by word of mouth, email blast and web present in our house
run senior league and ladies’ leagues with a full season of play.

Increase outing revenue by 50%. Tne restriction due to Covid-19 only allowed for 3 out of our 5
course held events with reduced player counts from 72 to 54, The numberof customer held outing
decreased 1o just 7 with 393 golfers. We are budgeiing with the hopes that we will get back up. to
2019 numbers of 16 outing with 1,086 golfers. Due to the closure of Wheatstack we hope to offer our
Backyard barbeque food option.

The labor cost will increase due to the minimum wage increase of $1.00 / hour.  The ranger/starter
area will be split out instead of combined in one area [rangers) to reflect a more accurate profit and
toss statement.  Full fime staff will no lenger help reduce laor cost, but labor will be managed ic
minimize the wage increase.

Maintain pro shop sales marging at 65%.

i
o)
b

()

o

g

-
Y



Woo uudauiy mmm e aseyoind - UOISIaA |BlJ] JUL-aUlH Ylim pajulid

- LT T
PRt Lo T I W1
445p7E HR=RS) R z LWL
. - - [ T od
aneE Y By v = kil
GGa 7Y POy L9 Z IS-ARe
‘T R R 965°¢ nrety
t von Lz R CLE &
I e
BELTT U50°T
ety
aroi b

i)
“r
o~

Bt fowT'e OFCTELE T TEIOL
. P e e s
a1 O81°¢ JET "Eig"a T7L0.4
. R,
3 CEETOT
; Y
59 L
i i
o oo 4 o
ED % L L' a
wpe G
g s <
£057%T ‘5h T
a 3 :
E T [
& [ e 110 - X0
3 n [T
T coniyon! + e ol A LA O~ 5w T
I SEv ks £ TEE 38372 LT VO~ EEEE L

BT
1 TOHN T

HOTLATY 33H0 G0 00%

ALFACT AT




[N e
oo
[t
= |
s et | . I
oo ool o |
= = ;
L = i
HivA | i
|
|
|
1
|
|
|
1
|
|
|
1
|
|
|
1
|
|
|
1
|
[
|
1
[
i
H
:
i
H
i
oo
& (S|
H
| i
| 1
: 1
|
| |
| |
| |
| |
| | RS u
| | R =
1 | At =
| | -~ - -~ - . -
1 | AN € i e = [
! ! e o
t —
t -
| e
£
r
5 L
H H e B e B s B T R 1 |-
[ ! [Taiy) Eaa e YIRt s B o | [
— i T L e e | al
o 1 .. [N | P
ot | & T — I~ A | oo Poan
1 1 [ — i
| 1 [ 1
1 | §
| I~ £
| | v
1 | i
1 | 1
. | | 1
oo | | : [ TL S o
= e = i e T T
=8} fas} S | | o o™
= et | [ L
1) et o S NI
[} i [ IS ™ [N e
4] 1o P oM 1
k= | | H - |
[} | [ |
1 1 t
| | f
1
i
t
t
i oY
! =
i o]
i i
1 B
| 1]
= | =
[l a4
= o
B B8]
G| £
=
s
oo
St
[EN I
[
H
1
H o
| ]
1 e
1 &
| E
1 -
| sl
1
|
|
= |
. 1
|
1
|
1
|
i
G
] = —i
Ll KT [
L ~ B
L [}

T

Printed with FinePrint trial version - purchase at www.fineprint.com



LI0o UIdaull mmm 18 aseyaind - UOISIaA e} Juligauld Yiim palutid

SHOLLYTHS A3HGI800

- TS -7
0 LORT a
P 3
2°TT 13
gy Z
I - -~
L i £
. o . [ o o .
cTE ‘agt v CE 1181 G2
A i P
(=000 LA St
. ‘e . RS ‘s
Nl () a a [
SHSNHAKA
L1
79493 52 ceg A £ SEHE
Ry ' « TELEL
e y , - R "
i) o087 £08 £0E EER AR SOFTT or
G e P e 4 SR Hoe 4oy
FUT 80 Fag 29 252 70% PRz’ 74 A 9729785

f/AAMEE

W
W
—

i

dA18TT




Woo JuLdauly mmm 18 8seyoInd - LUOISISA [l JULldBUl4 UiM Pajulld

ittt

- \_ ‘.., T.
S1s’ k4 SiL'En TuUZERY
b i e e
She 57 4 30901
00z G
0 I 3
0 ‘BT z AWIL 1ddd
i ' T Ldvd
. .
o s} Ind
PEE "y cor '5g “zy U

dand
LAY

SH004

s

a EhE

HivIN L

OO

4 Fasd LopldlsId Mudysg 081

|55
i
&
B
2
5
e
=




DISTRICY

K

E PAR

2020

3

ACTY

i)

P

O

A

b

—
=
=8
L]
e
[
2]
[:]

)
]
U
[t} %] red [ %)
oy ] o

o~ Bl
g <
[ =~
—

TANCE

S
SOELL

[z}
=

e8]

23]

z

MI

&

E

3
=i

EAATT
3 1

H
P o=
Fe]
i
i -
[}
I
[ Ial
|
|
|
|
|
oy oo |
s Im
) o | et
- - . e a |~
[S SR N I G sl 4n o 0 [ e
e (SIS redd by
[Te)

]

e

;

(5 S g B D K

[aeINas TN e Ry

— LY

j=)
—

[T

W

ES

T

o =1
L= e
i s

ER/

Printed with FinePrint trial version - purchase at www.fineprint.com



Wwoo Juudaul mmm e aseyoind - UCISIDA [BU} Julldaul4 Yim psluild

i [ L 1 0 €971 b3
o T i 2T B A0 R

T ‘g DOF DT §'02

'y ‘z ‘g 3'g

z ~« \u 'z

g ‘T £

z ‘e L i z
] 5oy

eat ‘TEL Ry Te3'322 £T731T

[k Al

oy

PO BHT

3= LEO0T
HESEENAC AT




5
I

'
[
[

“p

o

a
[
iE ziu'un
o o e
(570 R
- o
LE So0° P

dl
oo
3l
“

T

WO uLdau mmm JB sseyaind - UoISIaA [BL} Julidauld yum pajutid

T Gae VETOIAENAY B80T
. - R, D
EI e SHLST0 8 GAGHALET qund
; Tt e ; G v e R e 0w
I O0TRETYE DB TE ¥E COEE % Qu{ AR

v

B

P

LET

LRl

Iz

‘oz 3 ; z

il g 3546 'LZ

P, o ST A

1] () S5¢£71°19

L=

I

[

oA : - ;o ey b
LT S 086 % EICINS
LT s 'z 69778

Thodd

Eal

TALYd

18171



Wo2 uUdaul mmm Je aseyaind - UOISISA [eL} JULIdBUId Yiim Pajulid

i

-
ra
&

=

<y

S

Wy AT - " ’
ZEO g TGa
P m 4 e
AU g L

A
'
;
LE
‘e
e
3
o Lh

AEEETAE

0 LELGad JdUTI9L

OIHLS I ddyd dTEIT

Hed (30T

TELOL

0

[}

B

1N O

|
o

)

HOILd TISSHC

MO0

CELYO



W02 JuLdauy mamm 18 aseyaind - UOISIaA {eu} JUllddul4 Yim pajutld

- T aofn? 111
OOE 0T ooo L 2t
OoE 0T pon L

THLGH

0 0 B
=l y i

PRES R R

HOTLETA084d LHAGD AT

LY

JLHOdn

dig Il



woo uudaul mmm 1e aseyoind - UOISIOA [BU} JULdBUI4 Yim pajulld

IEES O TTYLGL

733 S3TT 505
Ba G SaTT 565 WAS HEAD TIVEAdTIoA

A0 TFLGL

0 AN 0 o TEAE 055 g HEHEREROL
o g e - - T - e
w0 .,.\,v{gru U 4] GET T RICICR

O]
b gt

ot AR
£Ct 12 Rul’oe

fan’
[
—
.
<]
Kexl
[ew
[aN]
[ax)
5]

HOTHEIHTY °

5

0T
SHELL

FALU

IT3IT




WOo Judaull Mmmm 1E 8seyaind - UOISIaA {BLl] JUlidoul4 Yim pajulld

T falc iy i ! F Pae SR SHEPT A TR 3 i3
SeL 52T 055°F 9L RVE ST SlYeds TYLGL
- i Ce it
SV 477 166" % L4 FOFZ
- P s R ‘-
[T Sgs B SRR NS £
. gt G fe ‘e e
=T 0zz°g GZE LOf 2F[°G k3 B
- - e e T
e T 2059 2Te [
S PR
FLETT 2 (87T
6 HHE
0rg & FERS
s o o R P
H S8k SZ°T 0oz S SOYE
R - I L
97% 7 ! £
'z RN Loa s 039 L9079 Ts2 0
g tue’z Ly LOETT 053
~ o 4z, PO oo f A4 Iy e
i ETE IR AR T 08 L arre
o sd s JRFR -
E enl 'y £g8°L [f'e

A0
[ C R Pl At

HOLLETYD84d LHOODDY

drg LT

[T t3E89%4



WoojuLdauly mmm Je aseyoind - UOISIaA [eli] Uldauld Yim pajulid

i & 5 U G 27z
] G [ 4] s 94972 e (e JE I O Bt

THHG DIHDEI

I - e b . .
08671 ] GeEs LT
i [ER- T o J 0EGr g ‘T FAI HFEOOH
B . Fp— g A o .l
! BO0T 2 T4 iy gE¥ 5
; s R AP . - T et T
| 2] FOZ R ey 4EE D SHAd WYH0038
o T o sy o P .
oZrE 0IT'°S FELE Z [e|
e e A . " B fo i v S % ]
SR N GEF T Ll G6ZT°¢E vELE = SHHE WEIDEd

s : A s P

= L R R GG
S o P g
z ‘ez 8"y B E




Woo udaul mmm Je aseyoind - UOISIBA (Bl Julldoul4 Yim psiulld

[t}
&
L
-

[
o
i
o2
)
-
fam
[=
(S

YL

7 £10° Lia’or

q cTales coair

0 g1 'ec L3001
yc PTSLT vez

JHI

[aal
-
o
(85
=
r



WLOD JUAdS U MM 1B aseyodnd - UOISIDA jBll} JUlldaUld UM pajulic

G Y o]

02

[

™y

i

L UvGs

THILOI

Tkl

G it J G S S

anrnl

EEc Bt N

R eR L

HEWND IS TYLOL

A4 e Nodd QUTE

LA ]

d0 LRG0LOY

AHLESANDEE

—-TZHT=- mmmmmm—————— 050 ~=m=mee S

dATSIT




LoD JuLdaul mmm 18 aseyaind - UCISIBA [BU] Juliddul4 Ulim pajulld

v 078 0 i 074 633 0HL
0 s 5 G 4ze 633 0dglL d3

HOTLETHLS

Tz
TAHIL

UL




WO Jdauly mmm je aseyoind - UOISIaA jel Judauld Yim pajuld

i R A
05575 SiTTT 3
S e - N bt o
(500 05575 ZIT ¢ 99 8
o - . ; oo i
IR hilk i JCk fiel N
e [l : N - Soy o
0oy q927 i ek A SuE 8

Bl

&

Fil

o
e
s
o

b 5934 HUISET

w0
a4
-
o

5491 Sl Lo L 7
o n
B v
- - ~ ¢
) &3 o T
oo Py 5 o
U GLE'% g o
=

#0010 HOTLATd054d LEOODDY

4] [
Z0Z/60/0T

dHd LY

£




Wwoo judauly mmm Je aseyaind - UOISIBA [ U] JULBUIS YIIM Pajulic

Ly
o

i
o

e e
0.2 32 Wod A
ERCICRINCH
AT T o oy PETRE: Tva T
(SRR V. vl [P vl W Ll

=
-
oo
i
Laa]

0ns

s T ! aaTtTT co d o
FuT o TL FOT°TY a8y 745
saTiTT 5 ir neetac
2aT1T FOT LU [SEERENE-

fa)
il
<
i

<
o
o
-
el
-
-

o] TELUL

J

$hl

8

G i [ERERY 0 BLT SUAL

HOLLATUD510 LHOSSIY

M
SR

LA0ddd Lusdand




Wiod JLHIdaUl Mmm 1 9sey2Ind - UQISIDA |BL} Julddaui-4 YHM Pajulid

ZaEE s88'4d
‘g GHER =z
Rt
IIL'8T RN Flaz ‘Te LELOL
(ezed paLtic et gz

550491 2l Rl
‘a1 i 50N

L

¥

ol
[
4"
o
o
]

LN S5 BN

S0 i1
[
—

7Y
[42]
Or

RYASO

PEAST

WL

LUTHELGIC Md¥d dTISIT nIas

-
27




PR -
uee L
S
UFE L

0sq " ET

R g R
05072z ARANA]

Wos jupdauly mmm 18 aseyoind - UOISISA {eL) JuLdauld Yim pajulid

D

ki

N

JHALEED

 dONWHLInA

b

LdGddd LdDaL

ETeTT




Woo uLdauly mmm 18 aseyoind - UOISIOA {1} Julldautd Ylm paluile

-
Y

28N

SR 85L°% TE5 7D SANED
Gop 1 BT CEgTa

B



LoD JuLidauly Mmm 1B 9SByoINd - UOISIaA |Bl} Julldauld Yyiim pajulidg

.~ - - 4 e
SOEtE £LT°E
‘o et e .
(VAN CLD7E 53
A : 0 oy ;
) U 2 L G994 i
"] 3 o G 5494 i b
L0 I3 e 7z Sy [

£

R PR et PR
L 082749 LEZ 0sa75

"
~
o

oyl
i

LAl 50 JQALIHLCEd TRLLDY ﬁ
A LEANGHY YO

AT D707 =wmmmtmm

ALASI0E

AdRGAa




WOoD WLdBUl MMM 1B 8S8U0INd - UOISIaA [BU JULIJBUIH YLIM PaUle

U 3671

Pags
DU

593 'z
9oty 0 5 i ve 3 ok
: b 0 ) VL7 59
1 0 5 0 o

d

Hild

HOLIEA S Hd

MoE "

AR LA

o

A LHT
dd¥d ATSIT

1EIWG




WOo JUdaUl MMM 18 8seYaINd - UDISIaA [Bl} JUlidauld UM paluild

- oy A sy ko
G 5L 252 At
G J & 1
= o i I e
[ 0 G L 4
. - e . o {
g PLG ST e LIS B0 zz
- 4
OLZF U7 R
coe
e - iz
£ 53T °%
SHOTHOHAT dOTHES
' 6'97 R R
; P
¥ L G
;o
G Z G
R =4 Pars 7 g e T
005 'g Liv'a 5 23 G298 62

{457 1 coTe
} 1 i GET7T

. e R
28 Bg LF 45 L6071
o] U E3NY 49 26

LHOOODY

L3oang
aATLEu DA

~~1208—-

i
PAHLL
4L

QTUE/50/01




WO JUMdauUY MMM 1B 3selaINd - UOISIA |EU} JULdBUL4 YIMm Palulid

gl
THATALI—
[8AUVE —
[29H- HoH
A THTS -
AR

LIRS

— —
U
]

—

-~

wr Py

LA TE -

o0y

)

Les

i
st
L54]

wR b
i G

T o o : J

£I4 A o i L

oo s P = T

oy [} < [ 3

‘honT

i 'z UEETE
£ye’s gua Ty

‘z 'z ‘1 SHMA

re i o
" ] LEAMAINT THLOL
g O DO

LEHMULRKL

BOILdId08E0

[£43

[ERVIL R Ry

a%ge
LOTALS T dgdd 320517 GE0Z/ BN/t

=
[




WOD JULdBUIF MAW JE 8SeyoINd - UOISIBA |BU} JULIdaUl4 Ylim Palulld

WSS

SHGE!

SHOSSET

R icl

232 0rZ’e 35€ "7 HERE
(4857 ‘g “y BOG 7L

HOTL¥LE

L

) ‘e 8SL79 SAAL HVEOCEd
~ ~ H I s
g 8 ZT1T°5%2 iz 0lzez
5 0 ZTT 93 L8z 't
L¥¥ I5b
LEF ey

LY

ERE RSt

{DHTISHT

TLAD0E

”

[
o
[
5
1
[
=M
1ol
o
O
o]
L
=
Is.

LA OGd

[Ea]
[




W00 uLdaul MMM 1B aseyaind - UOISIBA (Bl JUHBUI4 YIIM paluLid

SHUHIATE

HALEAD

i ,jf;‘
RIS BLETTRS valiis
] P 52
] { z 7 [ i

P
[IAVE S

TEA HOISHIRAY % ADHNYELEY

- - -~ ooy 4

a ] g RN
oA i v Y I ooy

= i Y o] i 50971
i 4 o sas . G it e

(e5g] 2022 287 O¥EG Pas’y 30Z°L

iz BHz ZE2T DEE TG SAdE HTS0M PLP=08 08
u o g Gose 69€72 & TYLOL

ol O 0 'z 0%’z 59177 Uzl Tz
SR LA
4 LEGTET 9507 TELOE
z c'81 a5yl
I YB
T ‘BT
. THALDE HOTLAILOSEU LEACTIY

m=gT0E-

SHE L
THLV

dTSIT

3

VS



WoouLdaUL Mmm Je aseyoind - UDISISA |BLY JULdBUL] YlM Pajutic

‘.\ P
IR ST gty
' s
fin 'y §65°%9
5 Y

0 4] SAAL HYE903d

e Ao Dby i e b -
Jee’s LB 'E 2 z 088 "% [T {1
iy i - -
2P Ll 588'% iip'e 5FG 12 S [ a
. [ o
F ZIT'VT 22 5
- - - N
ok A 23 & ik b
o d g P — - -~ l G Ay cmg
hestes 31 TRT 5l 4L 57079 [ e
G fereh etz o 0
o oo = — a4 b B
[ SES - TEs b Z AR
- - a - ~ 4 4 - ey
Fin EQE'S ‘L 93G'ET [ < 8
vy EEOYET . A L fo LA
289700 EFCTET L H P e L
cTT A o ‘e ey P £
STTUTT WLEE R 7 ERE £l 3L
o o I i Hoee 4
el GeF g £ 2

SSHANIIA

oy

S DGd




WO Judaul mmm JB aseyoind - UOISION [l JULidauld UlM palulld

SHZHEASHA

i= I oot
2 5 i
e o s oot
w Bl El =
y IS P, o
/ I (203 2= [V

HHLHID SERENA

R
o - = P Aoy AT - - o
%0 [ 0vé OF g OOo T 0 O 2
P PR oo e ey f o e b I S1an OO0
J [N~ gz ¢ ol " SE0E i G BOIS0d WoO
- - . ‘o B ) ; . s ny
U CEOTE fgg'g tor’ ZenTl L & SHHA gor
BT L
e 4 o T fo 4o : 1 : - L o m s
i 37¢ ATE & cezta FETOBT L Q FOGL THIGL

(3T DiLx SEBC




0

02

2

T .

Ot ——

A Vi o

~

IE

[

I

£

Fax

1T

ks

b
i

3.
)
jsal
=

P

|

| =

[ [Ea}
[ 3
|~

[

| =

[

|

|

|

o o [¥<)

] €]

[Es) Rl

T [ oo R TS g
g B e &
— K

[SH (18]
] [
[l =
-
<f

I R [T Y e
i oo .

e

N

ASCRTIPTIC

2

T'LE

e

[l

s

Ic

B

B

OTAL

i

Printed with FinePrint trial version - purchase at www fineprint.com



Wwoo Ldauy MMM 18 sseoind - UOISIBA |BL JUlidauld Ulim pajulid

ol

-
AT

=

S G.

Cy

<:ﬁ
L2 -
- e r z
) 4 L.
- N N .
O o s Lz
=
¥y’ AT T
i GO F B i
‘e AP o et ‘e -
3 806G scte < e
i 18 i (AU ol FAR G a
. il
i ' e
i e
- i - ; 1z
: 5 ]
0 { s XA #2779 7OSSYID HMIL LHwd FAOVAM b4
LA e 3 3T S ST T0] T e
Fe 456" A PSEIO0T LEntERT TplL T iZ

SO ILRE T

o

WA
[

<0

il TR TSSHEL

ALsEredd

LOTdiEI0 Auwd AH8IT

I

<



oo uLdaUy MMM 1B 8SeyDINd - UOISIBA |BL) JUldaUI4 Ylim pajuld

s fate e Bl i CEG Y GREYE c 4 IR s
057 ¢ §9g°7 SEE SE3 L SRE T cLLe 1TEH LAY
RGeS SrE zintl BLET
) 72 54 ZL A7
0 o Cto
SL% o LT85
p— R e et T T
i Sl L Dol = ~zZg ¥ SED ATO0°TT
D5ECY Ing’e ] '
oG [
RV o7 E
GEE 7 ‘e ‘e
- - a4 ToT Y
JETTE tET D
o Foll e A o
i O RN L8274 57875
3 45 b ct Gl
9 p =3 SO OLDCT 1T
- ) Ve - e o A P
SIS 080 % RN [FRNE= R Tal’z DEE T
0 i
5] FENE
i’ o s i
i 3 SOg
cm e :
SLU M v
ER R EEL
3]
T ITL B
G i G G T

Yoy

WLDE0OEd THALIYE JdLE%0 04 TEALDY

A ARSI O | "o A
--tzbg-— - e e OZ07 = ——————

SELE

te rEDYd



Wioo juLidaul MM T2 9seyoInd - UOISIBA (Bl JULdaUI4 YIM pajuld

057 ¥ 0 i SEE400H ZEaLid TTLOL
851 g HATEA g 4 ConBY FOOB—0STT-40-7¢

A QLA

- - . ?4 ,},
a 41g GHI 5L A
51¢ [E320 5L R 1L
I ‘g y g ERVEORE SEEE LELE
i r - = PR P ) P ST
i s i ] ‘g 75 L33 WAL DU LG D L=t

TTHUL Hadod

T
W
o
[l

|
|
I
I
|
|
1
|
|
1
i
1
1
i
)
1
1

(8N

[Eat
i

e

S

ol

r
L
1894
[

(S

[sx]
o
[ag

o
[

e

o)

P
gl

o

[s

A000%

HOTL4ITHOE8RC

TOHIA

[23

= o

b
=

£ b
[y}

o
oy




e Ao foT [—_—
s L 095474t PEL
e 29614 L
235 ° T Fr ‘T
3 L L [
I i ey =
L 08 'c
'y 9L ‘e
G o 0 J
o o 0 [

/53

]

W00 JLdaul MMM 18 3seyoInd - UOISIBA |BU] JUHGBUL4 UM Pajulld

P

53] Lo

L

Ty

-

[SE Y

Fat A TrIa e adr
o A ey P B - ot PP
[EE A I <L WNya90ud TIvdLddsdd JOIRLD INLOL
. .
SHIBIL 2
. P
L &
£ ‘T z
4 L850 °E Lz
i 1L 4
I . R -
LRV & < LEYd z
.
d T LG
i8]
G
e .
S8CFIT 53 A
L ‘5
2 L
iy
L
ot .
SarT

HeNPAT

% THLLDY MO ELATAGEHT
z-- ~-316Z -

waandd

PRI
UZ03/00/01

3T2IT



LA

T T

AL
~=TEO T~

I

L)

..urpl

LWOo JuLdaUl MMM Je aseyind - UOISIBA [BLi] JUldauld Ulim pajulld

HID

SMIDRGA

G g 2pe T ouT IHYS SE0MOYT STAI0 TYLOL
s ! A 0v T -067T-
dT
S48 cET T ONY dUARDHL ¥
GLet L are’y 5L YT
SoTLE LY
FLOTE B ATHILETLOA AL 04

T I
(SR =]
s a3

Ly

i

TLF

AALIALGEA AL Sd g

LA




{1y

5T
B

[ETe AW AN

woouLdaul mmm 3 aseyound - UCISIBA [Bl) JUMdBUL] UM Pajullc

ot PN
PSF L SR
0 & e LRG0
o oy
HE
4502 7651
- Vo i~
9 £ 3
ERS tgs e
ot ST iaT -
FESRT POT ST 3
e . Tt
BLG BT FOTTST
0 0 SHASHAINE
5

059
bEs TUELDY
i
sUS
20572 GLDWRELEGD

TYLOL

HLSTA Wdwd ds I



LoD JuLIdBUl MMM JB aseyaind - UOISIOA jel) JULidaul4 yim pajulid

¢ . 0 & Byg
U J J J I8 2F4
h ¥ ! a 0 £T4E 0

£y Iy AT

[

004

259 7 492 TUALITELAGD

SO

9
YE Ao d IDIdL81d Hd%d J9817T



Wwoo Ldauy mmm 18 aseyaind - UOISIaA [el] JUlidoui4 UIm pajulle

E]
(T
)
)
i
o
g

o o 0 & nes e

4] 3 0 by i By L LD
0 H] a y i GET SHITAGE
i 0 G ol i ZEEE

] g ] asge oYL

WS

G G 0 il 5% Pl
O i G [ &
. ; e -
50 O 8 i o TEntrE s 7
P e
g bl EREN FE o bl SE6 T THILOL
- - e ; . B A —
0 Rt FOE O o Sha ] < FO0E

§ o

b be




WO uLIdaul mmm 18 oseyaind - UOISIBA JBul} Julldaul4 YIM Palulic

[ie]

b

-

Gt T -
| 59571 L
[ i+
[SE 1
G i iz
SZE EEa 52623
T 2 SLE Siv 43 WY

[y
i

Ty
-
oy
[t
L
[N}
—
L
)
[

) g 0 el GEE

0 59 89 7 5 T42
0Z8' SUTTT
e b
FLS T 5% T ik

HOTLA TS

(08T} ORI

EERlce

TSI



POEC) odx

83

25

[iteXiR:l

T

}
4]
U

o

o

[e=Tptan)

i

LWooJuLdsuly Mvmm 18 8s8UINd - UDISIBA JBU) JULIGBUI4 UlIM PalULld

‘5 797 E HwOme TYL0L

00 (8 N

150 d

HOLOY

T L

[aray¥e]

SRIE
Tne

fanl

")
Y
[N

3
-
o)
v

&y

BOILJIEI530 LnoIoy

L

THRIL

SHLE

LACHEHd

LAsdn=




ur

JelLE

L oaiiid
aaLs
-T2

Do 4 ‘e
Foo < ¥
e e Ey
FZZ2T SHS

LoD uLdBUl MMM e aseyoInd - UOISIBA |l JULGBUI Ulim pajulld

G 8 2y 5 A5 HAdL THEIOE
1] g 73 G TEFOLIVEL

G by o R

g 0 4] Z A¥d 5H
3] o 0 I

ITdA08

i RT0 - 1]

L)

R

Ere

L
—
oF
—
U
s

L

[SANE)

SU LT

AP
Lefte
Gta

G587

L LS HOH

LEALS

TR HOTIATAOSEd LHGODOY

HittEd

150 0E

Ldoddd €




LWoo juLdeul) mmm e 8seyaind - UOISIaA jell) JUlldatl4 UM palulid

STHITS

I TR T T R
g T ALOTHLEDD

oy
IR

0 G i 91g 5 0z LEFAIALRT

TLELL LG D

()
[

PR i 4 —_ P
SOETZ LEH T EER S [06°5
5¥5 5eg SL0°T L5’z Fanodd
EFRa TEG'E DRT'S (AT Z
JHLTEYE
2] 4] G i B&T 58
o 0 0 i o] SE
o 0 9] 0 et g SAITd g HHADOHS
o
g
PR, ; U
L5027 Loy 51% %7
i : 4 aT E
e 3 078t [z
g iS5 [z
- et o
{ EOF Y 'z Z
! rag S8y z
T ts S . .
ETE < 18T 7OBENTD Z
- s d o E o S p— CervarT ey e T T e
| tT LTh LTE LTXTTLD 25922 7 O88EMTD dWIL L1494 Z

&

It
<

o
&
=
[
—
fan )
I

G 0 0 U c
8 o ] It

TN

Selctel

5 QEESTAOFY i

1y 1E9¥4



(o
™

[ I

Lo JuLdBUly MMM 1B 9seyoInd - UOISIaA [BL] JULIHBULY YUm PalUllc

‘¢
[T ‘BT QATTASLE WFUD i
iy
- P .
T L [
h ‘LT [ SEYld AHIL
LR Geb

‘7 SATTIANE
e LO0T SSWILD HELL LW
T z
ARFREAS
ve 9 SESSVID HALYTHL TVIOL

<
]

LAY HITHE HOTRLD TULOL

[

STL SAITLANGE WYED0ad

£ D AWIL Id¥d SW
Gd

SN

[
i
e
r

AEE UISI



WO JuLdsUl mmm J8 3seyoind - UOISIBA [eli] JUlidaul4 UM Pajulle

DHIWHITARE IVIOL

A0

o T
S3L 6
[vv 4

150dd

0
[
)

o

1
=
[
)
L
i

3TTT zie FALS SRR TEOLOVHLECT  0E%1
coo'y T

LD

%)
17
Uy
L
)

s

oz
e
LU B

Ly
=

-
&L
58877 "z FEIT ¢ £19°%
, i A 'y e !
SLe’F ¥ OFD " Bl 5589 [

HOTLALHDSEd IHGLIDY W R

gelctapRelcun Lasnd
B JATSANGHA
-—TZ0%--

dd LESane




woo uLdauy mmm Je aseyoind - LOISIBA |BLY) JULldBUIY UM pajulld

THAUHY S

] 5 Z8F 2oy BIE

3 G 1zz Le HO0H
e o s 52 z 5

‘e a3
€ AERAL LA
152 2E6'T L ' 7OSBYID WMLl I¥Ed
1L Lt LT ‘1 B 15 AR
Lo
Pul "t

FHTID CHHIL IR

‘1 55 95 Fa LEST:z
o G ney T1 4% SUITELNS R Z
G o SR L - R AWIL 18Yd G —{ Lz
‘T 35 geo't 0791 ‘1 At G- 7
0 G 0 0 0
9 o a i 0 7 s5¥ln
y o ) 0 Y [ [ 859915

oWy DI L
E 8§

HOT LI Td28Wa




WD JuLdauly mmm je aseyaind - UOISIBA [BU} JULJSUI] YUIM Palulic

ERERE A A=Y 2132 MEd
& Fag
e ﬁ A
gog boz &
- - PN cTote Jp——
= F5tot EREa FEIT
CTF 3 O
PR e sy
o] cRRLY alu U4 Z
‘s P PR R -
E] 5P 7S Dod SALEM o

-
—
)

i 54T 1] 0 v
g g 0 il
{i T 0 ] 13

. . e - wy:\;
i 08T - EEl T 952 LOL YAOD
fa)

[N Ta T

P
=R

W

Iy
)

[ts]

FIRTT s e
LEECNE SILEFIRE)

e
=1

7l
fu]
¥
Ly



WO Judaul mmm Je aseyaind - UOISIOA [BLI) JUlidBUl4 YIM PajUlic

[ay

o~y
s

i i T &
z TEL T
30 i ¥ T
B i e = A R

(280 941 st T 5
3 o
JRET 7% oLt £ T’
FeT’ PET 5 OLTIEET sla‘sc 545
DA CEEIE AN G'ug
S 35 €
a1’z gL B0y
573
g 2408 1Y LESdE14
oty - Hod I s
20T GHTRIVAL
Ié é A OQETYM
0z6 8¢ zzg T

yadnd

HIOT




WO JuLIdaUl MMM B Bseyoind - UQISIBA jell} Julidauld Yim pajltc

o 0 5 $5T €91 57 ST TEIOL

>
[
o
&0
—
)
[
—

& 0 ol 1] ] i 2 9s¥Il LEVd SUD¥R
3
: i W AOETD TELOL
0 22 [ 8} o G WYL ASEYE TYLOL
20 0 g i ol 0 Z
. - s i
WERa Ta7 9T fre LEG TS SBg

0 LR, ‘ez
0%y 'y €185 £ i G0
0 g Y a 1o 7 SAOYH
5 s - Bl SAOEM
b 0 o ork z SHOWH
235 0 0 PN g o cRleAtt dIH ZEyr THLOL
o 0 0 £10 G 0

S EG T AGHY] HSTIHI TYLOL

-
o
o
€l
u



Wwodudsul mmm 1e aseyound - UOISIBA Bl Jutidouild yiim pajulid

'

T fat'y ‘0z 1 SALTIINE -1

o 0 0o " SHITAA0T -1z

b 2% EL R 20777 T 8S%T13 AWIL L iy

TR ST 70 SvzaE D00°LT E HAHTIL TG ~1¥

-

puif

g GZ1 G i GZL or 05¢e
s} s} 0z 0z o 048 GG L=

Sed
SUOfLLdE SHNTLLISAd

LHRGDDY

JH0A

2% &0 YIELS T duvd



Wwoo uLdaul mmm e aseyoind - UOISIBA [Bli) JULdBUL4 UM PajulLid

06 "534y H THRLOL

J ¥OTHLOE
- ==H1\ \\\\\\ _ y

I 1

e i aaviz ER LR
[ FELw
Gl " 'z ‘T THALDEELE0D

G EY: TEMHADY
0 ; !

. - = STTTAAOE
58 SCT B Z SHEHITAAA

g 9] 5557597 TN LR
0 09 b B8y
J N 0000 SHULLd

9 g 7 OWEVID HWIL

o} ‘e ‘e [ 32°'27 TOSS¥IO AMIL

o ¢Z Tha'ey o 880 '6F

: - , arps
G [} HE £ £0g
. ¢ P
8 ! a5T

ST
SHSHE

GEHdJEd

HOTLETHLISHI LRSI DIY AL

ey

QILOFEC0H

ATETT



.
O]
1
[£X)
| |
i 0 [ha Rt | Lot B I ) I ) e}
1oL ) | [Ty | (1
—i [ [aw] | Y | |
T L - “ [ 1~ |-
o | L oy T | oo |
LN ] C] (e8] — I I o3 |
1 I = |
= ! I
2 + |
H |
‘ I
= e ) : o1 Do o
(&) <o [o3 i — 0
25 < = H Al
L} - ~ i -
[ L <~ i (el
o — 1
et} |
|
|
|
|
= |
£ |
fae] | o= [ )
= |
2 [
=S . ~
o
4 b
1 3
| b
| H
| t
| 1
[ |
| |
| |
| |
[ |
| | -~
k I
b I
I o=
1
|

DOoRT

fay u I o 3 T T wed WD
Ioa ooy e = VSR e 3
or ot T O o oo = A
D ~ . -
ot wy oo 07 e
1 | - o
i |
a i |
53 | I
) | |
[£3] | 1
i | |
| I
o [ ] [32] oo
[ O ol [aal i
[ ™ op ] [
- - . v - P % - o~ = -~ ~ . -
[ a4 o [~ T sl AT (R ) oo oo W = W w0
i} o~ = [ Tl [ (a3 i [
1) oA P |
1 3 |
1 |
1 |
| |
fas|
L
g
451
{1 &
et = is)
3 bt et Lk
jan) B Ber )

&) [
e 5
it e
o £
- e
= s

O

a1

>rinted with FinePrint trial version - purchase at www.fineprint.com



WO uLdsUly M JE aseyaind - UOISIOA [BU) JUL-aUL4 UHM pajulld

HENNA-ANCR .

LONAREH L

i . 5 .
agt’t L ] 1
Voo e
(9] e, e
501 9- Te
zgniez - e
LERTT Z
a5 [z
oo Lz
[ <
A

pr—

4
Ry
o

5

[ T
(&%

dHEk
LELOOD




oo JuLdaul mmm Je aseyoind - UDISISA (el JUlgauld Ylim palulic

el

BEY

T

=

el e G e

v € z foniE
. . s 5 o d
) i 3 z vEZTE

¥
I

1) Llo LE0E
I HI
yETT P57 SHOSSHT HLEA
SHTIId
oo g
SR sib <
4 R 59WlD 4L

gL'z ‘'z BE-AREN!
il ' d & Gd
i R
2 ERR VI

e
U
e

KOILdId054ad

[fulctepiel N

oTIne
GHLAT

8]
a
-

L.



LLO2 JuLdBUL MMM Je aseyaund - UOISIDA |BL JULGBUIH UM Pallilid

Aot - -
37879 0 C
tIgfe ol
T0E u s
. 2 P e T e o
87889 FoLg SF G028 [ERIR I )
e .
et
8% °L
T S LY
' z PN
Gi z Ut
‘T G ‘v 't
Ial s
] T
Z TS% L ‘z 525672
0ho'T ‘g £z
"~ ST - " P
S5Co'1T [ T 27
o g
SRS 4
.
‘T TiptiE £ "oy
i
P -~ - P P
cL0’a POLOTL ST PYOS
HHLHA D
PR Lo ot b
ERC AT A 2L o 'ng TETB1Y
0 U { G
1 i i
5 0rs ]
: T e
k4 PRI A4 SHOYS PGOw-03 0T !




WO judaliy mmm 1 aseyoind - UOISIBA {el] Juldauld Yim pajulic

. Sl Ty M
] STFALEDD [b]
0 PAYSS -
a D £
oo
51573
P
EEA
i
- oo F
[ ST
i )
e s -
er 'y -

fou
s

y i - . e f - Py .
i T L08 289 JgLtE A [REN
o J G 8 o 5%
] I8 4] 2 SIS
o] 1) G £z Jd 13
G ] 0 ¥
‘s P ey ® [
i L8 25001 gal "] g &
Qv ¢ i o
(L,.w. L Hi 0
o
Jgs o
5] 41

A DT

1

{ Sdns UULEACSEd TRALDY
A LEAndad TOW &

—-1IBE-= e iR FAT

[}
[

TEOLOY
DE-—

Tn

.
0L

JLASAnE 4K

ISTHLS 1T WEYdd ZIsLT GUGI/B0A0

o




Woo uudauly mmm Je aseyoind - UOISIOA |BI) JULHBUIY UlIM pajulid

i L ; UETH SLF
s Y A .- Gt i
3] L CFTGI8 L R Z
PR - P - Yo ‘s
RS [ 53 TR2L 5 92 &
P 4o~ Aoy e
E [s i Gt
; i o -
Ty Gl ] O
= i s 7 3]
B2 G i G
e ey g - Lo i 105
Tos "TY F09 70k =z (A3 s
'3 R ! GEDPT [z
-~ - oy SGREB ‘G :
'L TLE G1 R z
et = ro
9 i 50T & z
L'g 4'g ‘r¢ TLb z
o e
TS L Z
‘7z L'st1 LT5 By 67147 iz
Q
S cro ST
SRR SZe781T
< ¢ Cre foT
ERE AN Cre' et
: P P Ao Aot 508 * L
P SGT LS8 T S8 G257 14 *(8 L8
¥ 0 ade 0 0
N - - . T
o G ] i / ) 3
Y R Wt S
G bt Nl 0 —SGE-sl-02

SHLE{Id EYR

u
L



WO uLdsuly mmm Je aseyoind - UOISIBA [eld] JULHBUI4 UM Pajlillc

o UEl 5¢2°%
> JEZ €77
o GET BZL SEe2°T
HHLHEANE
o EE-R CEntT PYES0dE HOILEHNSEd
14 ] HAHE LW

. P
T£6'2 Slo %
PR -
[ee "2 5l &
0 B

AATLYELS]

L

o

GUG ]
3 NGOt O

i} )] LE
P ek T [
c4a gon e [SEERVIRY] - FEo U2

£330
qdva 31511




WO ULIdaul Mmm 1B aseyaind - UOISIBA |el] Julldauly Uim pajulld

o d AETEATET TW.LOL
; o ‘g a0C % EET A IEaTad
g FEERES £ £'3 (SRS Fhe 9 4
Ay o]
. £ L i
£ F
: ETOn—i0-"%
13 ¥ = w
T [
’ STT ek ] Ao =7
Sal SEITdd R -
T MY T
T T
e . . - ‘e oo I¥LOL
j o ZEa'e TEGTI £9:07¢ £495
ks 5}
& <
. P
865 55 a7
) e f I
o T
Y] et st
4 - -
Y Y N - S . . [ - T
- e = o Lo Sy
i £5Y (SR Z 2L

‘Te LE I 7 TELOL
G0 T LT
Y T
048
553 S5 r9s
g a T 25 6
¥ GC T 5
[s] s bl ]

[N N S AR

e THLOL

. . 3 %
3 i ‘B Foz e
- P . o b
8] 79T R B
. - f o
5 TZe 0T 4G

HOILATHISE




LoD Juds U mmm 18 aseysind - UOISIBA jell} Julldauld Yim pajulid

55¢ 59¢

[SR6S

g 53 FE A 5
sarty o SYRISIHHD
o

re e

S

G 0 'z Bl 'z
T 38
L S0
SHISTIITALY
SHITLEE08
o e 4 - — i e e T
E [EXAT 5°C L8L7S Uhh'E yal g

L AT 2IF
af CLE CLE

- Lo - . . ‘-

£ PRI =S T ERVRONT

% - T — e 4

[ are’z ST [P A

; s et AT oo - 4y

L LSE TS CLL DFT°8 God T L

A ! 2t se8'1
- - )
LU 3

- e 4 ¢ P i

g R 5 g5 5

LOEAY O

PR

RALURNS

[
=

e

[SER-R RO
TAE0/00 D




15

o

o

[ea)

—

(8]

o

e

5

Lo

oo uudauy mwn 1B aseyoind - UOISIaA e} Julidauid Yum pajulid

iy
S5

~ SR YT T T
'5A 5L AZHYTYd " SEE

ADHYHNALEIYN

[l B

e
O o I B |

[

IZTAADAd THELGL
s s IYLGL

RSO

I1405Ud

0T

AUV

A

Jrolfa0s0T

ST
DL

R A=A



wooudauly mmm 1B 8seyoind - UBISIBA |BL] IULidBUL] UIM pajulld

T1 253 (7 fGet 07
337 GIE £ ERR ]
e 34€ & QFSTELE AOEYTT U ARON

R sy Py AT
gad [ A ' HEE
Ao 7 I P ek
a3e 9418 o

e
[

SHEd

ERF A A £ B '62T GEEETY CHAONIAEE T

IR it £ hds g L

G LRI IHON-8EXME w7

008 aeyire ‘il - j Tz

AT

PNy
BRI

TTTYLAG ; ]
LOIU MA¥d HTIIT ggdziso/

<

X}




WoD JULIdau MWW JB 88BY2INd - LIOISIBA |Bl} JULHOUI4 UIM pajUlid

585767
e

tHECRZ

Lpasd VIR BE5ED

£ ‘5z oLl 52582

£ ‘5z FA IR I

r 2T 5T z

i . P it

9< aT 5 Z
0 i o SANTL ADdUA0Ed
4 : L R - ‘ cxrpes Ty T
5z g¥020 404882 CLETRE SHEVL ALdAIONS

GALADANT

e




WO uLIdauly mmm T 9seyaind - UOISIOA (L) JUligauid Yim paiulid

{268 J ! R J i ] LEDTHEAT) Saddr
[t HEY DL i ¥ KR
X fog SR z A AT O

ch fore ptaze SesToTE ALETHLA
- s - PR
LEE -1 LaTe e

23
-
g

ol

[

>
>

oy

TogRte]

) tg 00027 2 CELF z
‘1 r AT z

5 z

‘g i ‘g ‘91 Bri1T z
ta ‘& 7T cZao1 z
'S ‘g ] SHSHHD QHi z
‘e ! A 22872 Zz z

!

LHEEAL
LHAdARD

(00U ORI LD




Wod uLdaUr mmm 1B 8seyoind - LOISIaA |1} JULldaUL4 YIMm PaluLic

¢ \ I ¢ y L
N . ZE. b ! i SBT
Y PPN BN - o fn T
e O0s "BEF 5 ERTE
- o £ oo Py Pron g i
X e les 175 (L 1
qre! SREA THLOL

TYLOL

AT

S

R Gt P P [P
TLoLLY dEGTTRE Pl SOLLLG SIe 20
TTE Ty [ cns tor crotEa
[ R € Ve SEL SN Sz 70

- oo oLt
i P ad U7 o
55¢
. f e
T LG 5l
s y P I
o Z EXF £l
1 a -
- o s
. T a0t o 4w 4
L pao -tz 3892 o
: wio c o PR L N
< TEL § 5 YRRy
o~ - - & o7 ety
o e ) S PRl TYEY
s 5 A o~ oo T
10 i O {0 SRR Gocoz
BNy 5 B o T
£ ] ) i e
P Gy e P P
e Foo Labh SR R 5 GLE 20

(yAd DL



WO uLdaUy MMM J8 958y2INd - LOISIOA |BL) JUHGBUIY UM PBlUlic

[

[aalas]
=1

TT0E Lo 882

) ng fan

AR L38 "88¢
- o . P
€ gL T0L [ 487

(57w £

o

BUY
-5

i GALeING

-—Tzog-~

I00%

] Rt R P s Td



LoD JudauUl MMM 1B aseyoind - UOISISA {BL} JUidsUl4 Yim palulld

o

ALDHYINY T odd

i

-4

G Iy & G5 LUATA LD :
B pes e5L L [T% i THLT T G0t 1 LNIWHAD-SH WL

THAOLDY HOTLATHD8HT LHGOLOY

[4a)

17 CTODA

M W e/

[



woo uudauly mmm Je ‘aseyoind - UOISISA [BU) JULEBUIY UM pajulld

[En RNt

SLEIHNAATHIHT

LRAH
‘et H SHI
i 4O K =7
bl el
SHGHALK
E e
6T ‘Tz
“ ‘o7 HUEML
[oeg- s ‘L

i

; . 5eoy AT ddd
£8E "L 0 ITYE/SUH
t [rose QEID0Ed

g

= T ]
FIL 9es " FE
L §'is
- 5 e
G5 Vons

AT
. ERR U

ddLEedag

20500 5
I3 GTEOE/B0/0T TELY
SHOvd 213171 ZHT/R0S0L R .



Woo JuLdauy mmm 1B 9seyInd - LOISIBA [EL] JUIdouUl4 YIM PajULc

ckg i ‘5 R
P ‘= ey B
e B [ c8E S0
“ famo T P ST [ Ty i
i [61:2 5 F 64 Lap -t AOHVAIYH b
PR o -t e P A n e T e ceo oo
LAl ] EREHY &G BOS LS ZTG 05D £Ga L0t
G ) PR PR e e e A oo
el 9] (-] 5 ARV RIS 18758 R B
{ 8 £pg’gd Hus e 215753 CE9LgT SUTILHAA
¢ T g o h ]
L Ood’"g [ GLE LD
£y - 4 oo ‘e T OT
G U M A 5 I¥L0L

GHILIELAD
LOTHLSEd HAd¥Wd




[N
t

=

e
L

O

el L
=

fs

S B

e tiTm
‘ r

FLOL LD
Lo
ey %
AT %
5% 5
e

THSGN0E GRTIYLA0

EAL RIS

02 ULdSUL MMM 18 9SBYDINd - UOISIOA [BU} JULHBUL UlIM PSJULIY

ane

e e —— -
g2 'y 16 T

E R
S ona 4 Toe o
- LUE T 2eh

Q8 LU NYH I EEH

w il s SOCHNYTITHIE LR
vl [
TS
‘o4 T4
rs
m,¢ lr J_|

— =i =

RN SRR N E )

—

: _,)

__. L3

g

fag Le

a3 o

' 1o
P I
[R5 Lol
583701

DAL SHIHNISEE

YL OY

—=3T0Z--

ERUNCALE

CALRY

A5 107




[ L

121

&
&l [ ]
ty = -
1 1=
a0}

30

, B0

s

L 318

—i

™

PARE
L

Q
o

LE
g
4l

i~

ROG

48]

LE

Hlal”

s
(ERe

UTH

o)

T

¥

el e e B e e

fu)
P

O
Ly

G20

A

1_

noo
-l

=
[l S ]
Oy
R
[k )
Gy

(el
[t

e
Al
PR
oy

o

ool
uy oy
[aiRNsN
—
[(=g¥e}

Printed with FinePrint trial version - purchase at www.fineprint.com



D

PROJECT

¥

TURL

-

LF

o

L

&) 1%

= i -

l o fa)

> i an <>

) - = o

. [ [ N
) o o= & e
— i €1
v

<

Py

r~

L e B LY G O

= (a2
o 3 fa]
-l - —t —i [ T ko i

]
1

=7 i
i -

o e

BS) W fs
= pre)

. (&) [
[h% H R
1= i [
L o 2

= I=1
ok L
[ (=4
£t —
15

Printed with FinePrint trial version - purchase at www.fineprint.com



i
1
.. Lol a
5 S iy
o [
[N 1
Lo I
1
1
| [ e R - ] [ R A v S e R sl N S R e e I e i [ )
1
1
[
[ ls]
1oy
[
1
W R T 0N O
- O
L SRRt i) i}
RIS I A Il [an]
) =2
—i
e € L1 —
[y oo a0
L [T L
~ [
L -
e Ly
P
. -
e
=r
| e TR E R ] Y [ et YT
b b3 Crord
t o [l
; - LT -
(&) 1 L RN [Sed o
o | o il
54 |
B4 |
oY 1
[ |
SR &) |
sl u |
i [ |
L ool - o
L .. s [ss] =3
o s 1o <n -
[t} joal : L 2 =i 00—
i) iy [ I v v [N SN )
2 P -
H |
= |
|
|

w

o~ =

[l

oy —

L b P

[c] = 4%

& v —

Iy : ol

o . o

[ SR C

o PR Ea
=) =

SER

T
L

AR

.

oo M
g Y AT
[ -

I
I

REN

Law
|

Printed with FinePrint trial version - purchase at www fineprint.com



[ e R e B v St B o G Y e o ok e o i e

T e

>
b}

o WO i oy

7,447

oy U ST

N ST

] B
b3 e it
(s - ™
¥ " (e
—i —

wit

— o o i w0 o
[} W o o

LRt

-t

DESCRIPTION

=
L
o8ond
[N )
= =
[ ]
poA ]
i = Bor
- =1 i
€5 = |
-1 = o
] [

[£

1=

1

n o

PoLT U

Printed with FinePrint trial version - purchase at www.fineprint.com



WO JULIdBUL, MMM 1B 8seyind - UOISISA jBl} JUldaUI4 Yim Pallille

& 0 0 4] ] z't
i} 8 g [ £'a1
G G 0 J T4
- 0 0 4] ar (ETE [} OTEYLLE I RIAIY TY¥I0L
S 0 U 5} (2R I}
i 0 ] ASRANE
> 5 J -
O s} 0 d -
i} O 0 G d ! T
O v g
I v e oot furgl CSEAAY
i O O ‘56T A
0 Tag v
0 i [O0L*D381)

10T THINGY
i ASHYTYE BRG]

GTLATELSHd LAHA0DIY

Wil

Sy
Do0%

IvLad
10




-

e
i

3

]

SRy

[an R )

L

[ §0) DERE

WO JuLdaUl MMM 1B 8SeYaINd - UOISIOA [ell} JULIdUI4 UM PBJULLC

A93)
5 Ed =

N
i cr

LilsA

5
&

[HTHTY TVLOd

il
i

ot T
ol A
S .
GPT i)

G p O =
G b Z

55 SUGYH DY AW £
14625 L <
L5 EG SHDVHOADL TYLIIEE r

1LY
HOTE4TH083d
TYITAYD  rgHnd

d

ig
i

.
FIELT DTET/B0/0T




ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 QHIO STREET | LISLE, L 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

Fromi: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: October 6, 2020

Re: Monthly Report

Asphalt Pathway Maintenance

Asphalt pathway maintenance project has been compileted for the year. Pathway work
consisted of removal and replacement of about 3,000 feet of pathway n Community Park from
the pathway at Yackley Ave. across the back of the park behind the pool and ali the way 1o
Community Park Field #5, and then the curve around Feld #4. Parking ot seglcoating and
striping fook place at Community Field #1, Kingston, Peach Creek, and Leask Lane. Restriping
only was completed at Arbor View Park and Timber Park iofs.

Community Park Playaround

Discovery Playground as-built survey has been completed and is being sent to the Village of Lisle
and DuPage County for final review. Everything meets standards for stormwater and buiiding
permits as designed and should be no issue. Grass has been planted and is coming in nicely, as
is the native planfing area detention basin. The remainder of the fencing has been instalied.
Maost of the remaining frees and shrubs will still be planted later this month. Some of the other
materials may be delayed until spring due o weather and plant avallability.  All in al, o great
project that s being heavily ufiized by our patrons!

Parks Garage Project

Parks garage facility now being ulilized by staff. While we still do not have everything organized,
week by week we are getting things moved around. LITE Construction still has not completed
the entire punch list, but is close, as we and the architects see the end of November for the
complefion. NICOR came out and turned the gas on fo the building. LUTE Construction is
organizing the HVAC confractor to come 1o the site to fire the systems and make sure they are
functioning properly. Final as-built survey of the site has been completed and being sent fo the
Village of Liste and DuPage County for final review. Everything meets sfandards for stormwater
and building permits as designed and should be no issue. Landscaping is largely completed,
except for a few frees and shrubs that will be going in concurrently with the Discovery
Playground installations.

Superintendent of Parks and Facilifies

it has been a busy month. In conjunction with Recreation Superintendent Pratscher and Director
Garvy, it was determined the need exists to bring back furloughed Facilities Staff person Cindy
Quinn,  Facilities staff was having frouble keeping up with COVID 12 cleaning protocol
responsibilities now that mere programs are running in the buildings fo maintain cleanliness and
health standards for patrons and staff, This is working out well and has freed up other Faclities
staff to return to more of their assigned duties. Budget numpers were finclized tor the first draft



and are now under review. Declared Surplus equipmerit items are being readied for auction for
later in the month. Several small projects were completed in conjunction with the Village of Lisle
in Pennywood Park due to drainage issues that needed correction. The Village excavated and
jetted storm drains that were silted in and net functioning correctly, and we restored the areas
with bianket and seed and collected the excavated diit for use in other areas, It has been
valuable to both enfifies to work together o scive these problems, and collaboration wil
continue as needed. Mowing in the park sites is slowing down, and there are stit a few fall
aquatic park shutdowns scheduled, including blowing out some of the lines that were opened in
the spring in anficipation of opening the faciity. The ltocker rooms and lifeguard areas were
winterized in the spring once we decided o not open the facility but will be gone through again
1o make sure nothing was missed.

(110200 W)



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO-STREET | LISLE, 1L 60532

PHONE: 630.964.34710 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.806.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

N

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissionears
From: Scoft Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date; October 7, 2020

Re: September Parks Update

Ceontinue in house and centractor mowing

Remove compost from garden plof bin

Install new brick at the Veterans Memorial

Spray multiple wasp nests in Community Park

Complete final grade and install turf and native seed to areas at new parks garoge
Trim frees and brush along Yackley pathway to allow access for contractors paving
equipment

Start fall cutbhacks and leaf cleanup as needed

Set up tent and supplies for an event at River Bend

Trash removal performed weekly or as needed

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly

Prep athietic fieids as needed

Park inspections completed weekly

Obligations of the StoneyField Pesticide Free Grant were completed. The following is alist
of horlicultural practices performed af Leask Lane Park.

« ® & & & &

a & & & & 5 »

Soil fests were completed

Aeration of dil turf areas completed a total of & fimes
1,400 Ibs. of prémivm turf seed were pul down

2,200 Ibs. of organic fertilizer applied

1,300 Ibs. of soil amendment applied

e

Encroachments and Vandalism

9/4 — stalf noticed the Van Kampen Memorial Overlook dedication plagque was missing from the
Stage
Action taken: police notified, culprit unknown. A replacement plague will be ordered.

9722 - staft noticed gang and racist graffiti at the Skate Park
Action taken: police notified, staff removed graffifi, culprit unknown



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHYO STREET | LISLE, 1L 60532
PHONE: 630,964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

g

Memo
To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation

Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
From: Adrian Mendez, Facllities and Safety Manager
Date: 10/8/20
Re: Qclober Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

» Setup for pool bingo twice a week.

+ Bumped all pumps sc they do not freeze up.
» Setup for bingo and other activities.

Museums at Lislg Station Park
« Bi-weekly checks/inspections were done at all buildings.
» Preventative maintenance was done on the HVAC equipment.

River Bend/Wheatstack

» Repaired clubhouse/proshop sign.

s Reset light fimers,

e Inthe process of repairing a cracked window.

Recreation Center {1925 Ohio Street)
s Repdired o drawer in accouniant’s office.
» Replace two building extetior lights.
s Rearanged furniture for the REC,
» Installed soap dispenser in preschool room #2.

Caommunity Center (1825 Short Street)

« Moved more eguipment.into dry storage from CPE.

Adjusted light timers.

Reset breaker in the RTU1 far CPF and RTU 2 and 3 and installed phase conirols in same,
Managed power issues caused by ComEd.

Changed dll filters, greased bearings, and repiaced belts on alt HYAC units.

« o & @

Safety/Risk Management

« Playground inspections and facility inspections were completed.

¢ Replaced an emergency light at the east deor in the REC,

+ Replaced an emergency light in the maintenance shop at 1925.

« insialled conduit arcund exposed wire in the elecincal panel af the Bandshell,
s A sprinkler system gir test was done,

Other
+ Reploced skatelite {skate surface) of the skate park.
¢« Repaired tennis court fence at Arbor View Park.
« Confinrued instaling fence ¢t the Discovery Playground ~ it is not complete.
» Clean the parks department yard.
GOO01E



*« & & & 8 & + & »

Replaced the stone climber panel at Oak Hill South

Replaced the slide and bubble panel at Cariage Hill

Repiaced d siide section at New Aloany.

Repaired light pole 273.

Repaired the lights in the lower lot of 1825.

Repaired light pole 266

Added sand to the digger feature at Kingston Playground.

Repdired flue pipe on the roof of the Parks Garage.

The abuiments for the other Valley Forge bridge has been scheduled to be completed by the end
of October or early November.

Building Attendant Quinn is back on slaff to assist in increased cleaning and sanitization efforts due
o more programming.



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, Il 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.8G0.526.0857
WWW.,LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From:; Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recregtion
Date: October 15, 2020

Re: Recrection Department Managers' Reports

Superintendent Pratsche

Monthly Registration Comparison
September
2020 || 2019 |[Difference

Category _
Aduli B I 61 -53
Art & Theatre 4 ‘ 1 3
Early Childhood 79 R -22
Fitness Memberships 9 25 -16
Fitness Classes 104 ] - 25 79
Remote Enrichment Center 48 o 48
Senior Program / Trips 65 132 67
Special Evenis 75 ¢ 0 75
Teens 35 56 -21
Youth 43 394 1 -351
Grand total 422 795 -373
Total Revenue 49,895 $60,078 -510,183
*all registration transactions faking place Inthis month are included

e Program registration decreased by 46% frem Septemper 2019. The corresponding total monthly
revenue decreased by 16% from 2019, However, we have continued 1o experience success in some
areas to help offset the revenue loss. The two largest examples of this are the continued high
registration numbers for fithess classes (+79) and the new Remote Enrichment Center {+48),

» The Remote Enrichment Center (REC) has continued to evolve 1o meet the needs of studenis. With
the ever-changing plans from local school districts as they welcome students back 1o limited in-
person learing, the REC program will continue fo provide a refiable option for famiiies on the days in
which remote leaming is taking place.

« [all athlefic leagues for in-house and affiiate groups will be concluding in late October. While There
were challenges to overcome related to safety guidelines within each of the respective programs,
sports once again has proved o be a meaningful way in which the community can unite to provide
constructive recreational activities for both youth and adults.

« Staff have worked assiduously to prepare for the upcoming seasonal special events. With an
increased attentfion to safety and o renewed sense of creativity, we are thriled to offer several of our
fraditional fall/winter events, as well as o few newly designed oplions.

ST H RS



Recredation and Fitness Manager, Jayne
Communily Park Fitness

There are currently 231 members {-15% from Sepiember 2019}, This includes the 35 memberships that
would have expired during the closure put were extended.

Outdoor and virtual classes continued through the month of September.

indoor classes began in Oclober, with virtual opticns remaining for those preferring fo join from home.
Two pop up yoga classes were offered in September. Classes took place in Community Park on the
van Kampen stage and at Woodglenn Park, with a total of 10 participants.

Since the reopening of the facility in July, 13 members have suspended their memberships and 19
have cancelled. Siaff will be focused on targeting new members by promoting the safety and
distant-appropriate facility layout of Community Park Filness.

The fack of revenue generafion has created an overall deficit of $11,494.97 for CPF operations anid
programming, which is an improvement of $5,074 from the YTD deficit reported last month (Table 7).

Table 1: Membership Analysis
Memberships September 2020 September 2017 Change

Total Members 231 271 {40)
Members on Confinuous _ .
Memberships _ 140 167 (27)
Renewals 1 7 _ (8)
Fxpired 11 _ 18 (4)

- Suspensions® 1 0 1
Canceliations 5 3 2

*Due to e origbing COVID-19 pandemic, members were given the option to suspend their membershfp' and be reinsiafed
when they felf safe to return to the facility.

Table 2: Memberships Sold
Membefﬁhip -Typ-és September 2020 September 2019 Change
individual 3 2 1
Family i 3 {2)
Senicr 3 12 {9)
student 1 2 )
Punch Cards Sold 1 2 (1)
Daity Admissions 0 4 (4)
TOTAL 9 25 (16) !
Table 3 Membership Revenue
Membe{ship Types Septémber 2020 September 2019 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Individual $5,326.81 $10,116.54 ($4,789.73)
 Family $9,085.80 $17.939.50 | ($8.853.70)
Senior $8,762.19 $16,925.54 - [38,13.35)
Student $539.20 $1,603.66 ($1,064.46)
Daily Admiission $84.00 $228.00 ($144.00)
Purich Cards $782.00 $1,298.00 ($516.00)
TOTAL " $24,580.00 $48,111.24 | ($23,531.24)




Table 4:

Training — Revenue and Expense Comparison

Personal/Pariner/Group September 2020 | September 2019 Change

Training Year to Date Year {o Date
Revenue $4,161.00 $7,935.00 ($3,774.00) |
Expenses $2,957.80 $3,622.43 ($664.63) |

Prdgram Profit (loss) $1,203.20 '$4,312.57 1 ($3,109.37)

Table 5: Group Exercise Classes - Revenuve and Expense Comparison
Group X Class Registration September 2020 September 2019 Change
and Punch Cards Year to Date Year to Date

Revenue © $37,180.39 $45,504.54 ($8,324.15)
Expenses $23.984.12 $23,351. 1 $633.01 '

Program Profit (loss) - 513,198.27 $22,153.43 ($8,957.16)

Table é: Fitness Center Operations — Revenue and Expense Compatrison
September 2020 September 2019 Change
Year to Date Year to Date )
Total Revenue $24.,580.00 $48,111.24 ($23,531.24)
Total Expenses $49,271.24 $43,925.06 [$14,653.82)
Profit (loss) (524,691.21) (515,813.82) ($8,877.42)

Tuble 7: Fitness Center Operations and Programming - Revenue and Expense Comparison

September 2020 September 201% Change
Year to Date Year to Date _
Total Revenue $61,760.39 $93.615.78 ($31,855.3%)
Tetal Expenses $73,255.34 38727617 ($14.020.81) '
Profit (loss) ($11,494.97) $6,339.61 {517,834.58)

tisle Teens with Chardcler

»  Registration for the 2020-2021 schoolyear fook place in September.
« There are currently 36 teens registered for the group (51% decrease from 2019).

s Asnoted in previous reports, LTWC will hold meelings and service projects where social distancing is

possible and will supplement these events with virtual options.

Senior Center Coordinator, Breihan

+  In-person bingo continued through September on the pool deck Tuesday and Thursday momings.

The average group size was consistent af 12 each time despite some chilly mornings!

Wednesday Zoom bingo fook place throughout the month with an average group size of 15.
Rrookdale Lisle confinues fo donate 20 fresh med] kits iwice a month. We have earned $400 from this
duiing the month of September and project that total for next month as well

Assisted Manager Jayne with outdoaor fitness classes.

Managed the Remote Enrichment Center, with an average of 13 kids per day between Lisle School
District 202, Naperville School District 203 and Downers Grove School District 58.

Partnered with Trinity Lutheran Church to provide volunteers 1o assist with the REC program each
week, The Lisle Library alse continues fo supply books for participants fo use while at the program.
Adapting the REC program to meet the evolving needs of families as students fransition back to in-
person learning.



Youth and Early Childhood Coordinator, Jehs

Preschool started on September 8, with a current fotal of 70 students.
Based upon enrollment, we have 3 in-person classes, 2 virtual classes and @ hybrid option for parents,
The success of the preschoo! program has led to increased registration.

o The remote fouryear-old class welcomed two additional stfudents this monin for a total of 24
learners. This group is split into two classes fo ensure students are receiving the appropriate
level of individualized instruction.

o The remote three-year-old class weicomed one new student as well this month. Oneé student
alse fransferred from our virtual class to in-person.

The newly offered enrtichment class, entitied Community Park Explorers: Mondarchs and Milkweed, ran
this month as well. This class included walks through Community Park fo find the mikweed plants, as
well as searching for bugs and butterflies. A tamily was so happy with this program that they signed
their child up for in-person preschooll

We are currently offering academic enrichment classes, including Gefling Ready lo Read and
Adventures in Math.

Praschoot will continue the “Read o Me" program, which wealcomes District staff into our classrooms
to read a storybook to our students. This vear, we'll be welcoming steff to read via Zoom on the big
screen in the Mullipurpose Room. Since we are not allowinhg field trips or outside visitors, thisis a fun
way to gather as a school and have some fun together. After the story, we'll sing songs and do
movement activities to get our wiggles out.

All Star Sperts has been running 3 classes on Thursday evenings, all of which are full.

The EDGE program is scheduled o begin on Ocloper 19. Plans and modifications to the program are
in the works to ensure we align with the school district. Program details and registration information
was sent fo families on Oclober 7 and registration is underway.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Continued to work as preschool aide in Mrs. Witt's 4-year-cld classroom Mohday-Friday.
Oversaw fall in-house softball, which takes place through the end of October.
Met with owner of Scrims Esports Gaming Center (which Is where Family Video in Lisle was previously
located) to discuss oplions for txsports programming.
Managad the following sports programs in September: ice skating lessons, Kids Karate Club, Soccer
Shooting Stars, Tennis, Archery, Track/Feld, Volleybal skills fraining.
Running a co-ed youth volleyball league in cooperation with Woodridge Park District.
o 32 participants within 4 leagues (most registrants we've ever had).
Deiermining how 1o safely faciitate in-house basketball within the current safety guidelines.
Finalized plans for annual Monster Madness event, which will take place on October 24.
Offering a virtual pumpkin carving contest in October.
Served on Scarecrow Scramble Committee.

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadedu

Concluded Matilda the Musical production editing and emailed video link to all participants.
Worked as preschool alde in Mrs. Stailb's three-year-old class (MWE],

Assisted at Remote Enrichment Center on Tuesdays and Thursday each week.

Began new ceramics class an Seplembeéer 28,

Continued Dungeons & Dragons class on Sundays throughout the monith.

Started new dance program enfifled Litfte Dance Team, with ten parficipants currently enroiled.

Museums at lisle Station Park

L

Operations at The Museums at Usle Station Park were suspended as of June 1.

Expenditures for now will be limited 1o necessary building maintenance and content preservation.
Virtual exhibits, tours and fieldirip ootions will still be available online but there will be no on-site access
to the buildings uniil further notice.

we will host two virtual Author Series events in Octobet:

o October 17: Kermit Eby, The Changing Educational Landscape of Chicago
o October 24: Dr. Anin Durkin Kealing, The World of Juliette Kinzie: Chicage Before the Fire

}H{ }

-5\..,D

Y



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, 1L 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3470 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Specialist
Cate: October 15, 2020
Re: Marketing Depariment Monthly Board Report

Avutumn 2020 Digital Program Guides
As programming in the Autumn Seasonal Program Guide & The Prime Times Guide for 50+ Seniors has been
added, updated, or cancelled, edits have been made accordingly to the digital guides and websites,

Digital Autumn 2020 Seasonal Program Guide

Statistics August 2020 September 2020
Pageviews _ 17,614 9,724
Users 476 | 420
Average Session Duration | 5 minutes, 13 seconds 4 minutes, 21 seconds
Average Pages/Session | 16.24 pages 15.22 pages

50+ Beyond Bingo & Virual Program Digital Guide for Autumn 2020
Statistics August 2020 ' September 2020
Pageviews ) 648 136
Users 85 - ]2
Average Session Duration 3 minutes, 49 seconds ! minute, 42 seconds
Average Pages/Session 5.94 pages 6.18 pages

Halloween Events
- Wrote PR statement, posted on Liste Patch, and emailed to approximately 35 local media confacts
- Produced & deployed eNewsletter senf on September 23 1o over 1,000 park disfrict subscribers
promoting Creature Double Feature, Pumipkin Carving Contest, Scarecrow Scramble & Monster
Madness
- Advertising
o Created Vi page full color ad for Pumgpkin Carving Contest in Suburban Life Newspaper on
September 24
- Marketing
o Generated social media content for posts & sfories o promote Creature Douple Feature,
Pumpkin Carving Contest & Monster Madness

Scarecrow Scramble 5K Run/Wualk

- Advertising
o  Wrote copy & created image for Vilkage of Lisle electronic sign to promoie race registration
o Created 4 page full color ad for Suburban Life Newspaper on September 10

- Marketing
o Created event flyer, poster, registration form, waiver and race map
o Finalized race shirts for parficipants and volunteers
o Designed signage for race including arrows forrace path, sponsorship & event banners
o Wrote PR statement promoting 2020 race formal, posted on Lisle Pafch, and emailed ic

approximately 35 local media contacts on September 18
o Updated lisle Partners for Parks Foundation website with event changes & sponsors
DOO022

a



o Preduced & deployed {3) eNewsletters
»  Email sent on September 14 promoting 27 pricing tier deadling to approximately
2,500 past participants, park district & foundation subscribers
»  Emcil sent on September 16 fo approximately 500 Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce
subscribers 1o promeote sponsorships
= Emall sent on September 28 to approximately 500 Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce
subscribers to promote race registration
o Genergted social media content for posts & stories to promote event & early regisiration,
including video far virtual race

Community Park Fitness
- Took photos of Cutdoor Fiiness Classes, including Bedy Blast, Zumba, Cycle Mix, Strengih & Bone
Density, Yoga in the Park
- Student Special = 3 months for $79 from September 14-3C
o Advertising
=  Snapchat campaign targefed to filness enthusiasts ages 14-24 within 5-mile radius
o Marketfing
v Produced & deployed eNewsletter on September 19 promoting special to
dpproximately 375 past student members and CPF subscribers
»  Genergied social media content for posts & stortes to promote special on fithess
center & park district accounts
= Added section highlights to park district & fitness center websites io promote special

Gentle Learning Preschool
- Filmed and produced preschool walk through and instructor infroduciion video, which was posted
o park district and preschool socidl media pages and sent to students prier 1o start of school year
- Produced & deployed eNewsletter on September 5 promoting Kids Day Cut & Enrichment Classes 1o
over 1,000 preschool partficipants and park disirict subscribers
- Took photos at preschool meet-and-greets at Discavery Playground prier o first day of schoel

Remote Enrichment Center
- Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote program, safety procedures, and
program success, including motion graphic & videos

Lisle Teens with Character
- Created poster & flyer
- Updated registration form
- Produced & deployed eNewsletter on September 1010 approximately 1,100 park district subscribers
& past parlicipants
- Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote service organization membership

Matilda - The Musical Thedtre Production
- Compieted production of final videos for performances of both casts fo provide to families of
participants, combining filmed videc and recorded audio segments
- Revised color design of Mafilda cast shirt

Photography Contest
- Produced & deployed eNewsletier on September 29 promoling contest to. approdimately 1,100 park
district subscribers
- Generated social media conternt for posts & stories to promaote contest

River Bend Golf Club
- Turkey Shootf Tournament on November 7
o Updated golf course website with event info and promotienal content
o Designed promotional poster, flyer & regisfration form
o Generated social media content for posts & stories 1o promote event registration
o Produced & deployed eNewsieter on Sepiember 24 to promote event to approximately:
4,800 subscribers



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER

1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630,964.3410 | EAX: 630.964.7448
THD: 1.800,526.0857

WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
PARK DISTRICT .

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Todd Shamberg Supetintendent of Restaurant & Goif
Date: October 150, 2020

Re: September 2020 Golf Report

September continued our record year with excellent weather ond nonstop golfers. Even with
the sun seffing earlier, we consistently saw a full tee sheet Monday-Friday after 3pm and
Saturdays and Sunday were about 0% full all day.

September revenue was $130,035.In 2020 versus $71,227 in 2019 while expenses were $57.763 In
2020 versus $46,748 in 2019. Expenses were up due to wages {increase in minimum wage), spent
more on merchandise including the beverage cart [significant increase in revenue this year
and @ couple other line iterms. Some stand out numbers include: weekend nonresident green
fee revenue was $41,677 in 2020 versus $16,264 in 2019, beverage cart révenue was $7.065 in
2020 versus $690 in 2019 and motorized cart rental was $21,354 in 2020 versus $9,864.

Our YTD revenue was up 34% ($696,275 in 2020 vs $517.162 in 2019}, Our YID expenses were
down 1.5% ($372,674 in 2020 vs $378,369 In 2019).

To shiow just how busy we have been this year, see the numbers below:

\ | Annual Revenue |

2012 $ 635,971.00 | 12-month period
2013 $  732,831.00  12-month period
2014 | $  598,673.00 12-month period
2015, $  638,969.00 | 12-month period
12016 | $  683,319.00 12-month period
2017 | $ 620,021.00 | 12-month period
2018 | § 588,223.00 | 12-month period
2019 | § 544,852.00 | 12-month period
12020 $  696,275.00  9-month period

2013, prior to this year, was the best year River Bend had ever had and we are clearly on frack
to surpass it. Especially with the weather we are having the first half of October.

o
&
EAN
W



L want to take this ime to express my sincere gratitude for allowing me to be part of the lisle Park
District family. As my fime here comes fo end, I'd like to fhank the present board members, as.
well as past board members, for letfing me spend the last nine plus years working here. It has
truly been the highlight of my 23-year career so far. Being part of fhis staff has genuinely felf like
a family and before Jon's arrival, | always had the least amount of tenure. This showed me fhat
everyone seemed 1o enjoy their job and equally as imperiant, éveryone seemed to enjoy
working with each other. The amount of support the superinfendents gave each other was a
breatn of fresh air. The support | received from Dan, starfing on my first day, was not only
encouraging and mofivaiing, but exfremely -apprecicted. The restaurant industry isn't always
known for that and being able to do what | love, combined with the support, made for d very
successful and enjoyable tenure.

Having the opportunity fo make o significant impact on Wheatstack’s business has been both
chattenging and rewarding. Getfing to know the community of Lisle and the patrons of both
Wheatstack and River Bend has been my faverite part, While | know the ullimate godl, clearly,
was for Wheatstack to finish in the black each and every year, | hope the board knows | did
everylhing in my power to make thai happen. Thank you. for everything and 1| wish the Park
District nothing but success,

Course Maintenance Update

»  Please see Dave Drendel's report.

-
AT,
S
T
s
3
r
et 4



Course Update - September 2020

The temperatures have finally come back to normal and we have gotten some much
needed rain. We only needed to run the irrigation system for 4 days this month. The
great weather and rain have helped the recovery of the golf course from the exiremely
high and above normal temps and little rain we experienced throughout most of the
summer.

Damage from racoons looking for food has been our biggest battle this month. Most of
the damage has been seen on the wetland border areas. All the areas were treated
with preemergent in early July. We will have fo lock at adjusting the rates in those areas
next year.

Core gerificafion and fall fertility will be our focus for the month of October. | am sure
there will be quite of bit of leaves to clean up as weil

The course continues to be in great shape and if we can continue to have normal
temperatures for the next month, we will go info winter in great shape.

s,
e
o

o,

i
2

&



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET [ LISLE, IL 605332

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD; 1,808.526.6857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

o

PaRKDSTRICT o
Memo
Te: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scoil Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: October 7, 2020
Re: Monthly Report

The finance department is finglizing the 2021 Budget for the Board's review.
Attended o IBPC Finance Commiltee meeling via Zoom,

Preparing the 2020 Tak Levy, 2021 Budget & Appropriaiion Ordinance 20-05, 2020 Tax Levy
Ordinance 20-06, andlruth in Texation Resolution 111220,

Having assumed the District's IT responsibilities, | have been working on getting up to speed on
the contracts with Verizon, Comeast, Konica Minolia, | have alse been focused on and
spending a lot of fime consulting with the District's IT conlractor All Covered as well as Shorefel,
the Districts telephone system.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of iwo payrolls.

Processad AP checks and special checks.

Prepared generdl ledger.

Compileted and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

G AL

-
=
23
o

o



From:
Date:

Re:

Board of Park Commissioners
Mary Liz Jayne, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
October 8, 2020

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

Highlights of Foundation business conducted at the October 7 Board Meeting:

» The vacant Treasurer and Secretary terms were filled. Board Member
Mandel will serve as Treasurer and Board Member Jayne will serve as
Secretary.

« The Board will meet next on November 4

Scarecrow Scramble 5K Update:

e The Scarecrow Scramble 5K Run/Walk and Youth Run is scheduled for
October 10,

« There are 160 participants registered for the 5K, 23 for the Viriual 5K, and
15 for the Youth Run.

« Eventsponsors for 2020 include Malex, DuPage Medical Group, Solano
Law Firm, FCL Construction, Craig's Amcco, P. Martin Jewelers,
Advanced imaging, and Williams Chircpractic Center.

-
g
=
g
-
N
e
S



Our fall season got off to a great start! The first fall session bagan
on Septermber 21 and welcomed a staggering number of in-person
registrations. | can easily attribute the rise in numbers to this season’s
expanded program lineup-the widest vet, but | like to think we've
gained our participants’ trust. Bacause many participants still prefer
virtual programs over our in-person options, we wilt continue to
provide a wide range of virtual prograrms throughout the fall season,

The second session of fall programming will begin on November 2.

This session will provide recreation through December. While the stalf

is busy coordinating and executing fall pregramming, planning has

already begun for the upcorming winter/spring season. | predict many

chatlenges and even more unforesesable issues, but | have confidence

in our staffs ability to get creative and persevere. After all, they're by

far the miost fiexible team Pve had the pleasure of working with. |

commend atl of the staff, both administrative and recreation, for baing flexible and cpen to change. More so,
I would like to commend cur families for their cooperation throughout these challenging times. They have
rolled with the punches and individually are dealing with their own set of complications, yet, their loyalty for
SEASPAR remains unbroken.

Although our goalis a full transition back to in-persen programming, we continue to be very cauticus and will
take the necessary time. to follow all recommendations and guidelines, Because gur staff and participants
are SCASPAR's biggest assets, | vow ta do everything in my power to continue making thelr safety and well-
being our #1 prierity. | once again cannot thank our member entities encugh for their continued support.
Working together is a highlight because, through them, SEASPAR can serve its residents’ needs as best it can.

Matt Corso
Execuilve Director




Fall Season Session 2

Registration forthe second session offall programming
will begin on October 712, This season, which runs
from Novermber 2 through December 13, will shift
the focus to offer more in-person program options.
This decision can be attributed to the ovenvhetming
public response for in-person programming offered
during cur first fall session.

Because not everyone is ready to return fo in-psarsen
programs just yet, SEASPAR will continue to offer a
wide range of virtual programming optiens, including
popular picks like virtwal Bingo, Creative Corner,
and many dance parties. Participants wiill be able
to browse our setection of programs in the newest
issle of SEASPAR's CONNECTIONS program guide
scheduled to bhe released cn October 12.

Due to high demand, registration for all programiming

is now lottery-based, and enroliment. cannot be

guaranteed. Participants are strongly advised to register early and complete a participant assessment
at their sarliest convenience. In arder to register for in-person programs, all participants are required
to successfully complete an assessment to determine eligibility.

Visit SEASPAR org on Cctober 12 for fall session two registration access.

CONNECTIONS: Fall Session 2

The latest SEASPAR CONNECTIONS issue witl be
released on October 12 and will be available on
our website and social media accounts. inside this
issue, participants witl find everything they'll need to
register for In-person and virtual programming hetd
during the second session of SEASPAR's fall season,
which runs from November 2 through Decermnber 13,

Readers will be pleasantly surprisad when they see

even mare in-persen programming options than the

first fail session. These programs, like the in-persen

Bingo and Bowling at Suburbanite Bowl, can be found

scattered throughout the pages of the upcoming

guide. Those interested In programs with more social

distancing can still take advantage of the many virtual

programs designed to keep participants engaged at

horrie. P

SESSON TWOH NOW 2-DIC T3
SEASPAR's CONNECTIONS fall sessiory 2 program :
guide will be dvailable exclusively online. To download
a copy, visit SEASPAR.org on Octoeber 12




Trivia Challenge

SEASPAR'S Trivia Chailengs fundraiser returns October 16! Due to safety concerns, this year's event
wilt be held as a virtual event, which means you can now participate from the comfort af your own
horre. Participants can compete for 2 share of the events cash prizes-$500 intotal-as an individual
or as a team with friends and family gathered together.

Event goers will gather aver Zoom, a free online video chat service, Teams will submit their answers
using a free web-based app {no downtead required) accessible on any mobile device, tablet, or
computer with internet access. Your team will consist of whioever is in the room with you-what we
call “One Screen, One Team.” People participating as individuals will play for a separate cash prize
than tearmns with multiple people.

Participation in this event is as easy as dialing a phone. A computer or mobile device with internet
access is required. Although only one device is necessary to participate, SEASPAR recommends at
least two devices for the optimal experience. Visit our website to learn more on this tepte.

The Trivia Challenge is a yearly fundraiser hosted by SEASPAR. Although the way this eventis being.
presented has changed. its importance to our mission s the sameas talways has been. By reglstering
for this event, you will help support programs and activities for people with special needs.

Event Date: October 16
Timie; 7:00 pm (6;30 check-in)
Location: Virtual
Tickets: $20 per person

Cash Prizes
Single Person Team Prize: $150
Team Prize (2 people or more); $350

A 50/50 raffie will take place the night of the event. Raffle tckets may be purchased at registration,




Movie Night at Blackhawk Park

The Vitlage of Indian Head Park and SEASPAR hosted
a Movie at the Park svent on September 12 at
Blackhiawk Park in Indiar Head Park,

The event was criginally scheduled for Septernber
12 but was rescheduled due to inclement weather,
SEASPAR's dutreach team provided event-goers with
snacks and refreshments, and handed out “TEAM

EASPAR” reusable facemasis: 1t was a chilly night,
but even so, over 130 movie-goers turned out to
catch the feature film, Dotlittle.

Special thanks go out to the Village of Indian Head
Park and Acacia staff for their hospitatity.

Growth in a Time of COVID

Despite an odd summer, SEASPAR was able to come
through with Impressive numbers. While it would be
Unfairto cempare these numbers with previous years,
we do take into account aur growth in participation

to determine our level of success and growth rate.

in the summer of 2020, SEASPAR successfutly
provided 111 programs, which include in-person
programs, virtual programs, and EAGLES virtual and
in-person programs. A total of 3642 service hours
were rendered throughout the season. Services were
provided to 116 participants, and 1,350 registrations
were taken in. Our inclusion department provided
257475 hours of service to 20 participants in 22
programs.

To help measure our progress, we compared figures
from summer with early figures from this fall. By
doing so, we determined that SEASPAR's registrations
are on the rise. As an example, the first session of fall
2020 took in 148 participants, which s a 23% growth
over all three summer 2020 sessions combined.
while it's too early to celebrate, we're pleased and
motivated by the results. We will report back with
complele fall numbers and our findings once all
figures are reported later this year.




Happy Anniversary, EAGLES

On September 22, 2008, the Darten RAGLES site
opened its door and welcomed participants for
the very first time. The site was an answer 10
SEASPAR's nead Tor a space for its adull day
program. Located in the Darier Sportplex, the
site made participation in cur EAGLES program
possible. The site wasg modern for its time, it
featured a full kitchen, rec area, a computer
lab, and plenty of open space for activities of all
types. Because of its open layout design, the site
is very conducive to programs that encourage
socializing. The  EAGLES site caonveniently
shares a facility with three full-size ice rinks and
a large indoor twrf area.

Since its opening, the Darien EAGLES site has
weltomed countless participants with special
needs. The site. Has alsc acted as a meeting
place for varicus SEASPAR programs, aciivities,
and special events. in addition, the Darien site
houses workspace for some SEASPAR staff and
parking for vehicles.

In short, it's been 12 years and the site has been
an incredible asset to SEASPAR. We thank the
Darter Park District and everyone else who had
a part in making the Darien EAGLES Adult Day
Program a reality.

EAGLES in Action

The EAGLES program continues to grown, and
with growth comes more adventures!

See what our EAGLES have been up to this
month by accessing an online phote alburm
containing pictures and videos of the latest
EAGLES adventures.

An online photo album containing  allbnew
photos of EAGLES adventures is avaitable
0A SEASPAR's Flickr pags. Photes are added
weekly. You may view, download, or comment
on-photos here,




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
9/30/2020

Bank Name

FIRST TECHNOLOGY
NMORGAN STANLEY PRIVATE BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTE-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACKIRIVERBEND
TOTAL
GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate

3.20%
2.15%

Type\Rate

CHECKING

CHECKING

MONEY MARKET 1.00%
MONEY MARKET .01%
MONEY MARKET .16%.
MONEY MARKET .30%
MCNEY MARKET .18%
MONEY MARKET .02%

Type
BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK
CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

GOG034

Investment
Amount

$100.,000.00
$101,000.00

$201,000.00

Balance
$66,010.19
$258 687.16
$4,004,200.85
$104,452.00
$1.043,729.5%
5100,485.29
$101,023.12
$105.62

Balance

$2 88300
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,100.00

$5,118.00

$5,974,611.62

Maturity

1/8/2021
71612027

For
PAYROLL
AP

CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term

730.Days
730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
30-Sep-20

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Endihg

Fund Balance Revenue Expenses incomef{Loss) Fund Balance
1,062,007.38  2,893,056.12 1,826,008.80  1,067,047.32 2,129,054.70
996,454.76 1,0086,928.39 970,521.28 36,407.13 1,032,861.89
7.116.34 79,622.80 38,464 .18 41,158.62 48,274.96
25,944.94 341,584.30 132,935.29 208,649.01 23459395
10,696.18 24 933.18 20,781.00 415215 14,848.33
206,598.09 250,086.08 178,604.19 71,481.89 278,079.98
673.25 - - - 673.25
176,528.94 497 416.57 359,841.45 13757512 314.104.086
164,754.75 284,238.03 166,091.26 118,146.77 282,801.62
37,352.20 1,679,248 39 8760508  1,581643.31 1,628 995.51
1,263,772.98 1,308,864.23 1,452,782.18 {(143,817.95) 1,115,855.03
3,660,804.20 975,442.57 B76,646.22 98,796.35 3,759,600.5%
{8,609,797.35) - - - (8,609,797.35)
32,46%,664.07 - - _ - 32,469,664,07
31,472,570.73 9,341 ,420.63 6.110,280.91  3,231,139.72 34,703,710.45




Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museuin

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

Generai LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profitf{l.oss)

Revenue
Expense
Proftt/{Loss)

Revenug
Expense
Profit/(Loss}

Revenue
Expense
Profit{Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profiti{Loss)

Revenug
Expenss

Prafit/{l.oss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/{Loss)

Revenue.
Expense

Profit/{Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Prefiti{loss)

Revenue
Expense
Frofit/(Loss}

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
£xpense

Profit{Loss)

Expense
Profit/i.oss)
Profit/{i-0ss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit{Loss)

Lisle Park District
income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 8/20 YTD 9/19 Variance
2,893,056.12 3,018,531.08 (125,474.96)
1.826,008.80 2,069.621.95 24361315
1.067,047.32 348,909.13 118,138.19
1,006,928.39 228783877 (1,250,910.38)

970,521.26 1.035,577.26 965,056.00
36,407 .13 322.,261.81 (285,854 .38)
79,622.80 79,898.55 (276.75)
38,464.18 61,626.71 23.162.53
41,158.62 18,272.84 2288578

341,584.20 160,911.52 180,672.76

132,935.29. 130,340.84 (2,594.45)

208,649.01 30,570.68 178,078.33
2493315 25.217.47 (_2_84.32)
20,781.00 22112.00 1,331.00

4 .152.15 3,105.47 1,046.68

250,086.08 188,530.65 651,555.43

178,604.19 206,519.54 27,915.35
71,481.89 {17,988.89) 89,470.78

0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

497 41687 480,332.91 17,083.66

359, 841.45 445,491.72 85,650.27

137,575.12 34,841.19 102,733.93

254,238.03 265,383.92 18,854.11

166,091.26 238,890.50 72,799 24

118,146.77 26,493 .42 9165335

1,679,248.39 1,668,755.17 12,493.22
87.605.08 188,705.25 101,100.17
1,591.643.31 1,478,049:92 113,593 39
1,308,864.23 432,709.98 876, 154.25
1,452,782 18 622 006.89 (8§30,775.29)
{143,917.95} (189,296.91) 45.378.85

975,442.57  1,718,182.51 (742,719.94)

876546.22  1,5390,941.35 714,285.13

98,796.35 127.221.16 (28,424.81)

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

D00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.08

0.00 0.00 0.00

0,00 .00 0.00

9,341,420.63 10,294,273.53  (952,852.90)

6,110,280,91  7,511,834.01  1,461,553.10

3,231,139.72  2,782,439.52 448, 700.20
GOOO06



(976TTI) 2 L0 Le0’t (53 70¢°G4)
gTER 08 80079281 59 EOb 622 °E
(o i) 1350 7E68°T 00 Q0T FET L

97 F0pBEZZC

$TEF ep Lt oo ZZeLET
GSTLE 37 TET GG 0IR'ERE
5o a 000

0070

VO D

8 a
976k 7o 508 7S 6617001
87496 %4 007059 "%
IR L g3l 05681542
0789 2 £i 6E59L'7LE
0°0E £ & GOT0ELFI
6°5¢ 137 L pE RIL LT

(T LAy L
69°250°'22% "2
58 RLS0SE’T

9T EREG0T
0FTELDT90C
7 CH5 8

CET9L0 ' 58d

SETRLSI0SEE

By E95 72
93¢ 219 LpE 2

LTEOR) apLzziels (e zes'0) (LIDTANA; 5014408
TTEE 37761087641 ZELTIT69% SISNTAKE Cund TYEOL
1247 ZLT0FP07E6E 50°5L1'19¢ SAANHATE GNOA TYIOL
160 37 6747641 ZE LTI 692 gA8NE4ART TYLOL
[ zy 028’8 1T Wty
2752 29156791 ?Z SYILTTIOVE
oo 000 SOILYADY
0 G 9070 Wydoodd MOILWHAdDEY
§LE Y LE8 TS g SHyYd
g-00¢ I AF 0
47 0% 0gresg'sl &z SMOIIYTIIT MENOLEND
£45 207003 7z Ix
FA 1 a0tzZel’y 3 15 SEUNISOE
ER A 9LF06TBL gn NOTLYELSINTHAY
SEENIINT
T 2LT0F0 7 HES S0°5LT IS8T TYLOL
[ 00786 L178ZE SHdvd
gz TLT9F5 " HRCSPR092Z NOILVALSININGY

o
—Id%A

3

LHOGAY.
FI-OL-8YdXR
AWIETA

[EFR Y

[
[

MOM 000080
ct W QHZ TAYHROS R A
510G HdEd BISIT DeGT/80/1

i L5




(g 1L) £ L0F a¢
5T E9 92 TZ570LE
te g2l €876 9007

9771257046

'508°¢€S

5705 i
G7LY

v 6TL 6G

I

oA T e s
) O L0 @
e S N

w3

5 89 68 HEE'IN0TT

S0 TSED

{ )
totLg) 0126759
(5881} BOTELGS
(e°pL) £9°6FT9PE
00 00 G
tr 8} Tg'2Tlc’'ag?
AT TYNALD
—TH¥A  ELYI-0L-YYEA
B TYDEIE
gz MA-3I
z TAsed

oo
[ o2

o

oL
[aal =l o]
-

O
e

ol S I e i
R
v O Y D

EaaR ey
et

My
]
3]

[

007085
oo ro8s
uTacy
CoreLnl
Gereio
00" G

LATAng
THONNY

2}
i
=i
o

T

s

o W

~
[

o O

L=dae}

[

‘97T TL°LO0

'eET G67LE0
‘819 Tp LLs’
‘8Lz’ LT ggs !
"t “age
‘1z G5 6887
ELb 60" 6L07
'TEL'E cyTe9°E
' 0u- !
‘ceT &5 8907
€ag 55 pTE ]
P0§T AZ°8C0°

go-o
‘BES 6660 "

[apiey)

v,

i

s
986 T
€607

@y G 0o T v
— e D DO
e ey

i)
o~
k)

s

AN LA

aKnd

™Mo

—

e I o [ i S S oo
e

fay)

A

35 odIdud

L

[Eajgay)

=

I <

TR

[w=geg
WOy
uy oo

e}
(]

1L5H

FHEIAE

oy [
e sy D
N ]

et

U}

qAISIT

09 L8l 0T
92 5ER 12T
9RTZEn 2T

(s8]
=

N
—

Ly

-
Ty}

Ty ot d 1Y 0
oo
M=
[Ty
™o
—

IADUNE
HAGHILIES

(LIDIAAd: S0TdUNS
SHENAIKE Jund TYIOL
SHEONTIATYE QN0 TYIOL

SASNASKT TTEIO0L

mEwaHHO@&

NI LA
muHsagom
Hydoodd NOTLYAYIWE
SROTIUTHY ALINOHWNOD
LI
aw

T X3

mmP?mu omﬂ,s\L

SOTLYEDT

xmmwomn NOILTT Lm
SHOTIYTIT AL

MOMTCG008ETID sl
FEreg 2T HMIL
0z02/80/0% T3LYG



0 e9Ly Z9T8GT 1Y RERAVA
9765 BTP9E8E oDt ELESE
(579t QR"Z29 5L 00°0DzZ6'56
9768 31 B9¥ '8E 0081z ’cs
5 ED GOCLTYE 00t a00tEt
T 4% 7iZvE LT pzrgep’LE
£°59 TFT 08 Ll G T6LLTTS
(5191} 097229 64 90°1Z6 56
(5 4L Q0 0gE GorezI’T
{6061 00°00€ a0t o0o0e’e
(s €1 08 6060 a7 00576
AT TYALOY T¥adnd
—THWA  HIVO-0L-YVHAA TYANNY
L4 TH¥I5Id

[

3N
[ch s
| Sa]
L
£y

89°92¢ FlOZE L7 e68'92 7RG
e ETr TL Teg L ARET ZEvEa L
766867 1L 3 0%e I ZEE LT IETEH6 L
FEETETL 1UE8 FiLogEET 28 hE6 "L
om wmﬁw g- oot 000
gb"8L5 e 57 8F FLUHEE'T
£485 756 07001 050
26666 T TL Rt IO gEZ'LZ
g6 aL8 000
LETBLFT co i
L5529 '89 16°¢527LE

Iasandg
WHEWNILLES

O0Iddd 6 dGE
cAnnd oE

GZ0T 0f MAEWALAES

AAEY 2IdYHHNS
AOTALS 10 AdYd FISIT

(LISTIEA) SOTARNAS
SESHALNE ONNE Hsz?
SHANIATE GHOA TYLOd

SASHNIAXT TYLOL

SHILITTIOWY

RHASONEA znh<<amc@m

HAILSILSIRINAY
SUSNIIXE

SHIIIITOVL

WYEDoEd NOIIYIH)EA

m>HDQMbmH2HEQQ
A0NEADY

T0030891 o
R TAE A ]

T2 /80701 FELY

(\]



ZULLES 106637802 L5 10z G1°T59°T FLEEE SE rr0Te0T 59 €8] IIDTAHA) SRTIdEAS
8°29 62 5E5 76T Y964 LEE T8 RbE9%¢ n-za LETE0E 1T 75791867 NAIRH auAL TYOL
(1743 0E PRSI’ IYE 007000 703¢€ 007000 "0LY vUrog 26T LFE0RT 00 090'0% ANIATY adilz TY10d

m.mm mm.mmm.umﬁ mq..mah\hmm S.mum.mwm .m_.mw nm.mom_: .qm.fw_mm m@mam?umqhow
8Z% EARE AN £F 86 LSS T8 BFE 85T 0res LeTg0g’Te FS91B°6E HAILTY LS TRIHNIY
SUENIdXI

T TR z6LBETOET 30000 70¢ SAMNIATY "THLOL
Triog ZHTLFEOCT 007000 °0¢E SATLYHLIININIY
SUNNIATS
HIHNN T¥LIW Lasdnd Ldsand THALOY LEIE0E IGTLd 140590 LNIWIEYIREG
—IdA AIHEI~-0L-dTHA THONNT FIVO-CL-2YdA - TdYA HAHWALALS, TAGHILAES
T¥o514 TRISIA i

0 TTIRALIAS SNIANT STOLHAd §

MmoM T GO008%TS [Eag s
9z dA-4 LA0dE HSHAdRE % HONEARE dIZLIEYHNOE pPregiZT TEWI
4 TEOY4 ILOIFdISIg ddvd ZIsTT JgCZ/80/0T -t

A

=
=
=
]



{5 saL! ST EqT'E (00 209) (G 29k) {3°185¢4) ©6°78L78 {52709}
38T GO TsL0E GCTEODTSE mm.mom‘ma 07007 oo §5°¢€e1'2
(270} sitges ‘el corooo’se BEAVL 8T 3128 2S5 ¥8L’g FETE80'T

87871 00°T8L {2 007 £08°5¢2 £z°202’4¢% LoooT 000 657 €Ll ¢ SASNTIXLT THIOL
8°8¢ nottac’oz 00 £08 '8¢ gg-zoe’et 0 oot REVARY] X o EALLEHLE T
SEGNIIKT

gz al ST s 'R? G0T0a0 52 95" 6FL 8T 3°02€ 25°%8L°8 veoegn’e GUHAHBATY TVIOL
{z-oi ST ££6°52 GOTOLoTaee B6TERL BT 97 1Z% Z5 vaL'8 peregn’e TATLEELS THTRHAY
chcr:|

FONY THALOY 1E5308 HOLLATADSAA LHEHIEYEAd
~TAYA ALTI-OI-dYIA TYARNY

kS TY35I4

MOMTO0G0RETY
0z LH0AZY HSKAART ¥ ANHZEARY UIZINYHKOS priaaiZT d
g LOTERSTIA Adwd 3ISIT 0z0z/BOAOT (ALY




t670LT) 5818014

£ gt 607509 78L1
0%z a0°980’08g
ek BT p008LT
8y P0278LT
9z 8079807057

02 8079807052
IONY THOLDY
I¥9hA ALYI-0L-dVHA
% THSETA

Qg tdARSA

9 TROdd

(05689 'C0T} (TOLTS 5L
05 68LGEE T0EPEAGT
00 0oL gEE 0p 528 '£81

05 68L "8

L39304
TEORNY

1d40dEH FAZHA

{5898 837
PriL 587
9TGEL LS
PrEL B8
[ R

dA¥E 3 AONAAEY

LITHLE L

1887ZL Aﬂw‘omm\mu (IIDTIIA} $AUEHANS
50601 ‘51882 SASHEANE QKRNI TYLGL
LT3°08 oo.mm@ 0z SANNBARE ONAT TELOL
“GEsL £8°518 '8¢ SASRAAYE IVLOL
T5Eh L £8°418'8¢2 FAT LTI IN IR
SESNAIKT
qprszp’oz ANAATE TYIOL
DG S2y 0T EALL SIHIHIY
SHONTAMSE
hmwgDﬂ MOTEdIHS5EE LHIAWNLEYS IO

JaIHELILEAS

OHT TV
HEd

mhmHA




90 009

00 oot a
ADNE THOLDY
— kYA HLRI-OL-d¥EL
% THOSL4A
07 THA-
L tHOYd

ac- o Goo
ooTo [E1e Y]
000 007G

00°C
Qo0
0ota

=

oo O
o o

[ e Y )
[ )
[ T )

odta 0ot S [SEINN) 0ot

oo o oo o [SANs GGt 0

Liodad
TN

LAnand
HEGWNILAYES

AL9E-0L-d9Ex

TYISTE

0.

STy

)
=
&
T,

IS
[EXpREE}

LIOIMLEIO HEY

-
AT510

(ITOTAYAT 30T1ad0s
SUSNFARE CNOT
SANNTATY CHAE TYIOL

ddEE TYLOL

STLLITIONA

SHdEYd

THSHE4LNE

SHERIATY TYLOL

AALIYE LS TUTHOY
SHNNEAEY

NOTIZATHISET LNHAAIEYdI]

1ar
TANIZ

PALYG




z ZT GLSLET
a1 Gy TER'6SE
)

(y°¢ 5aTr LAY o on0*sTs 66'6PT "98E £ 80¢

9 Fh 5P IR8 ESE Q053689 vaTZEC LEE £°99 GLTE0E 8T
gUonT 00 4a 79007 LY GoTO0% e 000t 000

L0k Sy TERAGE TH59 LG0T TR AN IS 0 ve SLUE0Z 8L
(gl LG9TYLEY a0 A5 652 '93¢€ £ gce 97 152'5¢
(76 LS9y T heY 00TOn0T8TG 66 672 948 £rape 3TI5E 5L
YDINY THRLOT IINY THRLOY
=LA FLPI-0L-dYIA GIYG-0L~d¥dA —IHEA WHARNALAES

4 TEISId Twasid 5

0Z0%Z
o7 el A LHGAEY FoniddxE %

ERRR: B £

(00 799 ’PeT]
00759 6F9

(567786 00T}

(9°66FT) 19"
b6z Lay {

£799

ANNYASTYE

a
ILoIdLs

2IsSTT

(G022 "TT}
2OTLET RS
L9796 2T
ZO0LET'¥S
00 hosTs

Z0LE9705
9 9162y

£3°9T8°2F

La9and

dddHALdES

{LIDTARG) SOT144U0S
SHSNAIKH SNAA TYLOI
SAANAATY GHAJ TYLOX

SHHEEd
IATLYELS INTHAY
SHSRALKS

MOMTDOO08TIS T
FHip5:20 TIAIL
0ZO0Z/30/00 +dLWO



ﬁﬁummﬂwwm
32 15079%

€078 FBE

TYNLDY
ELY¥A-CL-WYEA
THOSIA

fa

[ral
el
o]
[e2)
=

oo
oW
o o

6578557908
00° 000 *00E

@ o
=1
[=aeN
[
o oh
o
o ol
SR

[t
Moo WD

G855 °90¢€

28 dq

438
-
L

A

=

b

37L8 (gg5-958)
Bzt BGT2BG 57
T'g0T 06000742
69°99%F 71 85°9p5 5%
1 9595557

1001 G0UCe5 52

SOOTdEE & 40

PRI IS e

AU IdeiHR0e
a AaEd AT3IT

{LT2T13A) s0T1d4408
4 TELOI
T TELOT

SASRIIHA

SAANTAEE THLDL

HOILYALS THIRAY
SHENNAANEY

NOTLALEDSHED LHINTLIV4E




{7°T8EG] 1 €59°TRs T op-s1s'g) (bz 9£9 2} (T75L02) 9270831765 lzereec:

0756 BO S0 L8 8879LT°63L 1 $3 7R 0ot [E1eIt} 90°850°L7T
(9783 GETBFEIELOTT 88199 19471 0798z 1€’ Grege BETLEDTTES 9E°50879pT
G455 807503 °L8 38 9LTY69L'T 788 'tEe’ 1 J ool 0070 0 860 £ T

056 BOS09 L8 928
(9 %) 6L 87Z76L9'T 868199 °19L 0F 9%
(9°7) §C8rZ'6L9 T 8671997097 T GE oY

LEDCOE
THOHNE

4'€TE'T i QH GO0 80860 LYL

zrree’ [ERE N IR 3E°LE97TAS 317508790 %
AT ANE 0"E0L 9¢°1g3 1489 3TTS08 9T
Laaand
HAENILEES

LA0AHY FSHEIXT & EONEZaSd GHZ LAYWRHOS
FOTHLE I HYdd JT5IT

{LTOTAZAT snIddEns
SEBNIIXE AHNNE TYLOT
SEONZATT JHNE TREOL

SESHIAXE TWLOL

AATIFIdLEININIY
SUSNAGKE

SAONEAZY T¥IOL

WY
NAAdY

L lﬂ
[
g H

TGOCOgEID el
RISzl tEWIL
0207/80/01 EI¥C

1>«4



W
0

ReaRr e i)
oy ey
Meoer
— o~

Q0°5F87950°2
G0 oootoge’t

o
oo
[aipess
—f ot
P
™
281
e
o
u
fts)
]
(S
=
[
5
l
(8

0970

o]

Sl 007065 "% 307000789
58 Ly 605760871 oosyg 186’1
5716 S 6GRT grrooo’zz

JON TEOLDY raound
-1 BIHA-0L-d7dA THONENEY F4¥
Y0514

(007 9v8'289) {1

DL EET'GTSS (S u1T)
EBCEETIOGS Y £ 26
L5566 RE0 T ti-za)
LYCEET 0857 T (oA
856297 L1 0r
667 FLE78T o

B4 6vL'ap G 0ot
cLTeag'ave’l FrZ6
BEEET 9T 0 o0t
[87666 FI0'T {(1-28)
reees RE0TT 7a)
LADU0Y HO0H
I-DL-dwd A -IHYA
THNSTI E

207

LAGdHY ZSHIAKE I HNNT
I

£'g (0T LEZ LS
7 TTrLegr Lt
TG 0O0YSTT

(a2
pa

000 L3 TR0’
60" o Ler9ty’y
Z0 PZT L 56186 09T

e EEg

)
P

1070007517

S LIDANE
HAdHALIES,

ARE (U7 IHYHNAS
LI5T0 dd¥d HISTT

{LTDL.EAA) S2T3MGS
SESNIZKT aNid I¥LOI
; dadd G4 THLOT

LHETA
SHILITIOWA
SOTLYN0Y
SHHY

L8}
€3]
=

IRAHd "IY.LI0L

AATIYE LS ININGY
SANNEATY

MOMG0008PT CadI

FEE 1 TEWNIT
GZog/80/0T TuLY]




ATred SET9RL1EE TLTERS 62 PO BZIZE FIEL0E 9§ 588 LL G¢TRGY T
1-29 72 9% 9.8 CpCIL'ETIE’E 667582 °SEL"L LTEL zioteb s 6L608°2a1
(€897 LSTZFF GLE ST BIC'CRE’T CNTETE LGLMT {peg] 9y "SENOET 5CTR9Z66T
129 727999 "3LB S sILiElet e 66 58T 5ELT LTZL 7ZLU18E'ZS 6L°608°28T
[ LT L5 "20% FSUOATSLSTL 03'L3Lfese T LTE0T (p5°T82'5) 96°0%2 "L
STk SOTFLY TELE 16 vZ078E9 L7875 78LT {(g°8) 927€9L'LS £8"BST'ES
S (oS GO0 a0 oot 0070
b g LETZYESLE ST 61E EFL T FOTEIY T LSLCT tgregl Ayt GL0CET S BRITQET
(g-£g] [£°L9T 602 LT8R E69 7T gy rer’gLe’I 07 0ot a6 71620 T%T
T4 9% "GLT 969 520L9 603 6982748 T 0%T 85 S£0°0ET £ BET VS
0°0 009 900 J0°0 [ 090 90°0
AN THALOY Laoand LASANE YOHY LADGNE
- IAYA HIEE-0L-dYHA TYANNY FIWI-0L-d9EA - THYA YAIHALEES
% T¥I6Tra THDSIA H

AGHEI4XT ¥ J0H

ine;

d g
GHY A7

Aadd CGIZIHYHEKNS

IM1STA ¥N¥E WISIT

(LIDIAZT) S0TdEns
SESNALAXE INAL TRIOT
SEANZAZY OHNI TYICT

SASHEANE TYI0L

LHFENTLSAd

710D

A LYALS TN TIRAY
SHSNEE R

SUNNAATY TRIO0L

INYHOTLEWYE
ATOS

AallHd I3 TN IR

SEONITALY

HOITdILESH0 INTHEITAZ
MOMTGOE08FTD Hsht
PRPIASIZT PEWIL
0Z0zZ/80/01 3IWL



Cero cagta fLz
06" 0
000

0070 0070 0o0-90
o070 0070
GO0 ooto co0

O

Add ) BATLENS
Z4dNY OMDA THILOL
EAEY anod ITYLOL

[ )
2
=t
[e)

OO O
=
[}
[l
[
ps
<o
ey
[e)

e e

00 0970 a0 0070 0°ag Co G 0ot SUSNIAAG TYLOL

80 Gato CoTo GO0 0°0 oot oot NOILYMLS IN

074 2070 1070 agta St 0070 0070 SALHEALY TYLOL

00 oo goeta 6070 oo 000 ¢ MOTILTHLS INIHTY
GHONAASY

IoNY { ! IEoand aa9dnd TEOLOY LOodng NOTLATADEEE LNIWIdYddd
—I¥¥A ALYI-OL-dTdA THOHNNY ALHO-0L-I9dA AAHNELSES HEBWHALAHES
3 TwlsId TF08Ta %

NE06Z YOE MAEH Hitoks
LEAT WM. Fi(ox

ne IHOdE ASHHAXKE § HONIAHY THZE TNYMHANS VT
£T LOTSIGI0 Mdvd EislT CALEJ




LR ow)
o g )

ano 00 g
0o e 800
0070 3940

TELDY LAndng
SRI-0L-uvHA THONNY
THOSI4

[=1

ER=PK
TAoYd

90740
G070
3G 0 oot

[ [
[} Ly
[
& O
Lan i i
o
<
=

IASdnE

dHAHILAES

LIsang SHY
FII-0L-d7HA ~THHA
THOETA S

0207 00 EEUNALLE

o
57
LIAYD CONTE H0d

[LIDIAZA) S0TdHAS

SASNALKE CHAI TWI0l
GEANAARAY dHE "TYIO0d

SASHAERT TYLOL

NOTITILS IRTWCGT
SHSNIdX3

MOTLYHIISINIRNIY

SEONIATY

MO8 000088 TS UL
ypr6GZT - I

0Z0g/80/01




SOTdANS
W TR LOT

et

NAIHH
HNEATY Y

g -
2

o
n

3
et

DM TYNLIT LAOANE NOLLATEDSHY LNIWNLEVdET
~TU¥A  HIVC-0L-uYAX THANNY
% TYISIA




